Waverton Investment Management - Voting activity 01.01.24 to 31.12.24

This document s a record of how Waverton Investment Management exercised its voting rights for investments in its proxy voting universe as outlined in its Voting policy. All details in this document are provided for information purposes only and should not be misinterpreted as investment advice. Data is accurate
as at date shown. All materials have been obtained from sources believed to be reliable, but its accuracy is not guaranteed. There is no representation or warranty as to the current accuracy of, nor liability for, decisions based on such information.

Company Name. Security D Meeting [ Proposal i _Proposal Mngt Rec _ Vote
31 INFRASTRUCTURE PLC G8873L178  04-u-2024  Annual General Meeting 1 TO RECEIVE AND CONSIDER THE COMPANY'S ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR TO 31 MARCH 2024 AND THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THOSE ACCOUNTS. For For
31 INFRASTRUCTURE PLC GES73L178  04ul-2024  Annual General Meeting 2 TO APPROVE THE REPORT OF THE REMUNERATION COMMITTEE FOR THE YEAR TO 31 MARCH 2024 For For
31 INFRASTRUCTURE PLC G8873L178  04-ul-2024  Annual General Meeting 3 TO DECLARE A FINAL DIVIDEND OF 5,959 PER ORDINARY SHARE OF NO PAR VALUE IN THE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY For For
31 INFRASTRUCTURE PLC GES73L178  04ul-2024  Annual General Meeting a TO RE-ELECT RICHARD LAING AS A DIRECTOR For For
31 INFRASTRUCTURE PLC G8873L178  04-ul-2024  Annual General Meeting 5 TO RE-ELECT DOUG BANNISTER AS A DIRECTOR For For
31 INFRASTRUCTURE PLC GES73L178  04ul-2024  Annual General Meeting 6 TO RE-ELECT STEPHANIE HAZELL AS A DIRECTOR For For
31 INFRASTRUCTURE PLC G8873L178  04-ul-2024  Annual General Meeting 7 TO ELECT JENNIFER DUNSTAN AS A DIRECTOR For For
31 INFRASTRUCTURE PLC GES73L178  04ul-2024  Annual General Meeting 8 TO ELECT MARTIN MAGEE AS A DIRECTOR For For
31 INFRASTRUCTURE PLC G8873L178  04-ul-2024  Annual General Meeting 9 TO RE-APPOINT DELOITTE LLP AS INDEPENDENT AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY TO HOLD OFFICE UNTIL THE CONCLUSION OF THE NEXT ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING For For
31 INFRASTRUCTURE PLC GES73L178  04ul-2024  Annual General Meeting 10 THE DIRECTORS THE (OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR For For
31 INFRASTRUCTURE PLC G8873L178  04-ul-2024  Annual General Meeting 1 THE DIRECTORS TO OFFER THE RIGHT TO RECEIVE NEW ORDINARY SHARES INSTEAD OF CASH IN RESPECT OF ANY DIVIDEND. For For
31 INFRASTRUCTURE PLC GES73L178  04ul-2024  Annual General Meeting 12 TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO CAPITALISE THE APPROPRIATE NUMBER OF NEW ORDINARY SHARES OF THE COMPANY UNDER THE SCRIP DIVIDEND SCHEME, For For
31 INFRASTRUCTURE PLC G8873L178  04-ul-2024  Annual General Meeting 13 THAT THE DIRECTORS BE AUTHORISED TO ALLOT EQUITY SECURITIES FOR CASH AS IF ARTICLE 5A.1 OF THE COMPANY'S ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION DID NOT APPLY. For For
31 INFRASTRUCTURE PLC GES73L178  04ul-2024  Annual General Meeting 1 THAT THE COMPANY IS AUTHORISED TO MAKE MARKET PURCHASES OF ORDINARY SHARES IN THE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY. For For
ADVANCED MICRO DEVICES,INC. 007903107 08-May-2024  Annual 1a. Election of Director: Nora M. Denzel For For
ADVANCED MICRO DEVICES,INC. 007903107 08-May-2024  Annual 1. Election of Director: Mark Durcan For For
ADVANCED MICRO DEVICES,INC. 007903107 08-May-2024  Annual 1c. Election of Director: Michael P Gregoire For For
ADVANCED MICRO DEVICES,INC. 007903107 08-May-2024  Annual 14 Election of Director: Joseph A Householder For For
ADVANCED MICRO DEVICES,INC. 007903107 08-May-2024  Annual te, Election of Director: John W.Marren For For
ADVANCED MICRO DEVICES,INC. 007903107 08-May-2024  Annual 1t Election of Director: Jon A. Olson For For
ADVANCED MICRO DEVICESINC. 007903107 08-May-2024  Annual 15 Election of Director: Lisa . Su For For
ADVANCED MICRO DEVICES,INC. 007903107 08-May-2024  Annual 1h Election of Director: Abhi Y Talwalkar For For
ADVANCED MICRO DEVICES,INC. 007903107 08-May-2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: Elizabeth W.vandersiice For For
ADVANCED MICRO DEVICES,INC. 007903107 08-May-2024  Annual 2 Ratify the appointment of Ernst & Young LLP as the independent registered public accounting firm for the current fiscal year. For For
ADVANCED MICRO DEVICESINC. 007903107 08-May-2024  Annual 3 ” the disclosed in this proxy statement pursuant to the compensation disclosure rules of the U.S. Securities  For Against
and Exchange Commission.
ADVANCED MICRO DEVICES,INC. 007903107 08-May-2024  Annual a Stockholder proposal regarding special meeting right. Against For
AIAGROUP LTD. YO02A1105  24-May2024  Annual General Meeting 1 TO RECEIVE THE AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY, THE REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS AND THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 For For
DECEMBER 2023
AIAGROUP LTD. YOO2A1105  24-May2024  Annual General Meeting 2 TO DECLARE A FINAL DIVIDEND OF119.07 HONG KONG CENTS PERSHARE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31DECEMBER 2023 For For
AIAGROUP LTD. YO02A1105  24-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 3 TO RE-ELECT MR. LEE YUAN SIONG AS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY. For For
AIAGROUP LTD. YO02A1105  24-May2024  Annual General Meeting a TO RE-ELECT MR. CHUNG-KONG CHOW AS INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY For For
AIAGROUP LTD. YOO2A1105  24-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 5 TO RE-ELECT MR. JOHN BARRIE HARRISON AS INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY For Against
AIAGROUP LTD. YO02A1105  24-May2024  Annual General Meeting 6 TO RE-ELECT MR. CESAR VELASQUEZ PURISIMA AS INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY For For
AIAGROUP LTD. YOO2A1105  24-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 7 TO RE-ELECT Ms. MARI ELKA PANGESTU AS INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY For For
AIAGROUP LTD. YO02A1105  24-May2024  Annual General Meeting 8 TO RE-ELECT MR. ONG CHONG TEE AS INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY For For
AIAGROUP LTD. YOO2A1105  24-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 9 TO RE-ELECT MS. NOR SHAMSIAH MOHD YUNUS AS INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY For For
AIAGROUP LTD. YO02A1105  24-May2024  Annual General Meeting 10 PRIC (OUSECOOPER: OF THE COMPANY FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31 DECEMBER 2024 AND TO AUTHORISE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY TO FIXITS  For For
REMUNERATION
AIAGROUP LTD. YO02A1105  24-May2024  Annual General Meeting 14 TO GRANT A GENERAL MANDATE TO THE DIRECTORS TO ALLOT, ISSUE AND DEAL WITH ADDITIONAL SHARES OF THE COMPANY, NOT EXCEEDING 10 PER CENT OF THE NUMBER OF SHARES OF THE  For For
COMPANY IN ISS11F AS AT THF DATF (OF THIS RESOILITION AN THE DISCOUINT ENR ANY SHARFS T0) RF ISSIIER SHAT NOT FXCEED 10 PER CENT T0 THE RENCHMARKED PRICE.
AIAGROUP LTD. YO02A1105  24-May2024  Annual General Meeting 18 TO GRANT A GENERAL MANDATE TO THE DIRECTORS TO BUY BACK SHARES OF THE COMPANY, NOT EXCEEDING 10 PER CENT OF THE NUMBER OF SHARES OF THE COMPANY IN ISSUE AS AT THE DATE  For For
OF THIS RESOLUTION
AIRLIQUIDE A 01764103 30-Apr2024  MiX 1 APPROVE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND STATUTORY REPORTS For For
AIR LIQUIDE SA 01764103 30-Apr-2024  MIX 2 APPROVE AL REPORTS For For
AIR LIQUIDE A 01764103 30-Apr2024  MiX 3 APPROVE ALLOCATION OF INCOME AND DIVIDENDS OF EUR 3.20 PER SHARE For For
AIR LIQUIDE SA 01764103 30-Apr-2024  MIX a AUTHORIZE REPURCHASE OF UP TO 10 PERCENT OF ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL For For
AIRLIQUIDE A 01764103 30-Apr2024  MiX 5 REELECT KIM ANN MINK AS DIRECTOR For For
AIR LIQUIDE SA 01764103 30-Apr-2024  MIX 6 REELECT MONICA DE VIRGILIIS AS DIRECTOR For For
AIRLIQUIDE A 01764103 30-Apr2024  MiX 7 APPROVE AUDITORS' SPECIAL REPORT ON v THE ABSENCE OF NE For For
AIR LIQUIDE SA 01764103 30-Apr-2024  MIX 8 APPROVE COMPENSATION OF FRANCOIS JACKOW, CEO For For
AIR LIQUIDE A 01764103 30-Apr2024  MiX 9 APPROVE COMPENSATION OF BENOIT POTIER, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD For For
AIR LIQUIDE SA 01764103 30-Apr-2024  MIX 10 APPROVE COMPENSATION REPORT OF CORPORATE OFFICERS For For
AIR LIQUIDE A 01764103 30-Apr2024  MiX 1 APPROVE REMUNERATION POLICY OF CEO For For
AIR LIQUIDE SA 01764103 30-Apr-2024  MIX 12 APPROVE REMUNERATION POLICY OF CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD For For
AIR LIQUIDE A 01764103 30-Apr2024  MiX 13 APPROVE REMUNERATION POLICY OF DIRECTORS For For
AIR LIQUIDE SA 01764103 30-Apr-2024  MIX 14 APPROVE REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS IN THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF EUR 1.5 MILLION For For
AIR LIQUIDE A 01764103 30-Apr2024 WX 15 APPOINT PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS AUDIT AS AUDITOR For For
AIR LIQUIDE SA 01764103 30-Apr-2024  MIX 16 APPOINT KPMG 5.A. AS AUDITOR For For
AIR LIQUIDE A 01764103 30-Apr2024 WX 7 AUTHORIZE DECREASE IN SHARE CAPITAL VIA CANCELLATION OF REPURCHASED SHARES For For
AIR LIQUIDE SA 01764103 30-Apr-2024  MIX 18 AUTHORIZE CAPITALIZATION OF RESERVES OF UP TO EUR 320 MILLION FOR BONUS ISSUE OR INCREASE IN PAR VALUE For For
AIR LIQUIDE A 01764103 30-Apr2024  MiX 19 AUTHORIZE CAPITAL ISSUANCES FOR USE IN EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE PLANS For For
AIR LIQUIDE SA 01764103 30-Apr-2024  MIX 20 AUTHORIZE CAPITAL ISSUANCES FOR USE IN EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE PLANS RESERVED FOR EMPLOYEES AND CORPORATE OFFICERS OF INTERNATIONAL For For
AIR LIQUIDE A 01764103 30-Apr2024  MiX 21 AMEND ARTICLE 11 OF BYLAWS RE: AGE LIMIT OF DIRECTORS For For
AIR LIQUIDE SA 01764103 30-Apr-2024  MIX 2 AMEND ARTICLE 12 OF BYLAWS RE: AGE LIMIT OF CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD For For
AIRLIQUIDE A 01764103 30-Apr2024  MiX 23 AUTHORIZE FILING OF REQUIRED DOCUMENTS/OTHER FORMALITIES For For
ALIBABA GROUP HOLDING LIMITED 01609W102  22-Aug-2024  Annual 1 To amend and restate the Company’s Memorandum and Articles of Association as detailed in the proxy statement and set forth in Exhibit A thereto. For For
ALIBABA GROUP HOLDING LIMITED 01609W102  22-Aug2024  Annual 2 To grant a general mandate to the Board to Jlot and the form of ADSs) of the Company (including any sale or transfer of For For
Treasury Shares) during the Issuance Period not exceeding 10% of the number of issued Ordinary Shares of the Company (excluding Treasury Shares) as of the date of passing of this ordinary resolution
and be issued and allotted pursuant to b (due to space limits, see proxy materialfor full proposal).
ALIBABA GROUP HOLDING LIMITED 01609W102  22-Aug-2024  Annual To grant a general mandate to the Board to repurchase Ordinary Shares (including in the form of ADSs) of the Company during the Repurchase Period not exceeding 10% of the number of issued For For
pany e ) as of the date of passing of this ordinary resolution, as detailed in the proxy statement.
ALIBABA GROUP HOLDING LIMITED 01609W102  22-Aug2024  Annual a1 The 2024 Plan Equity Incentive Plan of the Company (the "2024 Plan’) For For
ALIBABA GROUP HOLDING LIMITED 01609W102  22-Aug-2024  Annual a2 ‘The Service Provider Sub-limit under the 2024 Plan. For For
ALIBABA GROUP HOLDING LIMITED 01609W102  22-Aug2024  Annual 51 Election of Group | Director for a term of office /52027 ting: Joseph C. TSA! For For
ALIBABA GROUP HOLDING LIMITED 01609W102  22-Aug-2024  Annual 52 Election of Grou | Director for a term of office to exire at the Company’s 2027 annual general meeting: J. Michael EVANS For For
ALIBABA GROUP HOLDING LIMITED 01609W102  22-Aug2024  Annual 53 Election of g term of the C 3 at pany’s meeting: Weijian SHAN For For
ALIBABA GROUP HOLDING LIMITED 01609W102  22-Aug-2024  Annual 54 Election of Grou | Director for a term of office to exire at the Company’s 2027 annual general meeting: Irene Yun-Lien LEE For Against
ALIBABA GROUP HOLDING LIMITED 01609W102  22-Aug2024  Annual 3 opr hong Tian LLP and s.and o For For
ALPHABET INC. 02079K305  07-Jun-2024  Annual 1a. Election of Director: Larry Page For For
ALPHABET INC. 02079K305  07-Jun2024  Annual 1. Election of Director: Sergey Brin For For
ALPHABET INC. 02079K305  07-Jun-2024  Annual 1c. Election of Director: Sundar Pichai For For
ALPHABET INC. 02079K305  07-0un2024  Annual 14 Election of Director: John L. Hennessy For Against
ALPHABET INC. 02079K305  07-Jun-2024  Annual te, Election of Director: Frances H.Amold For Against
ALPHABET INC. 02079K305  07-0un2024  Annual 1. Election of Director: R. Martin"Marty" Chévez For For
ALPHABET INC. 02079K305  07-Jun-2024  Annual 10 Election of Director: L. John Doerr For Against
ALPHABET INC. 02079K305  07-0un2024  Annual 1. Election of Director: Roger W.Ferguson Jr. For For
ALPHABET INC. 02079K305  07-Jun-2024  Annual 10, Election of Director: K. Ram Shriram For Against
ALPHABET INC. 02079K305  07-Jun-2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: Robin LWashington For Against
ALPHABET INC. 02079K305  07-Jun-2024  Annual 2 Ratification of the appointment of Ernst & Young LLP as Alphabet's independent reistered for the '8 December 31, 2024 For For
ALPHABET INC. 02079K305  07-Jun2024  Annual 3 Stockholder proposal regarding "Bylaw Amendment: Stockholder Approval of Director Compensation" Against  Against
ALPHABET INC. 02079K305  07-Jun-2024  Annual a Stockholder proposal regarding an EEO policy risk report Against  Against
ALPHABET INC. 02079K305  07-Jun-2024  Annual B and Against  Against
ALPHABET INC. 02079K305  07-Jun-2024  Annual 6 Stockholder b litical Against  Against
ALPHABET INC. 02079K305  07-Jun2024  Annual 2 Stockholder proposal regarding a report on climate risks to retirement plan beneficiaries Against  Against
ALPHABET INC. 02079K305  07-Jun-2024  Annual 8 Stockholder proposa regarding a lobbying report Against For
ALPHABET INC. 02079K305  07-Jun2024  Annual B e Against  For
ALPHABET INC. 02079K305  07-Jun-2024  Annual 10, Stockholder proposal regarding a report on reproductive healthcare misinformation risks Against For
ALPHABET INC. 02079K305  07-0un2024  Annual 1, Stockholder proposal regarding Al principles and Board oversight Against For
ALPHABET INC. 02079K305  07-Jun-2024  Annual 12, Stockholder proposa regarding a report on generative Al misinformation and disinformation risks Against For
ALPHABET INC. 02079K305  07-0un2024  Annual 13, Al-driven targeted ad policies Against For
ALPHABET INC. 02079K305  07-Jun-2024  Annual 14, Stockholder proposal regarding a report on online safety for children Against  Against
AMADEUS IT GROUP S.A 04648114 05un-2024  Ordinary General Meeting 1 EXAMINATION AND APPROVAL OF THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTS AND DIRECTORS REPORT RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023 For For
AMADEUS IT GROUP 5.A 04648114 05Jun-2024  Ordinary General Meeting 2 EXAMINATION AND APPROVAL OF THE NON-FINANCIAL INFORMATION STATEMENT RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023 For For
AMADEUS IT GROUP S.A 04648114  05Jun-2024  Ordinary General Meeting 3 DIRECTORS REMUNERATION REPORT 2023 FOR AN ADVISORY VOTE For For
AMADEUS IT GROUP 5.A 04648114 05Jun-2024  Ordinary General Meeting a APPROVAL OF THE PROPOSAL ON THE APPROPRIATION OF 2023 RESULTS AND OTHER COMPANY RESERVES. For For
AMADEUS IT GROUP S.A 04648114  05Jun-2024  Ordinary General Meeting 5 EXAMINATION AND APPROVAL OF THE MANAGEMENT CARRIED OUT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE YEAR 2023 For For
AMADEUS IT GROUP 5.A 04648114 05Jun-2024  Ordinary General Meeting 61 REELECTION OF MR WILLIAM CONNELLY AS INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR FOR A TERM OF ONE YEAR For For
AMADEUS IT GROUP S.A 04648114  05Jun-2024  Ordinary General Meeting 62 REELECTION OF MR LUIS MAROTO CAMINO AS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOR A TERM OF ONE YEAR For For
AMADEUS IT GROUP 5.A 04648114 05Jun-2024  Ordinary General Meeting 63 REELECTION OF MRS PILAR GARCIA CEBALLOS ZUNIGA AS INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR FOR A TERM OF ONE YEAR For For
AMADEUS IT GROUP S.A 04648114  05un2024  Ordinary General Meeting 64 REELECTION OF MR STEPHAN GEMKOW AS INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR FOR A TERM OF ONE YEAR For For
AMADEUS IT GROUP 5.A 04648114 05Jun-2024  Ordinary General Meeting 65 REELECTI DIRECTOR FOR ATERM OF ONE YEAR For For
AMADEUS IT GROUP S.A 04648114  05Jun2024  Ordinary General Meeting 66 REELECTION OF CLEVERSTEG DIRECTOR FOR A TERM OF ONE YEAR For For
AMADEUS IT GROUP 5.A 04648114 05Jun-2024  Ordinary General Meeting 67 REELECTION OF MRS AMANDA MESLER AS INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR FOR A TERM OF ONE YEAR For For
AMADEUS IT GROUP S.A 04648114  05un-2024  Ordinary General Meeting 68 REELECTION OF MRS JANA EGGERS AS INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR FOR A TERM OF ONE YEAR For For
AMADEUS IT GROUP 5.A 04648114 05Jun-2024  Ordinary General Meeting 7 APPROVAL OF THE REMUNERATION OF THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2024 For For
AMADEUS IT GROUP S.A 04648114  05un-2024  Ordinary General Meeting 8 APPROVAL OF THE DIRECTORS REMUNERATION POLICY 2025 2027 For For
AMADEUS IT GROUP 5.A 04648114 05Jun-2024  Ordinary General Meeting 9 APPROVAL OF THE PARTICIPATIONOF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS INTHE AMADEUS EXECUTIVE SHAREPLAN For For
AMADEUS IT GROUP S.A 04648114  05Jun-2024  Ordinary General Meeting 10 DELEGATION OF POWERS TO THE BOARD FOR THE REMEDY OF THE THE AGM For For
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May-2024  Annual 1a. Election of Director: Jeffrey P. Bezos For For
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May2024  Annual 1. Election of Director: Andrew R. Jassy. For For
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May-2024  Annual 1c. Election of Director: Keith B.Alexander For For
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May2024  Annual 14 Election of Director: Edith W.Cooper For For
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May-2024  Annual te, Election of Director: Jamie 5.Gorelick For For
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May-2024  Annual 1t Election of Director: Daniel P Huttenlocher For For
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May-2024  Annual 10 Election of Director: Andrew Y. Ng For For
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May2024  Annual 1h Election of Director: Indra K. Nooyi For For
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May-2024  Annual 10, Election of Director: Jonathan J Rubinstein For Against
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: Brad D. Smith For For
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May-2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: Patricia Q.Stonesifer For For
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May2024  Annual 1. Election of Director: Wendell PWeeks For For
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May-2024  Annual 2 RATIFICATION OF THE OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP AUDITORS. For For
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May2024  Annual 3 \DVISORY VOTE TO APPROVE EXECUTIVE Ct For For
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May-2024  Annual a SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL REQUESTING AN ADDITIONAL BOARD COMMITTEE TO OVERSEE PUBLIC POLICY. Against  Against
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May2024  Annual s SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL REQUESTING AN ADDITIONAL BOARD COMMITTEE TO OVERSEE THE FINANCIAL IMPACT OF POLICY POSITIONS. Against  Against
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May-2024  Annual 6 ‘SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL REQUESTING A REPORT ON CUSTOMER DUE DILIGENCE Against For
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May2024  Annual 7 LOBBYING Against For
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May-2024  Annual 8 REQUESTING ADDITIONAL Against  Against
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May2024  Annual B SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL REQUESTING A REPORT ON VIEWPOINT RESTRICTION Against Against
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May-2024  Annual 10, REQUESTING ADDITIONAL Against For
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May2024  Annual 1, REPORT ON PAC Against Against
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May-2024  Annual 12, REQUESTING ADDITIONAL FREEDOM OF ASSOCIATION Against For
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May2024  Annual 13, TERNATIVE ORTING Against  Against
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May-2024  Annual 14, SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL REQUESTING A REPORT ON CUSTOMER USE OF CERTAIN TECHNOLOGIES Against For
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May2024  Annual 15 SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL REQUESTING A POLICY TO DISCLOSE DIRECTORS' POLITICAL AND CHARITABLE DONATIONS. Against  Against
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May-2024  Annual 16, SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL REQUESTING AN ADDITIONAL BOARD COMMITTEE TO OVERSEE ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE Against  Against
AMAZON.COM, INC. 023135106 22-May2024  Annual 1. SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL REQUESTING A REPORT ON WAREHOUSE WORKING CONDITIONS Against For
AMERICAN EXPRESS COMPANY 025816109 06-May-2024  Annual 1a. Election of Director for a term ofone year: Thomas J. Baltimore For Against
AMERICAN EXPRESS COMPANY 025816109 06-May-2024  Annual 1. Election of Director for a term ofone year: John J. Brennan For For
AMERICAN EXPRESS COMPANY 025816109 06-May-2024  Annual 1c. Election of Director for a term ofone year: Walter J. Clayton Il For For
AMERICAN EXPRESS COMPANY 025816109 06-May-2024  Annual 14 Election of Director for a term ofone year: Theodore J. Leonsis For For
AMERICAN EXPRESS COMPANY 025816109 06-May-2024  Annual te, Election of Director for a term ofone year: Deborah P. Majoras For For
AMERICAN EXPRESS COMPANY 025816109 06-May-2024  Annual 1t Election of Director for a term ofone year: Karen L. Parkhill For For
AMERICAN EXPRESS COMPANY 025816109 06-May-2024  Annual 15 Election of Director for a term ofone year: Charles E. Phillips For For
AMERICAN EXPRESS COMPANY 025816109 06-May-2024  Annual 1h Election of Director for a term ofone year: Lynn A. Pike For For
AMERICAN EXPRESS COMPANY 025816109 06-May-2024  Annual 10, Election of Director for a term ofone year: Stephen J. Sauer For For
AMERICAN EXPRESS COMPANY 025816109 06-May-2024  Annual 1 Election of Director for a term ofone year: Danel L. Vasella For For

AMERICAN EXPRESS COMPANY 025816109 06-May-2024  Annual 1 Election of Director for a term ofone year: Lisa W. Wardell For For
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ASHOKA INDIA EQUITY INVESTMENT TRUST PLC
ASHTEAD GROUP PLC

ASHTEAD GROUP PLC

ASHTEAD GROUP PLC

ASHTEAD GROUP PLC

ASHTEAD GROUP PLC

ASHTEAD GROUP PLC

ASHTEAD GROUP PLC

ASHTEAD GROUP PLC

ASHTEAD GROUP PLC

ASHTEAD GROUP PLC

ASHTEAD GROUP PLC

ASHTEAD GROUP PLC

ASHTEAD GROUP PLC

ASHTEAD GROUP PLC

ASHTEAD GROUP PLC

ASHTEAD GROUP PLC

ASHTEAD GROUP PLC

ASHTEAD GROUP PLC

ASHTEAD GROUP PLC

ASHTEAD GROUP PLC

ASHTEAD GROUP PLC

ASML HOLDING NV

ASML HOLDING NV

ASML HOLDING NV
ASML HOLDING NV
ASML HOLDING NV
ASML HOLDING NV
ASML HOLDING NV
ASML HOLDING NV
ASML HOLDING NV
ASML HOLDING NV

ASML HOLDING NV

ASML HOLDING NV
ASML HOLDING NV

ASR NEDERLAND NV
ASR NEDERLAND N.V
ASR NEDERLAND NV
ASR NEDERLAND N.V
ASR NEDERLAND NV
ASR NEDERLAND N.V
ASR NEDERLAND NV

ASR NEDERLAND NV

ASR NEDERLAND N.V
ASR NEDERLAND NV

ASR NEDERLAND N.V

ASR NEDERLAND NV

ASSOCIATED BRITISH FOODS PLC
ASSOCIATED BRITISH FOODS PLC
ASSOCIATED BRITISH FOODS PLC
ASSOCIATED BRITISH FOODS PLC
ASSOCIATED BRITISH FOODS PLC
ASSOCIATED BRITISH FOODS PLC
ASSOCIATED BRITISH FOODS PLC
ASSOCIATED BRITISH FOODS PLC
ASSOCIATED BRITISH FOODS PLC
ASSOCIATED BRITISH FOODS PLC
ASSOCIATED BRITISH FOODS PLC
ASSOCIATED BRITISH FOODS PLC
ASSOCIATED BRITISH FOODS PLC
ASSOCIATED BRITISH FOODS PLC
ASSOCIATED BRITISH FOODS PLC

025816109
025816109
025816109
025816109
025816109
025816109
025816109
026874784

030420103

603764134

037833100
037833100
037833100
037833100
037833100
037833100
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037833100
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102100113
102100113
102100113
102100113
102100113
102100113
102100113
102100113
102100113
102100113
102100113
102100113
102100113
102100113
GORIND116
GORIND116
GORIND116
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GORIND116
GORIND116
GORIND116
GORIND116
GORIND116
GORIND116
GORIND116
GORIND116
GORIND116
GORIND116
GORIND116
GORIND116
G05320109

N07059202

N07059202

N07059202

NO7059202

N07059202

N07059202

N07096103

N07096103

NO7096103
N07096103

Gos600138

06-May-2024
06-May-2024
06-May-2024
06-May-2024
06-May-2024
06-May-2024
06-May-2024
15-May-2024
15-May-2024
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15-May-2024
15-May-2024
15-May-2024
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15-May-2024
15-May-2024
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15-May-2024
15-May-2024
15-May-2024
15-May-2024
15-May-2024
15-May-2024
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15-May-2024
15-May-2024
15-May-2024
15-May-2024
15-May-2024
15-May-2024

30-Apr-2024
30-Apr-2024
30-Apr-2024
30-Apr-2024
30-Apr-2024
30-Apr-2024
30-Apr-2024
30-Apr-2024
30-Apr-2024
30-Apr-2024
30-Apr-2024
30-Apr-2024
30-Apr-2024
30-Apr-2024
30-Apr-2024
30-Apr-2024
30-Apr-2024
30-Apr-2024
30-Apr-2024
28-Feb-2024
28-Feb-2024
28-Feb-2024

28-Feb-2024
28 Feb-2024
26-Mar-2024
26-Mar-2024
26-Mar-2024
26-Mar-2024
26-Mar-2024
26-Mar-2024
26-Mar-2024
26-Mar-2024
26-Mar-2024
26-Mar-2024
26-Mar-2024
26-Mar-2024
26-Mar-2024
26-Mar-2024
26-Mar-2024
03-May-2024
03-May-2024
03-May-2024
10-Dec-2024

10-Dec-2024
10-Dec2024
10-Dec-2024
10-Dec2024
10-Dec-2024
10-Dec2024
10-Dec-2024
10-Dec2024
10-Dec-2024
04-5ep-2024
04-5ep-2024
04-5ep-2024
04-5ep-2024
04-5ep-2024
04-5ep-2024
04-5ep-2024
04-5ep-2024
04-5ep-2024
04-5ep-2024
04-5ep-2024
04-5ep-2024
04-5ep-2024
04-5ep-2024
04-5ep-2024
04-5ep-2024
04-5ep-2024
04-5ep-2024
04-5ep-2024
04-5ep-2024
04-5ep-2024
2-Apr-2024

2-Apr-2024

20-Apr-2024
24-Apr-2024
20-Apr-2024
24-Apr-2024
20-Apr-2024
24-Apr-2024
20-Apr-2024
24-Apr-2024

2-Apr-2024

20-Apr-2024
24-Apr-2024

29-May-2024
29-May-2024
29-May-2024
29-May-2024
29-May-2024
29-May-2024
29-May-2024.

29-May-2024.

29-May-2024
29-May-2024
29-May-2024
29-May-2024
06-Dec-2024.
06-Dec-2024.
06-Dec-2024.
06-Dec-2024.
06-Dec-2024.
06-Dec-2024.
06-Dec-2024.
06-Dec-2024.
06-Dec-2024.
06-Dec-2024.
06-Dec-2024.
06-Dec-2024.
06-Dec-2024.
06-Dec-2024.
06-Dec-2024.

Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual

Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Ordinary General Meeting
Ordinary General Meeting
Ordinary General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting

Election of Director for a term ofone vear: Christopher D. Young,
Ratification bi for 2024,
Approval, dvisory basis, of the C '
Approval of the Second Amended and Restated 6 tion Plan
Shareholder proposal relating to golden parachutes.
Shareholder proposal relating to climate lobbying.
Election of Director: PAOLA BERGAMASCHI
Election of Director: JAMES COLE,R
Election of Director: JAMES (IMMY)DUNNE Il
Election of Director: JOHN (CHRIS)INGLIS
Election of Director: LINDA A. MILLS
Election of Director: DIANA M.MURPHY
Election of Director: PETER R.PORRINO
Election of Director: JOHN G. RICE
Election of Director: VANESSA AWITTMAN
Election of Director: PETER ZAFFINO
‘Advisory Vote to Approve Named Executive Officer Compensation.
Ratify up Independ
Shareholder Proposal Requesting an Independent Board Chair Policy.
Shareholder Proposal Requesting a Director Resignation By-Law,
Election of Director: Jeffrey N.Edwards
Election of Director: Martha ClarkGoss.
Election of Director: M. SusanHardwick
Election of Director: Kimberly | Harris
Election of Director: Laurie PHavanec
Election of Director: Julia L. Johnson
Election of Director: Patricia L.Kampling
Election of Director: Karl . Kurz
Election of Director: Michael L Marberry
Approval, dvisory basis, the Company'
Ratification of the appointment, by the Audit, Finance and Risk Committee of the Board of Directors,
for 2024,
TO RECEIVE THE REPORT ANDACCOUNTS
TO DECLARE A FINAL DIVIDEND.
TO ELECT JOHN HEASLEY AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT STUART CHAMBERS ASA DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
TO RE-ELECT DUNCAN WANBLAD ASA DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT IAN TYLER AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT MAGALI ANDERSON ASA DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
TO RE-ELECT IAN ASHBY AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT MARCELO BASTOS ASA DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT HILARY MAXSON AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT HIXONIA NYASULU ASA DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT NONKULULEKO NYEMBEZI ASA DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

P ERS LLP THE COMPANY FOR THE ENSUING YEAR

THE DIRECTORS THE OF THE AUDITOR
TO APPROVE THE IMPLEMENTATION REPORT CONTAINED IN THE DIRECTORS REMUNERATION REPORT
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO ALLOT SHARES.
TO DISAPPLY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS.
TO AUTHORISE THE PURCHASE OF OWNSHARES
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO CALL GENERAL MEETINGS ON NOT LESS THAN14 CLEAR DAYS NOTICE
Election of Director: Wanda Austin
Election of Director: Tim Cook
Election of Director: Alex Gorsky
Election of Director: Andrea Jung
Election of Director: Art Levinson
Election of Director: Monica Lozano
Election of Director: Ron Sugar
Election of Director: Sue Wagner
Ratification of Ernst & Young LLP as Apple
Advisory vote to approve executive compensation.
A shareholder proposal entitled "EEO Policy Risk Report’.
A "Report for Civil Liberties'

"Racial and oS
A shareholder proposal reauesting a report on the use of Al
A shareholder proposal entitled "Congruency Report an Privacy and Human Rights".
Approve Appropriation of Surplus
‘Appoint a Director Ko, Akiyoshi
‘Appoint a Director Katsuki, Atsushi
Appoint a Director Tanimura, Keizo
Appoint a Director Sakita, Kaoru
‘Appoint a Director Christina LAhmadiian
Appoint a Director Sasae, Kenichiro
‘Appoint a Director Ohashi, Tetsuij
Appoint a Director Matsunaga, Mari
Appoint a Director Nishinaka, Naoko
Appoint a Director Sato, Chika
Appoint a Director Melanie Brock
Appoint a Corporate AuditorOshima, Akiko
the tion to be
Approve Detais of the Compensation to be received by Corporate Auditors
AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITY IN CONNECTION WITH THE SHARE ISSUANCE PROGRAMIME
ADOPT THE PROPOSED INVESTMENT POLICY
AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITY WITHOUT PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS IN CONNECTION WITH THE SHARE ISSUANCE PROGRAMIME
TO RECEIVE AND ADOPT THE COMPANY'S ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS
TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT
TO RE-ELECT ANDREW WATKINS AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT DR JEROME BOOTH AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT RITA DHUT AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT JAMIE SKINNER AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
TO RE-APPOINT ERNST YOUNG LLP AS AUDITOR TO THE COMPANY
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO FIX THE REMUNERATION OF THE AUDITOR
TO APPROVE THE DIVIDEND POLICY INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024
TO GIVE AUTHORITY TO ALLOT NEW SHARES
TO GIVE AUTHORITY TO ALLOT NEW SHARES FREE FROM PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS
TO GIVE AUTHORITY FOR THE COMPANY TO PURCHASE ITS OWN SHARES
THAN ANNUAL GENERAL

Auditor for 2024.

LLP a5 the Company's independent registered

for fiscal 2024,

dent registered

14 CLEAR DAYS' NOTICE
RECEIVING THE REPORT AND ACCOUNTS
APPROVAL OF THE DIRECTORS REMUNERATION REPORT
APPROVAL OF THE DIRECTORS REMUNERATION POLICY
DECLARATION OF A FINAL DIVIDEND.
RE-ELECTION OF PAUL WALKER
RE-ELECTION OF BRENDAN HORGAN
RE-ELECTION OF MICHAEL PRATT
RE-ELECTION OF ANGUS COCKBURN
RE-ELECTION OF LUCINDA RICHES.
RE-ELECTION OF TANYA FRATTO
RE-ELECTION OF JILL EASTERBROOK
RE-ELECTION OF RENATA RIBEIRO.
ELECTION OF ROY TWITE
‘OF AUDITOR: P ERS LLP.
AUTHORITY TO AGREE THE REMUNERATION OF THE AUDITOR
AMENDMENT TO THE RULES OF THE ASHTEAD GROUP LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PLAN 2021
AUTHORITY TO ALLOT SHARES
DISAPPLICATION OF PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS
ADDITIONAL DISAPPLICATION OF PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS
AUTHORITY FOR THE COMPANY TO PURCHASE ITS OWN SHARES.
NOTICE PERIOD FOR GENERAL MEETINGS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, RESULTS AND DIVIDEND: ADVISORY VOTE ON THE REMUNERATION REPORT FOR THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT AND THE SUPERVISORY BOARD FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR
2023

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, RESULTS AND DIVIDEND: PROPOSAL TO ADOPT THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023, AS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH DUTCH

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, RESULTS AND DIVIDEND: PROPOSAL TO ADOPT A DIVIDEND IN RESPECT OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023
DISCHARGE: PROPOSAL TO DISCHARGE THE MEMBERS OF THE THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023
DISCHARGE: PROPOSAL TO DISCHARGE THE MEMBERS OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD FROM LIABILITY FOR THEIR RESPONSIBILITIES IN THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023
PROPOSAL TO APPROVE THE NUMBER OF SHARES FOR THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

COMPOSITION OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD: PROPOSAL TO REAPPOINT MS. A.P. ARIS AS A MEMBER OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD.

COMPOSITION OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD: PROPOSAL TO REAPPOINT MR. D.M. DURCAN AS A MEMBER OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

COMPOSITION OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD: PROPOSAL TO REAPPOINT MR. D.W.A. EAST AS A MEMBER OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

PROPOSALS TO ISSUE ORDINARY RIGHTS TO SUBSCRIBE FOR ORDINARY SHARES, AS WELL AS TO RESTRICT OR EXCLUDE THE PRE-
EMPTION RIGHTS ACCRUING TO SHAREHOLDERS: AUTHORIZATION
PROPOSALS THE TO ISSUE ORDINARY RIGHTS TO SUBSCRIBE FOR ORDINARY SHARES, AS WELL AS TO RESTRICT OR EXCLUDE THE PRE-

FMPTION RIGHTS ACCRUING T0 SHARFHOI DFRS: AUTHORIZATION
PROPOSAL TO AUTHORIZE THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT TO REPURCHASE ORDINARY SHARES UP TO 10% OF THE ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL
PROPOSAL TO CANCEL ORDINARY SHARES
2023 ANNUAL REPORT: FOR ADVISORY VOTE: 2023 REMUNERATION REPORT
2023 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND DIVIDEND: FOR VOTE: PROPOSAL TO ADOPT THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE 2023 FINANCIAL YEAR
2023 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND DIVIDEND: FOR VOTE: PROPOSAL TO PAY DIVIDEND
EXTERNAL TO APPOINT KPMG AS THE EXTERNAL AUDITOR FOR THE FINANCIAL YEARS 2025 UP TO AND INCLUDING 2029
DISCHARGE: FOR VOTE: PROPOSAL TO GRANT DISCHARGE TO THE MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD FOR THE 2023 FINANCIAL YEAR
DISCHARGE: FOR VOTE: PROPOSAL TO GRANT DISCHARGE TO THE MEMBERS OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD FOR THE 2023 FINANCIAL YEAR
EXTENSION OF THE AUTHORISATION OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD: FOR VOTE: PROPOSAL TO EXTEND THE AUTHORISATION OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD TO ISSUE ORDINARY SHARES AND/OR TO GRANT
RIGHTS TO SUBSCRIBE FOR ORDINARY SHARES
EXTENSION OF THE AUTHORISATION OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD: FOR VOTE: PROPOSAL TO EXTEND THE AUTHORISATION OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD TO RESTRICT OR EXCLUDE STATUTORY PRE-
EMPTIVE RIGHTS
EXTENSION OF THE AUTHORISATION OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD: FOR VOTE: PROPOSAL TO AUTHORISE THE EXECUTIVE BOARD TO ACQUIRE THE COMPANY'S OWN SHARES
COMPOSITION OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD: FOR VOTE: OPPORTUNITY FOR THE GENERAL MEETING TO MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE SUPERVISORY BOARD.
'COMPOSITION OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD: FOR. TO APPOINT “THE SUPERVISORY BOARD
COMPOSITION OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD: FOR VOTE: PROPOSAL TO REAPPOINT JOOP WLIN AS A MEMBER AND CHAIRMAN OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD
ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND STATUTORY REPORTS
APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORT
APPROVE FINAL DIVIDEND
RE-ELECT EMMA ADAMO AS DIRECTOR
RE-ELECT GRAHAM ALLAN AS DIRECTOR
RE-ELECT KUMSAL BAYAZIT AS DIRECTOR
RE-ELECT MICHAEL MCLINTOCK AS DIRECTOR
RE-ELECT ANNIE MURPHY AS DIRECTOR
RE-ELECT DAME HEATHER RABBATTS AS DIRECTOR
RE-ELECT RICHARD REID AS DIRECTOR
RE-ELECT EOIN TONGE AS DIRECTOR.
RE-ELECT GEORGE WESTON AS DIRECTOR
ELECT LORAINE WOODHOUSE AS DIRECTOR
REAPPOINT ERNST AND YOUNG LLP AS AUDITORS.
AUTHORISE THE AUDIT COMMITTEE TO FIX REMUNERATION OF AUDITORS

For

Against



ASSOCIATED BRITISH FOODS PLC
ASSOCIATED BRITISH FOODS PLC
ASSOCIATED BRITISH FOODS PLC
ASSOCIATED BRITISH FOODS PLC
ASSOCIATED BRITISH FOODS PLC
ASTRAZENECA PLC
ASTRAZENECA PLC
ASTRAZENECA PLC
ASTRAZENECA PLC

ASTRAZENECA PLC
ASTRAZENECA PLC
ASTRAZENECA PLC

ASTRAZENECA PLC
ASTRAZENECA PLC
ASTRAZENECA PLC

ASTRAZENECA PLC
ASTRAZENECA PLC
ASTRAZENECA PLC

ASTRAZENECA PLC
ASTROSCALE HOLDINGS INC.
ASTROSCALE HOLDINGS INC.
ASTROSCALE HOLDINGS INC.
ATRATO ONSITE ENERGY PLC
ATRATO ONSITE ENERGY PLC
ATRATO ONSITE ENERGY PLC
ATRATO ONSITE ENERGY PLC
ATRATO ONSITE ENERGY PLC
ATRATO ONSITE ENERGY PLC
ATRATO ONSITE ENERGY PLC
ATRATO ONSITE ENERGY PLC
ATRATO ONSITE ENERGY PLC
ATRATO ONSITE ENERGY PLC
ATRATO ONSITE ENERGY PLC
ATRATO ONSITE ENERGY PLC
ATRATO ONSITE ENERGY PLC
AUTOLIV INC

AUTOLIV INC

AUTOLIV INC

AUTOLIV INC

AUTOLIV INC

AUTOLIV INC

AUTOLIV INC

AUTOLIV INC

AUTOLIV INC

AUTOLIV INC

AUTOLIV INC

AUTOLIV INC

AUTOLIV INC

AYALA CORP

AYALA CORP

AYALA CORP

AYALA CORP

BBGI GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE S.A. SICAV
BBGI GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE S.A. SICAV
BBGI GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE S.A. SICAV
BBGI GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE SA.

BBGI GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE S.A. SICAV
BBGI GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE SA.

BBGI GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE S.A. SICAV
BBGI GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE S.A. SICAV
BBGI GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE S.A. SICAV
BBGI GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE SA.

BBGI GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE S.A. SICAV
BBGI GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE S.A. SICAV
BBGI GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE S.A. SICAV
BBGI GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE S.A. SICAV
BBGI GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE S.A. SICAV

BIOPHARMA CREDIT PLC
BIOPHARMA CREDIT PLC
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BOLIDEN AB.
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BOLIDEN AB.
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wir218210
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06-Dec-2024.
06-Dec-2024.
06-Dec-2024.
06-Dec-2024.
06-Dec-2024.
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30.ul2024.
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26-Apr-2024
09-May-2024
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09-May-2024
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30-Apr-2024
30-Apr-2024
30-Apr-2024
30-Apr-2024
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12-un-2024.
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23-Apr-2024
23-A0r-2024
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23-Apr-2024

23-Apr-2024
23-A0r-2024
23-Apr-2024
23-A0r-2024

Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
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Annual General Meeting
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AUTHORISE UK POLITICAL DONATIONS AND EXPENDITURE
AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITY
AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITY WITHOUT PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
AUTHORISE MARKET PURCHASE OF ORDINARY SHARES
AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TO CALL GENERAL MEETING WITH TWO WEEKS NOTICE
TO RECEIVE THE COMPAN: THE REPORTS OF THE DIRECT
TO CONFIRM THE 2023 INTERIM DIVIDENDS
TO RE-APPOINT PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP AS AUDITOR
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO AGREE THE REMUNERATION OF THE AUDITOR
TO ELECT OR RE-ELECT MICHEL DEMARE
TO ELECT OR RE-ELECT PASCAL SORIOT
TO ELECT OR RE-ELECT ARADHANA SARIN
TO ELECT OR RE-ELECT PHILIP BROADLEY
TO ELECT OR RE-ELECT EUAN ASHLEY
TO ELECT OR RE-ELECT DEBORAH DISANZO
TO ELECT OR RE-ELECT DIANA LAYFIELD.
TO ELECT OR RE-ELECT ANNA MANZ
TO ELECT OR RE-ELECT SHERI MCCOY
TO ELECT OR RE-ELECT TONY MOK.
TO ELECT OR RE-ELECT NAZNEEN RAHMAN
TO ELECT OR RE-ELECT ANDREAS RUMMELT
TO ELECT OR RE-ELECT MARCUS WALLENBERG
TO APPROVE THE ANNUAL STATEMENT OF THE CHAIR OF THE REMUNERATION COMMITTEE AND THE ANNUAL REPORT ON REMUNERATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORS REMUNERATION POLICY.
TO APPROVE AMENDMENTS TO THE ASTRAZENECA PERFORMANCE SHARE PLAN 2020
TO AUTHORISE LIMITED POLITICAL DONATIONS.
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO ALLOT SHARES.
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO DISAPPLY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS.
THE DIRECTORS PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS FOR
TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TO PURCHASE ITS OWN SHARES
TO REDUCE THE NOTICE PERIOD FOR GENERAL MEETINGS
Appoint , Mitsunobu and Christop!
Approve Reduction of Capital Reserve
‘Approve Appropriation of Surplus
TO RECEIVE THE COMPANY'S AUDITED ANNUAL ACCOUNTS AND REPORTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2023

THE STRATEGIC REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

IFIED CAPITAL

Matsuyama, Nobuhiro and Noguchi, Yuko and Jan Worner and Gayle Sheppard

TO APPROVE THE DIRECTOR'S REMUNERATION REPORT (OTHER THAN THE PART CONTAINING THE DIRECTOR'S REMUNERATION POLICY) AS SET OUT IN THE 2023 ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS

TO APPROVE THE COMPANY'S
TO ELECT DUNCAN NEALE AS A DIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT JULIET DAVENPORT AS A DIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT FAYE GOSS AS A DIRECTOR
TO RE-APPOINT BDO LLP AS THE COMPANY'S AUDITOR TO HOLD OFFICE UNTIL THE CONCLUSION OF THE NEXT ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY'S AUDIT COMMITTEE TO DETERMINE THE AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION
THAT THE DIRECTORS BE AUTHORISED TO ALLOT ORDINARY SHARES OF 0.017 EACH AND TO GRANT RIGHTS TO SUBSCRIBE FOR, OR TO CONVERT ANY SECURITY INTO, ORDINARY SHARES
‘THAT, SUBJECT TO RESOLUTION 9, THAT THE DIRECTORS BE AUTHORISED TO ALLOT EQUITY SECURITIES FOR CASH AS IF SECTION 561 OF THE ACT DID NOT APPLY
THAT, SUBJECT TO RESOLUTION 9, AND RESOLUTION 10, THE DIRECTORS BE AUTHORISED TO ALLOT SECURITIES FOR CASH AS IF SECTION 561 OF THE ACT DID NOT APPLY
‘THAT THE COMPANY BE AUTHORISED TO MAKE MARKET PURCHASES OF ITS ORDINARY SHARES OF 0.01P EACH UP TO 22,485,000 ORDINARY SHARES
THAT GENERAL MEETINGS OF THE COMPANY MAY BE CALLED ON NOT LESS THAN 14 CLEAR DAYS' NOTICE
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR A TERM OF OFFICE EXPIRING ON THE DATE OF THE 2025 ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS: MIKAEL BRATT
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR TO THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR A TERMOF OFFICE EXPIRING ON THE DATEOF THE 2025 ANNUAL MEETING OFSTOCKHOLDERS: LAURIE BRLAS
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR TO THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR A TERMOF OFFICE EXPIRING ON THE DATEOF THE 2025 ANNUAL MEETING OFSTOCKHOLDERS: JAN CARLSON
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR TO THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR A TERMOF OFFICE EXPIRING ON THE DATEOF THE 2025 ANNUAL MEETING OFSTOCKHOLDERS: HASSE JOHANSSON
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR TO THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR A TERMOF OFFICE EXPIRING ON THE DATEOF THE 2025 ANNUAL MEETING OFSTOCKHOLDERS: LEIF JOHANSSON.
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR TO THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR A TERMOF OFFICE EXPIRING ON THE DATEOF THE 2025 ANNUAL FRANZ-
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR TO THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR A TERMOF OFFICE EXPIRING ON THE DATEOF THE 2025 ANNUAL MEETING OFSTOCKHOLDERS: FREDERIC LISSALDE
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR TO THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR A TERMOF OFFICE EXPIRING ON THE DATEOF THE 2025 ANNUAL MEETING OFSTOCKHOLDERS: XIAOZHI LIU
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR TO THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR A TERMOF OFFICE EXPIRING ON THE DATEOF THE 2025 ANNUAL MEETING OFSTOCKHOLDERS: GUSTAVLUNDGREN
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR TO THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR A TERMOF OFFICE EXPIRING ON THE DATEOF THE 2025 ANNUAL
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR TO THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR A TERMOF OFFICE EXPIRING ON THE DATEOF THE 2025 ANNUAL MEETING OFSTOCKHOLDERS: TED SENKO
ADVISORY VOTE ON AUTOLIV, INC.S 2023 EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
RATIFICATION OF ERNST AND YOUNG AB AS INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2024
CALLTO ORDER
CERTIFICATION OF NOTICE AND QUORUM
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
RATIFICATION OF THE ACTS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: JAIME AUGUSTO ZOBEL DE AYALA
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: CEZAR P. CONSING
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: DELFIN L. LAZARO
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: FERNANDO ZOBEL DE AYALA
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: RIZALINA G. MANTARING (INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR]
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: CHUA SOCK KOONG (INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR]
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: CESAR V. PURISIMA (INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR)
ELECTION OF EXTERNAL AUDITOR AND FIXING OF ITS REMUNERATION: SYCIP GORRES VELAYO AND CO
APPROVAL OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, INCLUDING NOTING OF ANNUAL REPORT
'CONSIDERATION OF SUCH OTHER BUSINESS AS MAY PROPERLY COME BEFORE THE MEETING
PRESENTATION OF MANAGEMENT AND OPEN FORUM
ADJOURNMENT
TO RECEIVE THE REPORTS OF THE DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS AND THE AUDITED ACCOUNTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORS REMUNERATION REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
THAT SIR JOHN KINGMAN BE APPOINTED A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
‘THAT ROBERT BERRY BE REAPPOINTED A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
THAT TIM BREEDON BE REAPPOINTED A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
THAT ANNA CROSS BE REAPPOINTED A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
THAT MOHAMED A. EL-ERIAN BE REAPPOINTED A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
THAT DAWN FITZPATRICK BE REAPPOINTED A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
THAT MARY FRANCIS BE REAPPOINTED A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
THAT BRIAN GILVARY BE REAPPOINTED A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
THAT NIGEL HIGGINS BE REAPPOINTED A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
‘THAT MARC MOSES BE REAPPOINTED A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
THAT DIANE SCHUENEMAN BE REAPPOINTED A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
THAT C.5. VENKATA KRISHNAN BE REAPPOINTED A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
THAT JULIA WILSON BE REAPPOINTED A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO REAPPOINT KPMG LLP AS AUDITORS
TO AUTHORISE THE BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE TO SET THE REMUNERATION OF THE AUDITORS.
THE COMPANY TO MAKE POLITH INCUR POLITICAL EXPENDITURE
THAT THE COMPANY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES BE AUTHORISED TO DETERMINE THE MAXIMUM RATIO OF VARIABLE TO FIXED REMUNERATION FOR MATERIAL RISK TAKERS
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO ALLOT SHARES AND EQUITY SECURITIES.
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO ALLOT EQUITY SECURITIES FOR CASH AND OR SELL TREASURY
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO ALLOT EQUITY SECURITIES FOR CASH AND OR SELL TREASURY SHARES IN CONNECTION WITH AN ACQUISITION OR SPECIFIED CAPITAL INVESTMENT
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO ALLOT EQUITY SECURITIES IN RELATION TO THE ISSUANCE OF CONTINGENT EQUITY CONVERSION NOTES
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO ALLOT EQUITY SECURITIES FOR CASH OTHER THAN ON A PRO RATA BASIS TO SHAREHOLDERS IN RELATION TO THE ISSUANCE OF CONTINGENT ECNS.
TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TO PURCHASE ITS OWN SHARES.
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO CALL GENERAL MEETINGS OTHER THAN AN AGM ON NOT LESS THAN 14 CLEAR DAYS NOTICE
THAT THE NEW ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION BE ADOPTED AS THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY
PRESENTATION OF THE REPORTS OF THE MANAGEMENT BOARD AND THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY ON THE ACTIVITIES DURING THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR WHICH ENDED ON 31 DECEMBER 2023
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR WHICH ENDED ON 31 DECEMBER 2023
DISCHARGE AND RELEASE TO THE EXTERNAL AUDITOR TO THE MEMBERS OF THE MANAGEMENT BOARD AND SUPERVISORY BOARD FOR ALL THEIR DUTIES
RE-APPOINTIMENT OF SARAH WHITNEY AS A MEMBER OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD.
OF JUTTA MEMBER OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

RE-APPOINTIMENT OF CHRISTOPHER WAPLES AS A MEMBER OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD
RE-APPOINTMENT OF JUNGHWA JUNE) AITKEN AS A MEMBER OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD
RE-APPOINTIMENT OF ANDREW SYKES AS A MEMBER OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD
RE-APPOINTMENT OF PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS, SOCIETE COOPERATIVE AS INDEPENDENT AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY.

OF THE BOARD THE (OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR AND TO NEGOTIATE THE TERMS OF ENGAGEMENT
AUTHORISATION OF THE BOARD TO OFFER THE HOLDERS OF SHARES THE RIGHT TO ELECT TO RECEIVE FURTHER SHARES IN RESPECT OF ANY DIVIDENDS DECLARED.
AUTHORISATION OF THE MANAGEMENT BOARD TO REPURCHASE ORDINARY SHARES IN ISSUE
AUTHORISATION OF THE MANAGEMENT BOARD TO LIMIT OR CANCEL THE PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ALLOTTING SHARES
DELEGATION OF POWERS
TO RECEIVE THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 TOGETHER WITH THE DIRECTORS REPORT AND AUDITORS REPORT THEREON
TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORS REMUNERATION REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
TO APPROVE THE PAYMENT OF AN INTERIM DIVIDEND OF 14.2 PENCE PER ORDINARY SHARE
TO RE-ELECT RAJESH AGRAWAL AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
TO RE-ELECT CLIVE BANNISTER AS A NEW DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT ADRIAN COX AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT PIERRE-OLIVIER DESAULLE AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT NICOLA HODSON AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT SALLY LAKE AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT FIONA MULDOON AS A NEW DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT JOHN REIZENSTEIN AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT CECILIA REYES LEUZINGER AS A NEW DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT ROBERT STUCHBERY AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
TO ELECT CAROLYN JOHNSON AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
TO RE-APPOINT EY AS AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY
TO AUTHORISE THE AUDIT COMMITTEE TO DETERMINE EYS REMUNERATION
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO ALLOT SHARES.
TO AUTHORISE THE DISAPPLICATION OF PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS.
TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TO MAKE MARKET PURCHASES OF ORDINARY SHARES
TO ALLOW THE COMPANY HAN ANNUAL GENERAL
TO RECEIVE AND ADOPT THE ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
TO RECEIVE AND APPROVE THE DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT
TO RECEIVE AND APPROVE THE DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION POLICY.
TO RE-ELECT HARRY HYMAN AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
TO RE-ELECT COLIN BOND AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT DUNCAN BUDGE AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT STEPHANIE LEOUZON AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT SAPNA SHAH AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
TO RE-ELECT ROLF SODERSTROM AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TORE-APPOINT EY LLP AS AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY.

THE DIRECTORS

TO APPROVE THE COMPANY'S DIVIDEND PAYMENT POLICY.
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO ALLOT UP TO 123,752,687 ORDINARY.
THAT IF RESOLUTION 13 IS PASSED, THE DIRECTORS BE AUTHORISED TO ALLOT EQUITY SECURITIES
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO MAKE MARKET PURCHASES OF UP TO 185,505,277 ORDINARY SHARES.
A GENERAL MEETING, OTHER THAN AN AGM, MAY BE CALLED ON NOT LESS THAN 14 DAYS' CLEAR NOTICE
ELECTION OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE MEETING
PREPARATION AND APPROVAL OF THE VOTING LIST
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
DETERMINATION WHETHER THE MEETING HAS BEEN DULY CONVENED.
RESOLUTIONS ON ADOPTION OF THE INCOME STATEMENT AND BALANCE SHEET AS WELL AS THE

CY TO PAY FOUR YEAR

NOT LESS THAN 14 CLEAR DAYS NOTICE

OF THE AUDITOR

10 PER CENT CAPITAL LESS TREASURY SHARES)

OME STATEMENT AND

RESOLUTION ON APPROPRIATION OF THE COMPANY'S PROFIT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ADOPTED BALANCE SHEET AND DETERMINATION OF THE RECORD DATE FOR THE RIGHT TO RECEIVE

DIVIDEND
RESOLUTION ON DISCHARGE FROMLIABILITY OF THE MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THEPRESIDENT: KARL-HENRIKSUNDSTROM (CHAIRMAN OF THEBOARD)
RESOLUTION ON DISCHARGE FROMLIABILITY OF THE MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THEPRESIDENT: HELENE BISTROM(BOARD MEMBER]

RESOLUTION ON DISCHARGE FROMLIABILITY OF THE MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THEPRESIDENT: TOMAS ELIASSON(BOARD MEMBER]

RESOLUTION ON DISCHARGE FROMLIABILITY OF THE MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THEPRESIDENT: PER LINDBERG (BOARDMEMBER)
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RESOLUTION ON DISCHARGE FROMLIABILITY OF THE MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THEPRESIDENT: PERTTU LOUHILUOTO(BOARD MEMBER)
RESOLUTION ON DISCHARGE FROMLIABILITY OF THE MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THEPRESIDENT: ELISABETH NILSSON(BOARD MEMBER)
RESOLUTION ON DISCHARGE FROMLIABILITY OF THE MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THEPRESIDENT: PIA RUDENGREN(BOARD MEMBER)
RESOLUTION ON DISCHARGE FROMLIABILITY OF THE MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THEPRESIDENT: MIKAEL STAFFAS(PRESIDENT)

RESOLUTION ON DISCHARGE FROMLIABILITY OF THE MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS AND JONNY. 3

RESOLUTION ON DISCHARGE FROMLIABILITY OF THE MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS AND {EMPLOYEE

RESOLUTION ON DISCHARGE FROM LIABILITY OF THE MEMBER OF THE BOARD. AND THE PRESIDENT: IDMARK
2023)

, EMPLOYEE

UNTIL 25 APRIL

RESOLUTION ON DISCHARGE FROM LIABILITY OF THE MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THE PRESIDENT: RONNIE ALLZEN (BOARD MEMBER, EMPLOYEE REPRESENTATIVE FROM 25 APRIL

RESOLUTION ON DISCHARGE FROMLIABILITY OF THE MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEE
RESOLUTION ON DISCHARGE FROMLIABILITY OF THE MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS AND {EMPLOYEE
RESOLUTION ON DISCHARGE FROMLIABILITY OF THE MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS AND EUN v

RESOLUTION ON THE NUMBER THE

RESOLUTION ON THE NUMBER ND THE OFAUDITORS

RESOLUTION ON FEES FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.
ELECTION OF THE MEMBERS ANDCHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OFDIRECTOR: HELENE BISTROM (RE-ELECTION)

ELECTION OF THE HAIRMAN OF THE CTOR: (RE-ELECTION)
ELECTION OF THE MEMBERS ANDCHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OFDIRECTOR: PER LINDBERG (RE-ELECTION)
ELECTION OF THE HAIRMAN OF THE CTOR: PERTTU cTion)

ELECTION OF THE MEMBERS ANDCHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OFDIRECTOR: ELISABETH NILSSON (RE-ELECTION)
ELECTION OF THE HAIRMAN OF THE (RE-ELECTION)

ELECTION OF THE MEMBERS AND CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR: KARL-HENRIK SUNDSTROM (RE-ELECTION)
ELECTION OF THE MEMBERS ANDCHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OFDIRECTOR: DEREK WHITE (NEWELECTION)

ELECTION OF THE MEMBERS AND CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR: ELECTION OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD KARL- HENRIK SUNDSTROM (RE-ELECTION)
RESOLUTION ON FEES FOR THE AUDITOR

ELECTION OF AUDITOR DELOITTE AB (RE-ELECTION)

RESOLUTION ON APPROVAL OF REMUNERATION REPORT

ELECTION OF MEMBER OF THENOMINATION COMMITTEE:LENNART FRANCKE (SWEDBANKROBUR FONDER)
ELECTION OF MEMBER OF commITTe

ELECTION OF MEMBER OF THENOMINATION COMMITTEE: PATRIKIONSSON (SEB FONDER)

RESOLUTION ON 2024/2027 (1

(OFTHE PROGRAMME

A 2024/2027 (LTIP 2024/2027); HEDGINS RESPECT OF THE
ACQUISITIONS AND TRANSFERS OF TREASURY SHARES
THE OF A LONG- TERM SHARE

AGREEMENT WITH A THIRD PARTY (IN THE EVENT THAT THE MAIORITY
TO RECEIVE THE ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORS REMUNERATION REPORT
TO RE-ELECT H LUND AS A DIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT M AUCHINCLOSS AS ADIRECTOR
T ELECT K THOMSON AS ADIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT M B MEVER AS ADIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT T MORZARIA AS ADIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT A BLANC AS ADIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT P DALEY AS ADIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT H NAGARAJAN AS ADIRECTOR
TORE-ELECT S PAI AS A DIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT K RICHARDSON AS ADIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT J TEYSSEN AS ADIRECTOR
TO REAPPOINT DELOITTE LLP ASAUDITOR
TO AUTHORIZE THE AUDIT COMMITTEE TO FIX THE AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION
TO AUTHORIZE THE COMPANY TO MAKE POLITICAL DONATIONS AND POLITICAL EXPENDITURE
RENEWAL OF THE SCRIP DIVIDEND PROGRAMME
TO AUTHORIZE THE DIRECTORS TO ALLOT SHARES
TO AUTHORIZE THE DISAPPLICATION OF PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS.
TO AUTHORIZE THE ADDITIONAL DISAPPLICATION OF PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS.
TO GIVE LIMITED AUTHORITY FOR THE PURCHASE OF TS OWN SHARES BY THE COMPANY
TO AUTHORIZE THE CALLING OF GENERAL MEETINGS OF THE COMPANY (NOT BEING AN ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING] BY NOTICE OF AT LEAST 14 CLEAR DAYS
ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND STATUTORY REPORTS
APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORT
REAPPOINT KPMG LLP AS AUDITORS
AUTHORISE THE AUDIT COMMITTEE TO FIX REMUNERATION OF AUDITORS
RE-ELECT LUC JOBIN AS DIRECTOR
RE-ELECT TADEU MARROCO ASDIRECTOR
RE-ELECT KANDY ANAND ASDIRECTOR
RE-ELECT KAREN GUERRA ASDIRECTOR
RE-ELECT HOLLY KELLER KOEPPEL ASDIRECTOR
RE-ELECT VERONIQUE LAURY ASDIRECTOR
RE-ELECT DARRELL THOMAS ASDIRECTOR
ELECT MURRAY KELLER ASDIRECTOR
ELECT SERPIL TIMURAY ASDIRECTOR
AUTHORISE UK POLITICAL DONATIONS AND EXPENDITURE
AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITY
AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITY WITHOUT PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
AUTHORISE MARKET PURCHASE OF ORDINARY SHARES
AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TO CALL GENERAL MEETING WITH TWO WEEKS' NOTICE
TO RECEIVE AND CONSIDER THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 TOGETHER WITH THE REPORTS OF THE DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS
TO DECLARE A FINAL DIVIDEND.
TO RE-APPOINT PETER VENTRESS ASA DIRECTOR
TO RE-APPOINT FRANK VANZANTEN AS A DIRECTOR
TO RE-APPOINT RICHARD HOWESAS A DIRECTOR
TO RE-APPOINT LLOYD PITCHFORDAS A DIRECTOR
TO RE-APPOINT STEPHANNANNINGA AS A DIRECTOR
TO RE-APPOINT VIN MURRIA AS ADIRECTOR
TO RE-APPOINT PAM KIRBY AS ADIRECTOR
TO RE-APPOINT JACKY SIMMONDSAS A DIRECTOR

USECOOPER:
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS, ACTING THROUGH THE AUDIT COMMITTEE, TO DETERMINE THE REMUNERATION OF THE AUDITORS
APPROVAL OF THE REMUNERATION POLICY
APPROVAL OF THE REMUNERATION REPORT
APPROVAL OF THE LONG TERM INCENTIVE PLAN
AUTHORITY TO ALLOT ORDINARY SHARES
‘GENERAL AUTHORITY TO DISAPPLYPRE-EMPTION RIGHTS
SPECIFIC AUTHORITY TO DISAPPLYPRE-EMPTION RIGHTS INCONNECTION WITH ANACQUISITION OR SPECIFIED CAPITALINVESTMENT
TO RENEW THE AUTHORITY TOPURCHASE OWN SHARES
AUTHORITY THAT A GENERAL MEETING OTHER THAN AN AGM MAY BE CALLED ON NOT LESS THAN 14 CLEAR DAYS NOTICE
TO RECEIVE THE COMPANY'S ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 MARCH 2024,
TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORS REMUNERATION REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 MARCH 2024 AS SET OUT IN THE COMPANY'S ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS
TO DECLARE A FINAL DIVIDEND OF 42.7P PER ORDINARY SHARE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 MARCH 2024,
TO RE-ELECT DR GERRY MURPHY ASA DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT JONATHAN AKEROYDAS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
TO RE-ELECT ORNA NICHIONNA ASA DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT FABIOLA ARREDONDOAS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT SAM FISCHER AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
TO RE-ELECT RON FRASCH AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT DANUTA GRAY AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
TO RE-ELECT ANTOINE DESAINT-AFFRIQUE AS A DIRECTOR OF THECOMPANY.
TO RE-ELECT ALAN STEWART AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO ELECT KATE FERRY AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO ELECT ALESSANDRA COZZANI ASA DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-APPOINT ERNST AND YOUNG LLP AS AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY
TO AUTHORISE THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE COMPANY TO DETERMINE THE AUDITORS REMUNERATION FOR THE YEAR ENDING 29 MARCH 2025
TO AUTHORISE PC THE COMPANY
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO ALLOT SHARES.
TO RENEW THE DIRECTORS AUTHORITY TO DISAPPLY PRE- EMPTION RIGHTS
TO DISAPPLY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS FOR ACQUISITIONS OR OTHER CAPITAL INVESTMENTS
TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TO PURCHASE ITS OWN ORDINARY SHARES
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO CALL GENERAL MEETINGS ON NOT LESS THAN 14 CLEAR DAYS NOTICE
Appointment of the Auditor as named in the Proxy Circular.

approve the tion's h as described in the Proxy Circular.

Advisory vote to approve the Corporation's approach to climate change as described in the Proxy Circular.
Election of Director - Hon. JohnBaird
Election of Director - IsabelleCourville
Election of Director - Keith E. Creel
Election of Director - Amb. AntonioGarza (Ret.)
Election of Director - Hon. Edward R.Hamberger
Election of Director - Janet H.Kennedy
Election of Director - Henry J. Maier
Election of Director - Matthew H.paull
Election of Director - Jane L Peverett
Election of Director - AndreaRobertson
Election of Director - Gordon T-Trafton
Shareholder Proposal No. 1
TO ACCEPT 2023 BUSINESS REPORTAND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,
TO APPROVE THE PROPOSAL FOR DISTRIBUTION OF 2023 PROFITS. CASH DIVIDEND PER COMMON SHARE OF NT6.S. CASH DIVIDEND PER PREFERRED SHARE A OF NT3.8.
ISSUANCE OF c sTock OMMON SHARE OF NTO.2.
TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE THE COMPANYS PLAN TO RAISE LONG-TERM CAPITAL.
AMENDMENT TO THE RULES AND PROCEDURES OF SHAREHOLDERS MEETING.
Election of Director: G. Andrea Botta
Election of Director: Jack A. Fusco
Election of Director: Patricia K.Collawn
Election of Director: Brian E.Edwards
Election of Director: Denise Gray.
Election of Director: LorraineMitchelmore
Election of Director: Scott Peak
Election of Director: Donald F.Robillard, Ir
Election of Director: Neal A. Shear
Approve, non-binding basis, o 2023
Ratification of the appointment of KPMG LLP as the Company's independent registered public accounting firm for 2024.
Approve the Cheniere Energy, Inc. Amended and Restated 2020Incentive Plan.
Approve the amendment to the Company's Certificate of Incorporation to limit the personal libility of officers as permitted by law.
Election of Director: Wanda M.Austin
Election of Director: John B. Frank
Election of Director: Alice P. Gast
Election of Director: EnriqueHernandez, J.
Election of Director: Marillyn A.Hewson
Election of Director: Jon M Huntsman I
Election of Director: Charles W.Moorman
Election of Director: Dambisa F-Moyo
Election of Director: Debra Reed-Klages
Election of Director: D. JamesUmpleby Il
Election of Director: Cynthia L. Warner
Election of Director: Michael K. Wirth
Ratfication of

DECISIONS ON

2024/2027 (LTIP 2024/2027): HEDGING ARRANGEMENTS IN RESPECT OF THE PROGRAMME: EQUITY SWAP
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Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting

Advisory Vote to Approve NamedExecutive Officer Compensation
Report on Voluntary Carbon Reduction Risks

Report on Plastic Demand Scenario

Commission a Third-Party Report on Human Rights Practices

Report on Tax Practices

Election of Equity Director: TerrenceA. Duffy

Election of Equity Director: KathrynBenesh

Election of Equity Director: TimothyS. Bitsberger

Election of Equity Director: CharlesP. Carey

Election of Equity Director: Bryan T.Durkin

Election of Equity Director: HaroldFord J.

Election of Equity Director: Martin J.Gepsman

Election of Equity Director: Larry G.Gerdes

Election of Equity Director: Daniel R.Glickman

Election of Equity Director: Daniel G.Kaye

Election of Equity Director: PhyllisM. Lockett

Election of Equity Director: Deborahl. Lucas

Election of Equity Director: Terry LSavage.

Election of Equity Director: RahaelSeifu

Election of Equity Director: WilliamR. Shepard

Election of Equity Director: Howard). Siegel

Election of Equity Director: DennisA. Suskind

Ratification of the appointment of Ernst & Young LLP as our independent reistered public accounting firm for 2024,
Advisory vote on the compensationof our named executive officers.

TO RECEIVE AND ADOPT THE DIRECTORS' ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS AND THE AUDITOR'S REPORT THEREON FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2023
TO RECEIVE AND ADOPT THE REPORT C ‘THE ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2023
TO DECLARE A FINAL DIVIDEND OF 28.1 PENCE PER ORDINARY SHARE IN RESPECT OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2023
TO ELECT PETROS PARRAS AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

TO ELECT LEANNE WOOD AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.

TO RE-ELECT IAN MEAKINS AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

TO RE-ELECT DOMINIC BLAKEMOREAS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

TO RE-ELECT PALMER BROWN AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

TO RE-ELECT STEFAN BOMHARD ASA DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

TO RE-ELECT JOHN BRYANT AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

TO RE-ELECT ARLENE ISAACS-LOWEAS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

TO RE-ELECT ANNE-FRANCOISENESMES AS A DIRECTOR OF THECOMPANY

TO RE-ELECT SUNDAR RAMAN AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

TO RE-ELECT NELSON SILVA AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

TO RE-ELECT IREENA VITTAL AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

TO REAPPOINT KPMG LLP AS THE COMPANY'S AUDITOR UNTIL THE CONCLUSION OF THE NEXT ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY
TO AUTHORISE THE AUDIT COMMITTEE TO AGREE THE AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION

TO AUTHORISE DONATIONS TO POLITICAL ORGANISATIONS.

TO RENEW THE DIRECTORS' AUTHORITY TO ALLOT SHARES.

TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO DISAPPLY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS OF NOT MORE THAN 5 PERCENT OF THE ISSUED ORDINARY SHARE CAPITAL
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO DISAPPLY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS OF NOT MORE THAN 5 PERCENT OF THE ISSUED ORDINARY SHARE CAPITAL IN LIMITED CIRCUMSTANCES
TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TOPURCHASE ITS OWN SHARES.

TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO REDUCE GENERAL MEETING NOTICE PERIODS

ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND STATUTORY REPORTS

APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORT

APPROVE REMUNERATION POLICY.

APPROVE DIVIDEND POLICY

RATIFY BDO LIMITED AS AUDITORS

AUTHORISE BOARD TO FIXREMUNERATION OF AUDITORS

RE-ELECT SHONAID JEMMETT-PAGEAS DIRECTOR

RE-ELECT SIAN HILL AS DIRECTOR

RE-ELECT MARTEN PIETERS ASDIRECTOR.

RE-ELECT SIMON PITCHER ASDIRECTOR

AUTHORISE MARKET PURCHASE OF ORDINARY SHARES

AUTHORISE DIRECTORS TO DECLARE AND PAY ALL DIVIDENDS OF THE COMPANY AS INTERIM DIVIDENDS |

Election of Director: Susan L. Decker

Election of Director: Kenneth D.Denman

Election of Director: Helena B.Foulkes

Election of Director: Richard A.Galanti

Election of Director: Hamilton E.lames

Election of Director: W. Craig Jelinek

Election of Director: Sally Jewell

Election of Director: Jeffrey S. Raikes

Election of Director: John WStanton

Election of Director: Ron M. Vachris

Election of Director: MaggieWilderotter

Ratification of selection of independent auditors.

‘Approval,on an advisory basis, of executive compensation.

TO RECEIVE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY AND THE GROUP AND THE REPORTS OF THE DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
TO DECLARE A FINAL 3 SHARE REC ‘THE BOARD TO BE PAID ON 29 MAY 2024,
TO ELECT C GOOD AS A DIRECTOR
TO ELECT D GRAY AS A DIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT L BURDETT AS ADIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT R CIRILLO AS ADIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT J FERGUSON AS ADIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT S FOOTS AS ADIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT J KIM AS A DIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT K LAYDEN AS ADIRECTOR.
TO RE-ELECT N OUZREN AS ADIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT J RAMSAY AS ADIRECTOR.
TO RE-APPOINT KPMG LLP AS AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY TO HOLD OFFICE UNTIL THE CONCLUSION OF THE NEXT GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY AT WHICH ACCOUNTS ARE LAID
TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY'S AUDIT COMMITTEE TO DETERMINE THE REMUNERATION OF THE AUDITORS ON BEHALF OF THE DIRECTORS
THAT THE COMPANY BE AUTHORISED TO MAKE POLITICAL DONATIONS.
‘THAT THE DIRECTORS BE AUTHORISED TO ALLOT SHARES IN THE COMPANY AND TO GRANT RIGHTS TO SUBSCRIBE FOR, OR CONVERT ANY SECURITY INTO, SHARES IN THE COMPANY.
‘THAT SUBJECT TO RESOLUTION 17, THE DIRECTORS BE EMPOWERED TO ALLOT EQUITY SECURITIES FOR CASH AS IF SECTION 561(1) OF THE ACT DID NOT APPLY.
‘THAT SUBJECT TO RESOLUTION 17 AND IN ADDITION TO RESOLUTION 18, THE DIRECTORS BE EMPOWERED TO ALLOT EQUITY SECURITIES AS IF SECTION S61(1) DID NOT APPLY
THAT THE COMPANY BE AUTHORISED TO MAKE MARKET PURCHASES OF ITS OWN ORDINARY SHARES
THAT A GENERAL MEETING (OTHER THAN AN ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING) MAY BE CALLED ON NOT LESS THAN 14 CLEAR DAYS' NOTICE
THAT THE REMUNERATION COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY BE AUTHORISED TO AMEND THE RULES OF THE SHARE PLAN 2014
Election of Director: Donald R. Horton
Election of Director: Barbara K. Allen
Election of Director: Brad 5. Anderson
Election of Director: David V. Auld
Election of Director: Michael R. Buchanan
Election of Director: Benjamin 5. Carson, r.
Election of Director: Maribess L. Miller
Election of Director: Paul J. Romanowski
‘Approval of the advisory resolution on executive compensation.
Advisory vote as to
‘Approval of our 2024 Stockincentive Plan.
of Ernst & Young LLP as 2 registered
APPROVE ALLOCATION OF INCOMEAND DIVIDENDS OF EUR 3.80 PERSHARE
APPROVE DISCHARGE OF MANAGEMENT BOARD FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD FOR FISCALYEAR 2023
APPROVE ISSUANCE OF WITH WARRANTS AT/ PREEMPTIVE RIGHTS UP. NOMINAL AMOUNT OF EUR 5 BILLION; APPROVE
CREATION OF EUR 19 MILLION POOL OF CAPITALTO GUARANTEE CONVERSION RIGHTS.
AUTHORIZE SHARE REPURCHASE PROGRAM AND REISSUANCE OR CANCELLATION OF REPURCHASED SHARES
AUTHORIZE USE OF FINANCIAL DERIVATIVES WHEN REPURCHASING SHARES
ELECT ANDREAS GOTTSCHLING TOTHE SUPERVISORY BOARD.
ELECT MARTIN JETTER TO THESUPERVISORY BOARD.
ELECT SHANNON JOHNSTON TO THESUPERVISORY BOARD
ELECT SIGRID KOZMIENSKY TO THESUPERVISORY BOARD
ELECT BARBARA LAMBERT TO THESUPERVISORY BOARD
ELECT CHARLES STONEHILL TO THESUPERVISORY BOARD
ELECT CLARA-CHRISTINA STREIT TOTHE SUPERVISORY BOARD
ELECT CHONG LEE TAN TO THESUPERVISORY BOARD
APPROVE REMUNERATION POLICYFOR THE SUPERVISORY BOARD
APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORT
RATIFY PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS GMBH AS AUDITORS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024 AND FOR THE REVIEW OF INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FIRST HALF OF FISCAL YEAR 2024
RATIFY PRIC FISCAL YEAR 2024
APPROVE ALLOCATION OF INCOMEAND DIVIDENDS OF EUR 1.85 PERSHARE
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFMANAGEMENT BOARD FOR FISCALYEAR 2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD FOR FISCALYEAR 2023
RATIFY DELOITTE REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024 AND FOR THE REVIEW OF INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FIRST QUARTER OF FISCAL
YEAR 2025
ELECT ANN-KRISTIN ACHLEITNER TOTHE SUPERVISORY BOARD.
ELECT HANS-ULRICH ENGEL TO THESUPERVISORY BOARD
REELECT HEINRICH HIESINGER TOTHE SUPERVISORY BOARD.
APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORT
APPROVE ALLOCATION OF INCOMEAND DIVIDENDS OF EUR 0.77 PERSHARE
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFMANAGEMENT BOARD FOR FISCALYEAR 2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD FOR FISCALYEAR 2023
RATIFY DELOITTE GMBH AS AUDITORS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024 AND FOR THE REVIEW OF THE INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024 AND FIRST QUARTER OF FISCAL YEAR 2025
ELECT LARS HINRICHS TO THESUPERVISORY BOARD
ELECT KARL-HEINZ STREIBICH TOTHE SUPERVISORY BOARD
APPROVE ISSUANCE OF WARRANTS/BONDS WITH WARRANTS ATTACHED/CONVERTIBLE BONDS WITHOUT PREEMPTIVE RIGHTS UP TO AGGREGATE NOMINAL AMOUNT OF EUR 8 BILLION; APPROVE
CREATION OF EUR 1.2 BILLION POOL OF CAPITAL TO GUARANTEE CONVERSION RIGHTS
APPROVE REMUNERATION POLICY FOR THE SUPERVISORY BOARD.
APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORT
REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2024
DIRECTORS REMUNERATIONREPORT 2024
DECLARATION OF FINAL DIVIDEND.
APPOINTMENT OF JULIE BROWN (1)AS A DIRECTOR
APPOINTIMENT OF NIK JHANGIANI(2) AS A DIRECTOR
(13,9) AS A DIRECTOR
(OF KARENBLACKETT (1,3,4) ToR
RE-APPOINTMENT OF VALERIECHAPOULAUD-FLOQUET (1,3,4) AS ADIRECTOR
RE-APPOINTIMENT OF DEBRA CREW(2) AS A DIRECTOR.
RE-APPOINTMENT OF JAVIERFERRAN (3) AS A DIRECTOR
RE-APPOINTMENT OF SUSAN KILSBY(13,4) AS A DIRECTOR
RE-APPOINTMENT OF SIR JOHNMANZONI (1,3,4) AS A DIRECTOR
RE-APPOINTMENT OF IREENAVITTAL (1,3,4) AS A DIRECTOR
OF AUDITOR:P* ERS LLP
REMUNERATION OF AUDITOR
AUTHORITY TO MAKE POLITICAL DONATIONS AND/OR TO INCUR POLITICAL EXPENDITURE
AUTHORITY TO ALLOT SHARES
DISAPPLICATION OF PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS
AUTHORITY TO PURCHASE OWN ORDINARY SHARES
REDUCED NOTICE OF A GENERALMEETING OTHER THAN AN AGM




DIGITAL 9 INFRASTRUCTURE PLC
DIGITAL 3 INFRASTRUCTURE PLC
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DIGITAL 3 INFRASTRUCTURE PLC
DIGITAL 9 INFRASTRUCTURE PLC

DIGITAL 3 INFRASTRUCTURE PLC
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Annual

ADOPT THE PROPOSED INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE AND INVESTMENT POLICY
TO RECEIVE AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 TOGETHER WITH THE REPORTS OF THE DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS ON
THOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (THE "ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS')

TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT (EXCLUDING THE PART CONTAINING THE DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION POLICY) SET OUT ON PAGES 75 TO 80 OF THE ANNUAL REPORT AND
ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

TO RE-ELECT AARON LE CORNU AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

TO RE-ELECT GAILINA LIEW AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

TO APPOINT P ERS LLP (PWC"), AS AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY, TO HOLD OFFICE UNTIL THE CONCLUSION OF THE NEXT GENERAL MEETING AT WHICH ACCOUNTS ARE LAID
BEFORE THE COMPANY.

TO AUTHORISE THE AUDIT COMMITTEE TO DETERMINE THE AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO DECLARE AND PAY ALL DIVIDENDS OF THE COMPANY AS INTERIM DIVIDENDS AND FOR THE LAST DIVIDEND REFERABLE TO A FINANCIAL YEAR NOT TO BE
'CATEGORISED AS A FINAL DIVIDEND THAT IS SUBIECT TO SHAREHOLDER APPROVAL

AUTHORITY TO PURCHASE OWNSHARES

APPROVE INDIVIDUAL AND. AL REPORTS

APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORT

APPROVE 2030 CLIMATE CHANGECOMMITMENT

APPROVE ALLOCATION OF INCOME

APPROVE DIVIDENDS

APPRAISE MANAGEMENT OF COMPANY AND APPROVE VOTE OF CONFIDENCE TO MANAGEMENT BOARD.

APPRAISE OMPANY AND /OTE OF CONFIDENCE

APPRAISE WORK PERFORMED BY STATUTORY AUDITOR AND APPROVE VOTE OF CONFIDENCE TO STATUTORY AUDITOR

AUTHORIZE REPURCHASE ANDREISSUANCE OF SHARES
AUTHORIZE REPURCHASE E OF REPURCHASED DEBT
AMEND ARTICLES

APPROVE REMUNERATION POLICY APPLICABLE TO EXECUTIVE BOARD
APPROVE STATEMENT ONREMUNERATION POLICYAPPLICABLE TO OTHER CORPORATEBODIES

ELECT CORPORATE BODIES FOR 2024-2026 TERM

ELECT EXECUTIVE BOARD FOR 2024-2026 TERM

APPOINTPRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS &ASSOCIADOS - SOCIEDADE CONTAS, LD/ ARLOS (TERNATE FOR 2024-2026 TERM
ELECT GENERAL MEETING BOARDFOR 2024-2026 TERM

ELECT REMUNERATION COMMITTEEFOR 2024-2026 TERM

APPROVE REMUNERATION OFREMUNERATION COMMITTEEMENBERS

ELECTION OF THE CHAIR OF THEMEETING

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
DETERMINATION OF WHETHER THEMEETING HAS BEEN DULYCONVENED
RESOLUTION CONCERNINGADOPTION OF THE BALANCE SHEETAND THE INCOME STATEMENT ANDTHE ESHEET AND THE STATEMENT
RESOLUTION THEC URSUANT TO INCE SHEET (OF THE RECORDDAYS FOR DIVIDEND.
RESOLUTION CONCERNING OF THE CTORS AND THE 0 FROM TOR LAURENT LEKSELL
RESOLUTION CONCERNING THEDISCHARGE OF THE CTORS AND THE O FROM TOR C cooke
RESOLUTION CONCERNING OF THE CTORS AND THE 0 FROM ToR
RESOLUTION CONCERNING THEDISCHARGE OF THE CTORS AND THE O FROM TOR
RESOLUTION CONCERNING OF THE CTORS AND THE 0 FROM
RESOLUTION CONCERNING THEDISCHARGE OF THE CTORS AND THE O FROM TOR JAN SECHER.
RESOLUTION CONCERNING OF THE CTORS AND THE £ FROM TOR BIRGITTASTYMNE GORANSSON
RESOLUTION CONCERNING THEDISCHARGE OF THE CTORS AND THE O FROM TOR C
RESOLUTION CONCERNING OF THE CTORS AND THE 0 FROM KELLYLONDY
RESOLUTION CONCERNING THEDISCHARGE OF THE CTORS AND THE O FROM AND CEOGUSTAF SALFORD
THE DEPUTYDIRECTORS: CTORS
OF THE DEPUTYDIRECTORS: NUMBER OF DEPUTYDIRECTORS

DETERMINATION OF THE FEES TOBE PAID TO THE BOARD OFDIRECTORS AND THE AUDITOR: FEESTO BE PAID TO THE BOARD OFDIRECTORS
DETERMINATION OF THE FEES TOBE PAID TO THE BOARD OFDIRECTORS AND THE AUDITOR: FEESTO BE PAID TO THE AUDITOR.
ELECTION OF LAURENT LEKSELL ASDIRECTOR (REELECTION)

ELECTION OF TOMAS ELIASSON ASDIRECTOR (REELECTION)

ELECTION OF CAROLINE LEKSELL COOKE AS DIRECTOR (REELECTION)

ELECTION OF WOLFGANG REIM ASDIRECTOR (REELECTION)

ELECTION OF JAN SECHER ASDIRECTOR (REELECTION)

ELECTION OF VOLKER WETEKAM ASDIRECTOR (REELECTION)

ELECTION OF CECILIA WIKSTROM ASDIRECTOR (REELECTION)

ELECTION OF ANN COSTELLO ASDIRECTOR (ELECTION)

ELECTION OF JAN KIMPEN ASDIRECTOR (ELECTION)

ELECTION OF LAURENT LEKSELL ASTHE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OFDIRECTORS (REELECTION)

ELECTION OF AUDITOR: ERNST ANDYOUNG

RESOLUTION REGARDING ADOPTION OF NEW INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE NOMINATION COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION REGARDINGAPPROVAL OF THE REMUNERATIONREPORT
RESOLUTION OR SALARY TOEXECUTIVE

RESOLUTION E SHARE PLAN E SHARE PLAN 2024

RESOLUTION E SHARE PLAN REGARDING TRANSFEROF OWN SHARES IN CONJUNCTIONWITH THE PERFORMANCE SHAREPLAN 2024

RESOLUTION REGARDING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO DECIDE UPON THE TRANSFER OF OWN SHARES IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE SHARE PLAN 2022,2023 AND.
2028

RESOLUTION REGARDING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO DECIDE UPON ACQUISITION AND TRANSFER OF OWN SHARES: RESOLUTION REGARDING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO DECIDE UPON ACQUISITION OF OWN SHARES

RESOLUTION REGARDING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO DECIDE UPON ACQUISITION AND TRANSFER OF OWN SHARES: RESOLUTION REGARDING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO DECIDE UPON THE TRANSFER OF OWN SHARES

RESOLUTION REGARDINGCONTRIBUTION TO ELEKTAFOUNDATION

ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTSAND STATUTORY REPORTS

APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORT

APPROVE LONG TERM INCENTIVEPLAN

REAPPOINT BDO LLP AS AUDITORS

AUTHORISE BOARD TO FIXREMUNERATION OF AUDITORS

APPROVE DIVIDEND POLICY

RE-ELECT MARK PAIN AS DIRECTOR

RE-ELECT ALICE AVIS AS DIRECTOR

RE-ELECT DUNCAN GARROOD ASDIRECTOR

RE-ELECT MARTIN RATCHFORD ASDIRECTOR

RE-ELECT CLAIR PRESTON-BEER ASDIRECTOR.

RE-ELECT DONALD GRANT ASDIRECTOR

AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITY

APPROVE THE COMPANY'S FUTUREESG COMMITMENTS

AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITYWITHOUT PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITYWITHOUT PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHT: witH OR OTHER C

AUTHORISE MARKET PURCHASE OFSHARES

AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TO CALLGENERAL MEETING WITH TWOWEEKS' NOTICE

AMENDMENT OF ARTICLE 8 OF THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION PURSUANT TO LAW NO. 21 OF 5 MARCH 2024

AMENDMENT OF ARTICLE 11-BIS.10F THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

AMENDMENT OF ARTICLE 21.2 OFTHE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ENAV 5.P.A. AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023, INCLUDING THE REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, THE BOARD OF AUDITORS AND OF THE INDEPENDENT
AUDITORS. OF THE FINANCIAL 31 DECEMBER 2023

ALLOCATION OF THE PROFIT FORTHE YEAR

REPORT ON REMUNERATIONPOLICY AND REMUNERATION PAID. BINDING RESOLUTION PURSUANTTO ARTICLE 123-TER (3-8IS) OFLEGISLATIVE DECREE 58/1998

REPORT ON Y X TO ARTICLE 123-TER (6)OF LEGISLATIVE DECREE 58/1998
APPOINTMENT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDIT FIRM PURSUANT TO ARTICLES 2409815 OF THE ITALIAN CIVIL CODE, 13 ET SEQ. OF LEGISLATIVE DECREE 39/2010 AND 21-8I5 OF THE ARTICLES OF
ASSOCIATION FOR THE YEARS 2025-2033 TED AND CONSEQUENT RESOLUTIONS

TO RECEIVE AND CONSIDER THE AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 TOGETHER WITH THE DIRECTORS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORTS
TO DECLARE A FINAL DIVIDEND OFHKD2.31 PER SHARE FOR THE YEARENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
TO RE-ELECT MR. WANG YUSUO AS DIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT MR. ZHANG YUYING ASDIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT MR. WANG DONGZHIAS DIRECTOR.
TO RE-ELECT MS. ZHANG JIN ASDIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT MR. JIANGCHENGHONG AS DIRECTOR.
TO RE-ELECT MR. WANG ZIZHENGAS DIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT MR. LAW YEE KWAN,QUINN AS DIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT M. WONG LAI, SARAHAS DIRECTOR
TORS TO FIX THE

DELOITTE ASTHE OMPANY AND ToR:
TO GIVE A GENERAL MANDATE TOTHE DIRECTORS TO ISSUE NEWSHARES OF THE COMPANY
TO GIVE A GENERAL MANDATE TOTHE DIRECTORS TO REPURCHASESHARES OF THE COMPANY
PROPOSAL TO ADOPT THE 2023 REMUNERATION REPORT
PROPOSAL TO ADOPT THE 2023FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PROPOSAL TO ADOPT A DIVIDENDOF 2.43 PER ORDINARY SHARE
PROPOSAL TO DISCHARGE THE RESPECT OF THEVEAR 2023
PROPOSAL TO DISCHARGE THEMEMBERS OF THE SUPERVISORYBOARD IN RESPECT OF THEIRDUTIES PERFORMED DURING THEYEAR 2023

AS A MEMBER OF
o THE
APPOINTMENT OF MURIEL DELATHOUWER AS A MEMBER OF THESUPERVISORY BOARD
OF KOEN VAN
AMEMBER OF

RE-APPOINTIMENT OF SIMONE HUISIN INR T VELD AS A MEMBER OF THEMANAGING BOARD
PROPOSAL TO APPOINT THEEXTERNAL AUDITOR
PROPOSAL REGARDINGCANCELLATION OF THE COMPANY'SOWN SHARES PURCHASED BY THECOMPANY UNDER THE SHAREREPURCHASE PROGRAM
PROPOSAL TO DESIGNATE BOARD AS THECOMPETENT BOD HARE:
PROPOSAL TO DESIGNATE THEMANAGING BOARD AS THECOMPETENT BODY TO RESTRICT OREXCLUDE THE PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTSOF SHAREHOLDERS
PROPOSAL BOARD TO AC (S IN THE SHARECAPITAL OF THE COMPANY ONBEHALF OF THE COMPANY
TO RECEIVE THE ANNUAL REPORTAND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OFTHE COMPANY FOR THE YEARENDED 31 MARCH 2024, TOGETHERWITH THE REPORT OF THE AUDITOR
TO APPROVE THE REPORT ONDIRE( THE DIREC POLICY SET OUTON PAGES 156 TO 159 OF THEREPORT)
TO RE-ELECT CRAIG BOUNDY AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT ALISON BRITTAIN AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT BRIAN CASSIN AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT KATHLEEN DEROSE ASA DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT CAROLINE DONAHUEAS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT LUIZ FLEURY AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT JONATHAN HOWELLAS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
TO RE-ELECT ESTHER LEE AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT LOUISE PENTLAND ASA DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT LLOYD PITCHFORD ASA DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT MIKE ROGERS AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-APPOINT KPMG LLP ASAUDITOR OF THE COMPANY TOHOLD OFFICE UNTIL OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THECOMPANY
DIRECTOR: v THE AUDITOR
DIRECTORS AUTHORITY TO ALLOTRELEVANT SECURITIES
DIRECTORS AUTHORITY TODISAPPLY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS
\DDITIONAL DIREC TO DISAPPLY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS F 1AL
DIRECTORS AUTHORITY TOPURCHASE THE COMPANY'S OWNSHARES
ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTSAND STATUTORY REPORTS
RE-ELECT JONATHAN BRIDEL ASDIRECTOR
RE-ELECT FIONNUALA CARVILL ASDIRECTOR
ELECT RICHARD BURWOOD ASDIRECTOR
ELECT TRINA LE NOURY ASDIRECTOR
RATIFY KPMG CHANNEL ISLANDSLIMITED AS AUDITORS
AUTHORISE BOARD TO FIXREMUNERATION OF AUDITORS
APPROVE DIVIDEND POLICY
AUTHORISE MARKET PURCHASE OFSHARES
AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITYWITHOUT PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITYWITHOUT PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS(ADDITIONAL AUTHORITY)
Election of Director the C untilsuch

Election of Director pany’ until such qualified: Kely Baker

For
For

For
For



FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC.
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC.
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC.
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC.
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC.
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC.
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC.
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC.
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC.
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC.
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC.
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC.
FERGUSON PLC

FERGUSON PLC

FERGUSON PLC

FERGUSON PLC

FERGUSON PLC

FERGUSON PLC

FERGUSON PLC

FERGUSON PLC

FERGUSON PLC

FIRST QUANTUM MINERALS LTD.
FIRST QUANTUM MINERALS LTD.
FIRST QUANTUM MINERALS LTD.
FIRST QUANTUM MINERALS LTD.
FIRST QUANTUM MINERALS LTD.
FIRST QUANTUM MINERALS LTD.
FIRST QUANTUM MINERALS LTD.
FIRST QUANTUM MINERALS LTD.
FIRST QUANTUM MINERALS LTD.
FIRST QUANTUM MINERALS LTD.
FIRST QUANTUM MINERALS LTD.
FIRST QUANTUM MINERALS LTD.

FRAPORT AG FRANKFURT AIRPORT SERVICES WORLDWIDE
FRAPORT AG FRANKFURT AIRPORT SERVICES WORLDWIDE
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‘GALP ENERGIA SGPS SA

‘GALP ENERGIA SGPS SA

‘GALP ENERGIA SGPS SA

‘GALP ENERGIA SGPS SA

‘GALP ENERGIA SGPS SA

‘GALP ENERGIA SGPS SA

‘GCP ASSET BACKED INCOME FUND LIMITED

‘GCP ASSET BACKED INCOME FUND LIMITED.

‘GCP ASSET BACKED INCOME FUND LIMITED

‘GCP ASSET BACKED INCOME FUND LIMITED.

‘GCP ASSET BACKED INCOME FUND LIMITED

‘GCP ASSET BACKED INCOME FUND LIMITED.

‘GCP ASSET BACKED INCOME FUND LIMITED

‘GCP ASSET BACKED INCOME FUND LIMITED.

‘GCP ASSET BACKED INCOME FUND LIMITED

‘GCP ASSET BACKED INCOME FUND LIMITED.

‘GCP ASSET BACKED INCOME FUND LIMITED.

GCP ASSET BACKED INCOME FUND LIMITED.

‘GCP ASSET BACKED INCOME FUND LIMITED.

GEA GROUP AG

‘GEA GROUP AG

GEA GROUP AG

‘GEA GROUP AG

GEA GROUP AG

‘GEA GROUP AG

GEA GROUP AG

‘GEA GROUP AG

GEA GROUP AG

‘GEA GROUP AG

‘GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

‘GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY.

‘GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

‘GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

‘GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

‘GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY.

‘GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

‘GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

‘GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

‘GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

‘GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

‘GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

‘GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

‘GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

GRAINGER PLC

GRAINGER PLC

GRAINGER PLC

GRAINGER PLC

GRAINGER PLC

GRAINGER PLC

GRAINGER PLC

GRAINGER PLC

GRAINGER PLC

GRAINGER PLC

GRAINGER PLC

GRAINGER PLC

GRAINGER PLC

GRAINGER PLC

GRAINGER PLC

GRAINGER PLC

GRAINGER PLC

GRAINGER PLC

‘GREENCOAT RENEWABLES PLC

‘GREENCOAT RENEWABLES PLC

‘GREENCOAT RENEWABLES PLC

‘GREENCOAT RENEWABLES PLC

‘GREENCOAT RENEWABLES PLC

‘GREENCOAT RENEWABLES PLC

‘GREENCOAT RENEWABLES PLC

‘GREENCOAT RENEWABLES PLC

‘GREENCOAT RENEWABLES PLC

‘GREENCOAT RENEWABLES PLC

‘GREENCOAT RENEWABLES PLC

‘GREENCOAT RENEWABLES PLC

‘GREENCOAT RENEWABLES PLC

‘GREENCOAT UK WIND PLC.

‘GREENCOAT UK WIND PLC

‘GREENCOAT UK WIND PLC
‘GREENCOAT UK WIND PLC
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634211106

634211106

63421106

634211106

63421106

63421106

335934105
335934105
335934105
335934105
335934105
335934105
335934105
335934105
335934105
335934105
335934105
335934105

38560108
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Election of Director the C untilsuch qualified: Rick Beckwitt For

Election of Director to hold office until the Company': until such Director's have been elected and qualified: 8il Brundage For
Election of Director the C untilsuch a For
Election of Director pany’s until such qualified: C For
Election of Director the C untilsuch a May For
Election of Director pany’s until such lified: J Metcalf For
Election of Director the C untilsuch a Murphy For
Election of Director pany’s until such qualified: Alan Murray For
Election of Director the C untilsuch a Wood For
To ratify the appointment ofDeloitte & Touche LLP as theCompany's independent registeredpublic accounting firm for iscal2025. For
T s the fiscal 2024 theCo For
To approve, on an o 1vear

The Mergs  that g byand Inc., a newly incorporated corporation under the laws of Delaware, Ferguson (lersey) 2 For
Limited, a newly formed Jersey incorporated private limited company and Ferguson plc (as it may be amended from time to time, the "Merger Agreement") and that states, among other things, the
terms and means of effecting a merger (the "Merger”) of Ferguson (Jersey) 2 Limited and Ferguson plc under Part 188 ...(due to space limits, see proxy material for full proposal).

v ) that, dvisory basis, i) the proposed amended and restated certificate of incorporation (as amended from time to time, the “New TopCo For
Proposed Certificate of Incorporation’) of Ferguson Enterprises Inc. ("New TopCo"), once adopted, may be amended, atered or repealed in the manner prescribed by the Delaware General
Corporation Law, as in effect from time to time and (i the d vl kL (due to space limits, see proxy
 that, idvisory basis, the proposed amended and restated bylaws of Ferguson Enterprises Inc. ("New TopCor), once adopted, maybe  For
amended, altered or repealed from time to TopCo without seeki pp it
Corporation Law, as in effect from time to time.
) that, dvisory b inthe d amended and restated bylaws of Ferguson Enterprises Inc. (*New TopCo") and the For
d New TopCo that
) that, dvisory b inthe d amended and restated bylaws of Ferguson Enterprises Inc. ("New TopCo') relating to the  For
ight of New TopCo w TopC and are hereby, authorized.
v  that, dvisory basis, the provisions in the d amended and of Ferguson Ef Inc. ("New For
i TopCo direct for officer to the fullest extent permitted under the
Delaware General Corporation Law, as in effect from time to time, be, and are hereby, authorized.
) that, basis,the exclusive: the d amended and o of Ferguson For

Enterprises Inc. be, and are hereby, authorized.

v ) that, dvisory basis, the board of directors (the “New TopCo Board") of Ferguson Enterprises Inc. (*New TopCo") be, and is hereby, For
authorized to issue up to 100,000 shares of preferred stock of New TopCo, par value $0.0001 per share, in one or more series, with such terms and conditions and at such future dates as may be.
expressly determined by the New TopCo Board and as may be permitted by the Delaware General Corporation Law, as in effect from time to time.

v 3 dvisory basis, the board of directors of Ferguson Er Inc. ("New TopCo") be, and is hereby, authorized to issue new shares  For
of common stack. oar value $0.0001 ner share. of New TonCo in the future without offering re-emotive rights.
o set the number of Directors atnine (9) For
Director - Andrew B. Adams For
Director - Alson C. Beckett For
Director - Geoff Chater For
Director - Robert J. Harding. For
Director - Kathleen A. Hogenson For
Director - C. Kevin McArthur For
Director - A Tristan Pascall For
Director - Simon J. Scott For
Director - Or. Joanne K. Warner For
o For
BE IT RESOLVED, on an advisory basis, and not to diminish the role and responsibiliies of the Board of Directors of the Company, that the approach For
disclosed in the Company's Management Information Circular dated March 14, 2024.
APPROVE ALLOCATION OF INCOMEAND OMISSION OF DIVIDENDS For
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFMANAGEMENT BOARD MEMBERSTEFAN SCHULTE FOR FISCAL YEAR2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFMANAGEMENT BOARD MEMBERANKE GIESEN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFMANAGEMENT BOARD MEMBERIULIA KRANENBERG FOR FISCALYEAR 2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFMANAGEMENT BOARD MEMBERPIERRE PRUEMM FOR FISCAL YEAR2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE THIAS ZIESCHANG FOR FISCALYEAR 2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE FISCALYEAR 2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERMATHIAS VENEMA FOR FISCAL YEAR2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERDEVRIM ARSLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE (FROMIMAY 23, 2023) FOR FISCAL YEAR2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE FISCALYEAR 2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE FOR FISCALYEAR 2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE (UNTIL MAY 23, 2023 ANDFROM AUG. 4, 2023) F For
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERHAKAN CICEK (UNTIL MAY 23, 2023)FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERKATHRIN DAHNKE (FROM MAY 23,2023) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERPETER FELDMANN (UNTIL MAY 23,2023) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE JAN. 31,2023) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE HAASE FOR FISCALYEAR 20: For
APPROVE DISCHARGE HOHMEISTER 023) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERMIKE JOSEF (FROM MAY 23, 2023)FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE FORFISCAL YEAR 2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERSIDAR KAYA (FROM MAY 23, 2023)FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERULRICH KIPPER (UNTIL MAY 23,2023) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERLOTHAR KLEMM FOR FISCAL YEAR2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERKARIN KNAPPE FOR FISCAL YEAR2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERFELIX KREUTEL (FROM MAY 23,2023) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERRAMONA LINDNER (UNTIL MAY 23,2023) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE HAEL MAY23, 2023) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERMATTHIAS POESCHKO FOR FISCALYEAR 2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERQADEER RANA (UNTILJAN. 4, 2023)FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE WAERNTGES F For
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERKATIA WINDT FOR FISCAL YEAR2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBEROEZGUER YALCINKAYA (FROM MAY23, 2023) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023 For
RATIFY DELOITTE GMEBH ASAUDITORS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024 For
APPROVE REMUNERATION POLICY. For
APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORT For
AMEND ARTICLES RE: PROOF OF ENTITLEMENT For
APPROVE INDIVIDUAL AND C AL REPORTS For
APPROVE ALLOCATION OF INCOME For
APPRAISE MANAGEMENT AND SUPERVISION OF COMPANY AND APPROVE VOTE OF CONFIDENCE TO CORPORATE BODIES For
AUTHORIZE REPURCHASE AND REISSUANCE OF SHARES AND BONDS For
APPROVE REDUCTION IN SHARECAPITAL For
AMEND REMUNERATION POLICY For
ADOPT THE REVISED INVESTMENT POLICY. For
APPROVE THE SIDE LETTER TO THE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT For
ADOPT NEW ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION AND AUTHORISE ISSUE OF DEFERRED SHARES For
TO ADOPT THE REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS AND THE REPORT AND FINANCIAL THE COMPANY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 For
TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORS REMUNERATION REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 For
TO RE-ELECT ALEX OHLSSON AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY. For
TO RE-ELECT MARYKAY FULLER AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY For
TO ELECT PHILIP BRAUN AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY. For
TO APPROVE THE COMPANY'SDIVIDEND POLICY For
RS CILLP(PWC) AS AUDITORS OF THECOMPANY For
TO AUTHORISE THE AUDIT COMMITTEE, TO DETERMINE THE REMUNERATION OF PWC. For
TO APPROVE THEDISCONTINUATION OF THECOMPANY For
TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TOPURCHASE ITS ORDINARY SHARES. For
APPROVE ALLOCATION OF INCOMEAND DIVIDENDS OF EUR 1.00 PERSHARE For
APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORT For
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFMANAGEMENT BOARD FOR FISCALYEAR 2023 For
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD FOR FISCALYEAR 2023 For
RATIFYPRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERSGMBH AS AUDITORS FOR FISCALYEAR 2024 For
ELECT ANDREAS RENSCHLER TO THESUPERVISORY BOARD For
ELECT AXEL STEPKEN TO THESUPERVISORY BOARD. For
AMEND ARTICLES RE: PROOF OFENTITLEMENT For
AMEND ARTICLES RE: SUPERVISORYBOARD TERM OF OFFICE For
APPROVE CLIMATE ROADMAP 2040 For
Election of Director: Stephen Angel For
Election of Director: Sébastien Bazin For
Election of Director: Margaretilson For
Election of Director: H. LawrenceCulp, I For
Election of Director: Thomas Enders For
Election of Director: Edward Garden For
Election of Director: Isabella Goren For
Election of Director: Thomas Horton For
Election of Director: Catherinelesiak For
Election of Director: Darren McDew For
our 3 v For
Ratfication of Deloitte asindependent Auditor for 2024. For
Independent Board Chairman. Against
Report Arising from Voluntary C: ommitments Against
TO APPROVE AND ADOPT THE DIRECTORS REPORT AND THE AL THE YEAR ENDED. 023 For
TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORSREMUNERATION REPORT For
TO DECLARE A DIVIDEND For
TO RE-ELECT MARK CLARE For
TO RE-ELECT HELEN GORDON For
TO ELECT ROBERT HUDSON For
TO RE-ELECT JUSTIN READ For
TO RE-ELECT JANETTE BELL For
TO RE-ELECT CAROL HUI For
TO RE-ELECT MICHAEL BRODTMAN For
TO REAPPOINT KPMG LLP ASAUDITORS OF THE COMPANY. For
‘THAT THE REMUNERATION OFKPMG LLP BE FIXED BY THEDIRECTORS For
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TOALLOT SHARES FOR THE PURPOSESOF 5551 OF THE COMPANIES ACT2006 For
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TOALLOT EQUITY SECURITIES (AS PERTHE CIRCUMSTANCES IN THENOTICE OF MEETING) For
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TOALLOT EQUITY SECURITIES (AS PERTHE CIRCUMSTANCES IN THENOTICE OF MEETING) For
TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TOMAKE MARKET PURCHASES OF ITSOWN SHARES For
THAT A GENERAL MEETING OTHER THAN AN ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING BE CALLED ON NOT LESS THAN 14 CLEAR DAYS' NOTICE For
TO AUTHORISE POLITICAL DONATIONS AND INCUR POLITICAL EXPENDITURE For
ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTSAND STATUTORY REPORTS For
RE-ELECT RONAN MURPHY ASDIRECTOR For
RE-ELECT EMER GILVARRY ASDIRECTOR For
RE-ELECT KEVIN MCNAMARA ASDIRECTOR For
RE-ELECT MARCO GRAZIANO ASDIRECTOR For
RE-ELECT EVA LINDQUIST ASDIRECTOR For
RATIFY BDO AS AUDITORS. For
AUTHORISE BOARD TO FIXREMUNERATION OF AUDITORS For
AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITY For
AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITYWITHOUT PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS For
AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITYWITHOUT PRE-EMPTIVE AUTHORITY) For
AUTHORISE MARKET PURCHASE OFORDINARY SHARES For
DETERMINE THE PRICE RANGE ATWHICH TREASURY SHARES MAY BERE-ISSUED OFF-MARKET For

TO RECEIVE THE REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS AND THE AUDITED ACCOUNTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 TOGETHER WITH THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS  For
REPORT ON THOSE AUDITED ACCOUNTS

TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT (OTHER THAN THE PART CONTAINING THE DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION POLICY) CONTAINED WITHIN THE ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS  For
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

TO APPROVE THE DIVIDEND POLICY For
TO RE-APPOINT BDO LLP ASAUDITOR OF THE COMPANY TOHOLD OFFICE FROM THECONCLUSION OF THIS AGM UNTILTHE CONCLUSION OF THE NEXTGENERAL MEETING For

Against

Against

Against

Against

Against

For
For
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Bl THE DIRECTOR: THE
TO RE-ELECT LUCINDA RICHES AS ADIRECTOR, RETIRING INACCORDANCE WITH THE AIC CODE

TO RE-ELECT CAOIMHE GIBLIN AS ADIRECTOR, RETIRING INACCORDANCE WITH THE AIC CODE

TO RE-ELECT NICHOLAS WINSER ASA DIRECTOR, RETIRING INACCORDANCE WITH THE AIC CODE

TO ELECT JIM SMITH AS ADIRECTOR, RETIRING INACCORDANCE WITH THE AIC CODE

TO ELECT ABIGAIL ROTHEROE AS ADIRECTOR, RETIRING INACCORDANCE WITH THE AIC CODE

THAT, THE COMPANY'S ARTICLES OFASSOCIATION PRODUCED TO THEMEETING AND FOR THE PURPOSEOF IDENTIFICATION INITIALED BYTHE CHAIRMAN OF THE MEETINGBE ADOPTED
TO GRANT THE DIREC T0 ALLOT TO SECTION 5510F THE COMPANIES ACT 2006

SUBJECT TO RESOLUTION 12 BEING PASSED, TO DISAPPLY STATUTORY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS (UP TO AN AGGREGATE NOMINAL AMOUNT EQUAL TO APPROXIMATELY 10% OF THE ORDINARY SHARES

‘CAPITAL) IN RESPECT OF ANY ORDINARY SHARES ALLOTTED PURSUANT TO RESOLUTION 12

SUBJECT TO RESOLUTION 12 AND 13 BEING PASSED, TO DISAPPLY ADDITIONAL STATUTORY PREEMPTION RIGHTS (UP TO AN AGGREGATE NOMINAL AMOUNT EQUAL TO APPROXIMATELY 10% OF THE
ORDINARY SHARES CAPITAL) IN RESPECT OF ANY ORDINARY SHARES ALLOTTED PURSUANT TO RESOLUTION 12 (WHICH, TOGETHER WITH THE AUTHORITY UNDER RESOLUTION 13, 1S IN AGGREGATE

APPROXIMATELY 20% OF THE ORDINARY SHARE CAPITAL)
‘THAT, THE COMPANY BE ‘GENERALLY AND UNC
MEANING OF SECTION 693(4) CA 2006) OF ORDINARY SHARES OF ONE PENNY EACH
THAT, A GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY, OTHER THAN AN AGM, MAY BE CALLED ON NOT LESS THAN 14 CLEAR DAYS' NOTICE
‘THAT, THE COMPANY CEASE TO CONTINUE ITS BUSINESS AS A CLOSED-ENDED INVESTMENT COMPANY
TO RECEIVE AND ADOPT THE 2023ANNUAL REPORT
TO APPROVE THE ANNUAL REPORTON REMUNERATION
TO ELECT WENDY BECKER AS ADIRECTOR.
TO ELECT DR JEANNIE LEE AS ADIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT SIR JONATHANSYMONDS AS A DIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT DAME EMMAWALMSLEY AS A DIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT JULIE BROWN AS ADIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT ELIZABETH MCKEEANDERSON AS A DIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT CHARLES BANCROFTAS A DIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT DR HAL BARRON AS ADIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT DR ANNE BEAL AS ADIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT DR HARRY C DIETZ AS ADIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT DR JESSE GOODMANAS A DIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT DR VISHAL SIKKA AS ADIRECTOR
TO RE-APPOINT THE AUDITOR
TO DETERMINE THEREMUNERATION OF THE AUDITOR

THE COMPANY. 70 POLITH
TO AUTHORISE THE ALLOTMENT OFSHARES.
TO DISAPPLY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS-GENERAL POWER
TO DISAPPLY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS- IN CONNECTION WITH
TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TOPURCHASE ITS OWN SHARES.
TO AUTHORISE EXEMPTION FROMSTATEMENT OF NAME OF SENIORSTATUTORY AUDITOR
TO AUTHORISE REDUCED NOTICEOF A GENERAL MEETING OTHERTHAN AN AGM
TO RECEIVE THE ACCOUNTS ANDTHE REPORTS OF THE THE
TO DECLARE A FINAL DIVIDEND.
TO APPROVE THE REMUNERATIONREPORT
TO APPROVE THE REMUNERATIONPOLICY
TO ELECT LIAM CONDON AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO ELECT GILES KERR AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT DAME LOUISE MAKINAS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT MARC RONCHETTI AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
TO RE-ELECT STEVE GUNNING AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT JENNIFER WARD AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT CAROLE CRAN AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT O HARLOW AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
TO RE-ELECT DHARMASH MISTRY ASA DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
TO RE-ELECT SHARMILANEBHRAJANI OBE AS A DIRECTOROF THE COMPANY

USECOOPER:

THE DIRECTOR: THE
AUTHORITY TO ALLOT SHARES
AUTHORITY TO MAKE POLITICALDONATIONS
DISAPPLICATION OF PRE-EMPTIONRIGHTS.
ADDITIONAL DISAPPLICATION OF PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS
AUTHORITY TO PURCHASE OWNSHARES
NOTICE OF GENERAL MEETINGS.
ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTSAND STATUTORY REPORTS
APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORT
APPROVE DIVIDEND POLICY
RE-ELECT NORMAN CRIGHTON ASDIRECTOR.
RE-ELECT JANINE FREEMAN ASDIRECTOR
RE-ELECT HUGH MCNEAL ASDIRECTOR
RE-ELECT WILLIAM RICKETT ASDIRECTOR
RE-ELECT SHEFALY YOGENDRA ASDIRECTOR
REAPPOINT ERNST & YOUNG LLP ASAUDITORS.
AUTHORISE THE AUDIT AND RISKCOMMITTEE TO FIXREMUNERATION OF AUDITORS
AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TO CALLGENERAL MEETING WITH TWOWEEKS' NOTICE
AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITY
AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITYWITHOUT PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITYWITHOUT PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS(ADDITIONAL AUTHORITY)
AUTHORISE MARKET PURCHASE OFORDINARY SHARES
Election of Director: Thomas F. Fristll
Election of Director: Samuel N.Hazen
Election of Director: Meg G. Crofton
Election of Director: Robert ) Dennis
Election of Director: Nancy-AnnDeParie
Election of Director: Willam R. Frist
Election of Director: Hugh F-Johnston
Election of Director: Michael WMichelson
Election of Director: Wayne J. Riley,M.D.
Election of Director: Andrea B.Smith
Toratify Emst bi 31,2028,
Advisory vote to approve namedexecutive officer compensation.

approve thefrea;

Stockholder proposal, if properly presented at the meeting, on risk Rency abortions.
Stockholder proposal, at the meeti patient care.
Stockholder proposal, if properly p at the meeting, on outcomes.
TORECEIVE, PTTHE AL
‘OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS THEREON

INCURPOLITICAL EXPENDITURE

‘OR SPECIFIED CAY

ORT) AND THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

THE AUDITOR

TORECEIVE, PT THE AL
THEREON
TO CONSIDER DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND ON EQUITY SHARES
TO APPOINT A DIRECTOR IN PLACEOF MR. BHAVESH ZAVERI
TO APPOINT A DIRECTOR IN PLACEOF MR. KEKI MISTRY wHo \ND, BEING ELIGIBLE,
TO APPOINT M/S. BATLIBOI ANDPUROHIT, 0 FIXTHE OVERALL (OFTHE JOINT STATUTORY AUDITORS
TO ISSUE LONG-TERM BONDS (FINANCING OF INFRASTRUCTURE AND AFFORDABLE HOUSING), PERPETUAL DEBT INSTRUMENTS (PART OF ADDITIONAL TIER | CAPITAL) AND TIER Il CAPITAL BONDS.
THROUGH PRIVATE PLACEMENT MODE
TO GRANT EQUITY STOCK X
ADVISORY VOTE ON THE 2023REMUNERATION REPORT
ADOPTION OF THE 2023 FINANCIALSTATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY
ADOPTION OF THE DIVIDENDPROPOSAL FOR 2023
DISCHARGE OF THE MEMBERS OFTHE EXECUTIVE BOARD.
DISCHARGE OF THE MEMBERS OFTHE SUPERVISORY BOARD.
AUTHORISATION: AUTHORISATIONOF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD TOACQUIRE OWN SHARES

THE EXECUTIVE BOARD TO) SHARES.
AUTHORISATION: AUTHORISATIONOF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD TORESTRICT OR EXCLUDESHAREHOLDERS PRE-EMPTIVERIGHTS.
ADJUSTMENT OF THE REMUNERATION POLICY FOR THE EXECUTIVE BOARD

DOPTION OF

(OFFERS HIMSELF

CHEME - 2024 AND TO CONSIDER

PoLICY FOR BOARD

COMPOSITION EXECUTIVE BOARDRE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. R.G.S.VAN DEN BRINK AS MEMBER OFTHE EXECUTIVE BOARD
COMPOSITION OF MRRLM.S. HUET. THESUPER) BOARD
COMPOSITION SUPERVISORYBOARD: RE-APPOINTMENT OF MRS.P. MARS WRIGHT AS MEMBER OFTHE SUPERVISORY BOARD
‘COMPOSITION SUPERVISORYBOARD: APPOINTMENT OF MR.PT.F.M. WENNINK AS MEMBER OFTHE SUPERVISORY BOARD

TO RECEIVE AND CONSIDER THEHICL ANNUAL REPORT ANDACCOUNTS, INCLUDING THEDIRECTORS' REPORT ANDAUDITOR'S REPORT, FOR THE YEARENDED 31 MARCH 2024,

TO RE-ELECT MICHAEL BANE AS ANON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT RITA AKUSHIE AS ANON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.

TO RE-ELECT ELIZABETH BARBER ASA NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

TORE-ELECT EXEC

TO RE-ELECT SIMON HOLDEN AS ANON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT MARTIN PUGH AS ANON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT KENNETH REID AS ANON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

TO APPROVE THE REP THE DIREC POLICY SET ONPAGE OF THE HICL ANNUALREPORT)

TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORSREMUNERATION POLICY AS SET OUTON PAGE OF THE HICL ANNUALREPORT, WITH EFFECT FROM 1APRIL 2024,

THAT KPMG LLP BE RE-APPOINTEDAS AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY

“THAT THE DIRECTORS BEAUTHORISED TO AGREE THEREMUNERATION OF THE AUDITORS

TO APPROVE THE COMPANY'SDIVIDEND POLICY FOR THE YEARENDING 31 MARCH 2025

TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TOMAKE MARKET ACQUISITIONS OFUP TO 14.99 PERCENT OF ITS OWNISSUED ORDINARY SHARES AS PERRESOLUTION 14 IN THE AGMCIRCULAR

TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TOALLOT UP TO 10 PERCENT OF THEORDINARY SHARES IN ISSUE AT THEDATE OF THIS RESOLUTION AS PERRESOLUTION 15 IN THE AGMCIRCULAR
THE TION OF PRE-¢ , GIVING THE POWER TO ALLOT AND ISSUEUP TO 10 PERCENT OF THEORDINARY SHARES

TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPTTHE COMPANY'S ANNUALACCOUNTS FOR THE FINANCIALYEAR ENDED 31 DEC THE REPORTS OF

TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORS'REMUNERATION REPORT

TO APPROVE THE PAYMENT ON 0SJULY2024 OF THE

TO RE-ELECT ALAN GIDDINS AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT TONY QUINLAN AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT PETE RABY AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT LEIGH-ANN RUSSELL ASA DIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT FARROKH BATLIWALAAS A DIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT HANNAH NICHOLS ASA DIRECTOR

TO ELECT CAROL CHESNEY AS ADIRECTOR

TO ELECT HOOMAN CAMAN JAVVIAS A DIRECTOR

RESPECT OF THE DECEMBER 2023 OF 28PPER SHARE

ERNST AND YOUNGLLS o THE CONCLUSION OF THENEXT GENERAL MEETING BEFOREWHICH ACCOUNTS ARE LAID
THE DIRECTOR: THE

THAT, IN ACCORDANCE OF THE 2006, THE DIREC T0 ALLOT SECURITIES. REFER TONOM

‘THAT, SUBJECT TO THE PASSING OFRESOLUTION 14, THE DIRECTORS BEGIVEN THE GENERAL POWER TOALLOT EQUITY SECURITIES FORCASH

THAT, SUBJECT TO THE PASSING 14AND 15, BE GIVEN TO FURTHER ALLOT EQUITYSECURITIES FOR CASH

‘THAT THE COMPANY BE GENERALLYAND UNCONDITIONALLYAUTHORISED TO MAKE MARKETPURCHASES
TO ALLOY THAN ANNUAL TO BECALLED ON NOTLESS THAN 14 CLEAR DAYS' NOTICE
TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TOMAKE POLITICAL DONATIONS.

Appoint a Director Ihara, Katsumi

Appoint a Director Ravi Venkatesan

Appoint a Director Sugawara, lkuro

‘Appoint a Director IsabelleDeschamps

Appoint a Director Joe Harlan

Appoint a Director Louise Pentland

Appoint a Director Yamamoto, Takatoshi

Appoint a Director Yoshihara Hiroaki

Appoint a Director Helmuth Ludwig

‘THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 701 COMPANIES ACT 2006, TO MAKE MARKET PURCHASES (WITHIN THE

(OF THE BANK FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 ALONG WITH THE REPORTS OF THE BOARD

(OF THE BANK FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 ALONG WITH THE REPORT OF AUDITORS

For

For
Against

1vear
Against
For
Against
For
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Appoint a Director Kojima, Kei
‘Appoint a Director Nishiyama,Mitsuaki
Appoint a Director Higashihara,Toshiaki
RE-ELECTION OF MICHAELO'DONNELL AS A DIRECTOR OF THECOMPANY
THAT THE COMPANY ADOPT THENEW INVESTMENT POLICY IN THECIRCULAR TO SHAREHOLDERSDATED 23 AUGUST 2024, FOR THEEXISTING INVESTMENT POLICY OFTHE COMPANY.
TO RECEIVE THE COMPANY'S ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022, TOGETHER WITH THE REPORTS OF THE DIRECTORS AND AUDITOR THEREON
TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORS'REMUNERATION REPORT INCLUDEDIN THE ANNUAL REPORT FOR THEYEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2022
TO RECEIVE THE 31 DECEMBER ‘THE REPORTS OFTHE
T ELECT NICHOLAS CHARLES ALLENAS DIRECTOR
TO ELECT CHEUNG MING MING ANNA AS DIRECTOR
TO ELECT ZHANG YICHEN ASDIRECTOR

QOPERS ASTHE

DIRECTORS TO FI
TO GRANT A GENERAL MANDATETO THE DIRECTORS TO BUY BACKSHARES OF HKEX, NOT EXCEEDING10% OF THE NUMBER OF ISSUEDSHARES OF HKEX AS AT THE DATEOF THIS RESOLUTION

TO GRANT A GENERAL MANDATE TO THE DIRECTORS TO ALLOT, ISSUE AND DEAL WITH ADDITIONAL SHARES OF HKEX, NOT EXCEEDING 10% OF THE NUMBER OF ISSUED SHARES OF HKEX AS AT THE
DATE OF THIS RESOLUTION, AND THE DISCOUNT FOR ANY SHARES TO BE ISSUED SHALL NOT EXCEED 10%

BIORN KRISTIANSSON OR ANOTHERPERSON PROPOSED BY THEELECTION COMMITTEE ELECTION OFCHAIRMAN AT THE MEETING

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
a L HLIN, IF OR ANOTHER PERSON PROPOSED BY THE ELECTION COMMITTEE SELECTION OF ONE OR TWO ADJUSTERS.
OF WHETHER

DECISION ON THE DETERMINATIONOF THE INCOME STATEMENT ANDTHE BALANCE SHEET AS WELL ASTHE C AND THEC E SHEET

DECISION ON DISPOSITIONSREGARDING THE COMPANY'SPROFIT OR LOSS ACCORDING TOTHE ESTABLISHED BALANCE SHEET
DECISION ON DISCHARGE OFLIABILITY FOR THE THE CEO: TOM

DECISION ON DISC} Y FORTHE THE

DECISION ON DISCHARGE OFLIABILITY FOR THE THE

DECISION ON DISCHARGE OFLIABILITY FOR THE THE

DECISION ON DISCHARGE OFLIABILITY FOR THE THE CEO: DANIEL
DECISION ON DISC} Y FORTHE THE CEO: LARS PET

DECISION ON DISCHARGE OFLIABILITY FOR THE BOARD MEMBERAND THE CEO: CHRISTINE ROBINS(BOARD MEMBER)
DECISION ON DISCHARGE OFLIABILITY FOR THE BOARD MEMBERAND THE CEO: TORBIORN LOOF(BOARD MEMBER]
DECISION ON DISCHARGE OFLIABILITY FOR THE THE CEO: HENRIC.

DETERMINE NUMBER OF MEMBERS(3) AND DEPUTY MEMBERS (0) OFBOARD

DETERMINE NUMBER OF AUDITORS(1) AND DEPUTY AUDITORS (0)

DETERMINING THE FEES FOR THEBOARD MEMBERS

INDIVIDUAL ELECTION OF BOARD MEMBER: TOM JOHNSTONE

INDIVIDUAL ELECTION OF BOARDMEMBER: INGRID FARMER

INDIVIDUAL ELECTION OF BOARD MEMBER: KATARINA MARTINSON

INDIVIDUAL ELECTION OF BOARDMEMBER: BERTRANDNEUSCHWANDER

INDIVIDUAL ELECTION OF BOARD MEMBER: DANIEL NODHALL

INDIVIDUAL ELECTION OF BOARD MEMBER: LARS PETTERSSON

INDIVIDUAL ELECTION OF BOARDMEMBER: CHRISTINE ROBINS

INDIVIDUAL ELECTION OF BOARDMEMBER: TORBIORN LOOF:

INDIVIDUAL ELECTION OF BOARDMEMBER: PAVEL HAIMAN (NEWELECTION)

REELECT TOM JOHNSTONE AS BOARD CHAIR

KPMG SELECTION OF EXTERNALAUDITOR

DECISION ON REMUNERATION TOTHE EXTERNAL AUDITOR

DECISION ON APPROVAL OF COMPENSATION REPORT

DECISION ON ADOPTION OF LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PROGRAM (LTI 2024)

DECISION ON AUTHORIZATION TOENTER INTO SHARE
DECISION ON AUTHORIZATIONREGARDING NEW ISSUE

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS2023

DIRECTORS REPORTS 2023

STATEMENT OF NON-FINANCIALINFORMATION 2023

'CORPORATE MANAGEMENT ANDACTIVITIES OF THE BOARD OFDIRECTORS IN 2023

RE-ELECTION OF KPMG AUDITORES,S.L. AS STATUTORY AUDITOR

AMENDMENT OF THE PREAMBLE AND OF CURRENT ARTICLES 1, 4, 6, 7 AND 8 OF THE BY-LAWS AND ADDITION OF A NEW ARTICLE 9 TO MORE CLEARLY
S.A. AND TO THE IBERDROLA GROUP

AMENDMENT OF CURRENT ARTICLES 9, 12, 13, 14, 16, 18, 19, 22, 23, 27, 56 AND 60 OF THE BY- LAWS, AND ADDITION OF TWO NEW ARTICLES 14 AND 19, ALL TO STRENGTHEN THE CONTINUOUS AND
ONGOING ENGAGEMENT OF THE SHAREHOLDERS IN COMPANY LIFE AND TO ENCOURAGE THEIR EFFECTIVE AND SUSTAINABLE INVOLVEMENT IN THE COMPANY

AMENDMENT OF ARTICLES 10, 11, 12, 14, 16, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23,27 AND 40 OF THE REGULATIONS FOR THE GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS MEETING IN ORDER TO REVISE THE RULES GOVERNING
ATTENDANCE AT THE GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS MEETING

DIRECTOR REMUNERATION POLICY.

ENGAGEMENT DIVIDEND:APPROVAL AND PAYMENT

ALLOCATION OF
OPTIONAL DIVIDEND SYSTEM

FIRST INCREASE IN CAPITAL BY MEANS OF A SCRIP ISSUE AT A MAXIMUM REFERENCE MARKET VALUE OF EUR2,600 MILLION IN ORDER TO IMPLEMENT THE IBERDROLA RETRIBUCION FLEXIBLE
OPTIONAL DIVIDEND SYSTEM

'SECOND INCREASE IN CAPITAL BY MEANS OF A SCRIP ISSUE AT A MAXIMUM REFERENCE MARKET VALUE OF EUR1,700 MILLION IN ORDER TO IMPLEMENT THE IBERDROLA RETRIBUCION FLEXIBLE
OPTIONAL DIVIDEND SYSTEM

REDUCTION IN CAPITAL BY MEANSOF THE RETIREMENT OF AMAXIMUM OF 183,299,000 OWNSHARES (2.854PCT. OF THE SHARECAPITAL)

'CONSULTATIVE VOTE ON THEANNUAL DIRECTOR AND OFFICERREMUNERATION REPORT 2023

RE-ELECTION OF Ms NICOLA W

RE-ELECTION JORGE DIRECTOR

RE-ELECTION OF MR INIGO VICTORDE ORIOL IBARRA AS AN EXTERNALDIRECTOR

SETTING OF THE NUMBER OFMEMBERS OF THE BOARD OFDIRECTORS AT FOURTEEN

AUTHORISATION TO INCREASE THE SHARE CAPITAL ON THE TERMS AND WITHIN THE LIMITS PROVIDED BY LAW, FOR A MAXIMUM PERIOD OF FIVE YEARS AND WITH THE POWER TO EXCLUDE PRE-
EMPTIVE RIGHTS, LIMITED TO AN AGGREGATE MAXIMUM OF 10PCT. OF THE SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISATION TO ISSUE BONDS EXCHANGEABLE AND/OR CONVERTIBLE INTO SHARES AND WARRANTS, IN AN AMOUNT OF UP TO EURS,000 MILLION AND A MAXIMUM TERM OF FIVE YEARS, WITH
THE POWER TO EXCLUDE PRE- EMPTIVE RIGHTS, LIMITED TO AN AGGREGATE MAXIMUM OF 10PCT. OF THE SHARE CAPITAL

DELEGATION OF POWERS TOFORMALISE AND TO CONVERT

TO RECEIVE THE ANNUAL REPORTAND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEARENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

TO APPROVE THE REPORT FOR 31 DECEMBER 2023

TO DECLARE A FINAL DIVIDEND OF3.67 PER ORDINARY SHARE
TO RE-ELECT JONATHAN NICHOLLSAS A DIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT PEJU ADEBAIO AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT NICOLA BRUCE AS ADIRECTOR.

TO RE-ELECT LOUIS EPERJESI AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT CLAIRE HAWKINGS ASA DIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT JOE HUDSON AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT CHRIS MCLEISH AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT JUSTIN READ AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-APPOINT DELOITTE LLP ASTHE COMPANY'S AUDITOR
Rl THE TEE

‘THAT THE COMPANY AND ALLCOMPANIES THAT. \UTHORISED TOMAKE POLITICAL DONATIONS

THAT THE DIREC T0 ALOT COMPANY OR GRANT RIBE FOR, OR CONVERTANY SECURITY INTO, SHARES

‘THAT THE DIRECTORS BE GIVENPOWER TO ALLOT EQUITYSECURITIES FOR CASH VALUE NOT 204,815 GBP

ADDITIONAL POWER TO ALLOTEQUITY SECURITIES FOR CASH FORTHE PURPOSES OF FINANCING ANACQUISITION OR OTHER CAPITALINVESTMENT

THAT THE COMPANY ISAUTHORISED TO MAKE MARKETPURCHASES OF ORDINARY SHARESON SUCH TERMS AS THE DIRECTORSMAY DETERMINE

‘THAT A GENERAL MEETING (OTHERTHAN AN AGM) MAY BE CALLED ONNOT LESS THAN 14 CLEAR DAYS'NOTICE

APPROVAL OF THE ANNUAL REPORT FOR INDRA SISTEMAS, 5.A. AND ITS C THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31 DECEMBER 2023
APPROVAL OF THE oF 1AL REPORT) FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31 DECEMBER 2023

APPROVAL OF THE PROPOSAL FOR THE DISTRIBUTION OF PROFITS OBTAINED IN THE 2023 FINANCIAL YEAR AND THE SUBSEQUENT PAYMENT OF A DIVIDEND CHARGED TO THOSE PROFITS
APPROVAL OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31 DECEMBER 2023

RE-ELECTION OF MR MARC THOMAS MURTRA MILLAR AS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

APPOINTMENT OF MR JAVIER ESCRIBANO RUIZ AS PROPRIETARY DIRECTOR ACTING ON BEHALF OF ADVANCED ENGINEERING AND MANUFACTURING, 5.0

AUTHORIZE COMPANY TO CALL EGM WITH 15 DAYS' NOTICE

APPROVE 2024-2026 MEDIUM-TERM INCENTIVE PLAN

APPROVAL OF THE AMENDMENT TO THE DIRECTOR REMUNERATION POLICY FOR 2024, 2025 AND 2026

APPROVE SPIN-OFF OF THE AUTONOMOUS ECONOMIC UNIT FORMED BY THE SPACE BUSINESS OF INDRA SISTEMAS SA TO NEWLY CREATED COMPANY INDRA ESPACIO SLU

ADVISORY VOTE ON REMUNERATION REPORT

AUTHORIZE BOARD TO RATIFY AND EXECUTE APPROVED RESOLUTIONS

PERIOD 1JANUARY 2FEBRUARY 2023)

T0 COVERC i PREVIOUSLY.

LTI PROGRAMS

THE REFERENCES

2023: APPROVAL PAYMENT, WHICH WILL BE MADE WITHIN THE FRAMEWORK OF THE IBERDROLA RETRIBUCION FLEXIBLE

OF THE AUDITOR

APPROVAL OF THE ANNUAL 'REPORT OF DISENOTEXTIL, S.A. (INDITEX, 5.A.) FOR THEYEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2024,
GRANT OF DISCHARGE TO THEDIRECTORS RELATING TO THE YEARENDED 31 JANUARY 2024
APPROVAL OF THE ! REPORT OF “THE YEARENDED 31 JANUARY 2024

APPROVAL OF THE STATEMENT ONNON-FINANCIAL INFORMATION FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2024

AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE S("TRANSFER OF SHARES') INCHAPTER II
AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE 15 ("NOTICE UNIVERSAL GENERAL MEETINGS'), ARTICLE 15 BIS (*HYBRID MEETING AND VIRTUAL ONLY MEETING'), ARTICLE 17 ("REPRESENTATION AT THE GENERAL
MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS"), ARTICLE 18 ("QUORUM'), ARTICLE 19 (*PANEL OF THE GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS DELIBERATIONS")
AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE 23 ("NUMBER OF DIRECTORS. APPOINTMENT OF OFFICERS"), ARTICLE 24 (*APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS AND TERM OF OFFICE"), ARTICLE 25 (*CALLING BOARD MEETINGS
LUTIONS"), ARTICLE 27 (*DELEGATION OF iy
AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE 36{"APPROVAL OF THE ACCOUNTSAND DISTRIBUTION OF THE INCOMEOR LOSS") IN CHAPTER IV
AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE 40{"PROCEDURE AS TO LIQUIDATION")IN CHAPTER V
AMENDMENT TO THE REGULATIONS OF THE GENERAL MEETING OF \MENDMENT TO SEC! THE GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS), 8 (NOTICE AND AGENDA),
9 (CORPORATE WEBSITE), 12 (PROXY REPRESENTATION AT THE GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS), 13 (PROXY SOLICITATION), 16 (HOLDING THE GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS), 17 (PANEL.
‘OF THE GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS), 18 (PROCEEDINGS OF THE GENERAL MEETING 21 (USE OF THE FLOOR BY 23 (VOTING ON PROPOSED
RESOLUTIONS), 24 (ABSENTEE VOTING. POWERS TO CONDUCT PROXIES AND CAST ABSENTEE VOTE] AND 25 (PASSING OF RESOLUTIONS AND PUBLICITY OF THE RESULTS)
ELECTION OF MS FLORA PEREZMARCOTE AS PROPRIETARYDIRECTOR
ELECTION OF M BELEN ROMANAGARCIA AS INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
RE-ELECTION OF BNS. DENISEPATRICIA KINGSMILL ASINDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
N THE oN OFDIRECTORS FOR THE YEAR ENDED31 JANUARY 2024
AUTHORIZATION TO REDUCE THE NOTICE PERIOD FOR CALLING EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL
‘GRANTING OF POWERS TOIMPLEMENT RESOLUTIONS
OF M. DIRECTOR OF THECOMPANY
TORECEIVE, FINANCIAL 'HE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2024 AND THE REPORTS OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS THEREON; AND B. THE AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2024 AND THE
REPORT OF THE AUDITORS THEREON
TO DECLARE A FINAL DIVIDEND OFINR 12/- PER EQUITY SHARE AND TOCONFIRM THE INTERIM DIVIDENDOF INR 10/- PER EQUITY SHAREALREADY PAID, FOR THE FY24.
TO APPOINT A DIRECTOR IN PLACEOF MR. KAPIL KAPOOR (DIN:00178966), IND BEING ELIGIBLE,
TO APPOINT BRANCH AUDITORSAND TO FIX THEIR REMUNERATION
MR.C (DIN: 00678173) DIRECTOR TOR AND CHIEF FINANCIALOFFICER OF THE COMPANY.
Appointment of Nitin Paranioe (DIN- 00045204}, as an Independent Director for a term of five years from January 1, 2024 to December 31, 2028.
Re-appointment of Chitra Nayak (DIN - 09101763), as an Independent Director for the second term of three years from March 25, 2024 to March 24, 2027.
‘Adoption of financial statements
Declaration of dividend
Appointment of Nandan M. Nilekani as a director, liable to retire by rotation
party Stater N,
Party with

THAT PAUL GOUGH BE RE-ELECTEDAS A DIRECTOR OF INFRATIL.
THAT JASON BOYES BE RE-ELECTEDAS A DIRECTOR OF INFRATIL
‘THAT INFRATIL BE AUTHORISED TO ISSUE TO MORRISON INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT LIMITED (MORRISON), WITHIN THE TIME, IN THE MANNER, AND AT THE PRICE, PRESCRIBED IN THE
MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT, SUCH NUMBER OF FULLY PAID ORDINARY SHARES IN INFRATIL (SHARES) AS IS REQUIRED TO PAY ALL OR SUCH PORTION OF THE THIRD INSTALMENT OF THE 2023
INCENTIVE FEE (TO THE EXTENT PAYABLE) AS THE BOARD ELECTS TO PAY BY THE ISSUE OF SHARES (2023 SCRIP OPTION], AND THE BOARD BE AUTHORISED TO TAKE ALL ACTIONS AND ENTER INTO ANY

UMENTS ON INF THAT THE BOARD CONSIDERS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE 2023 SCRIP OPTION
THAT INFRATIL BE AUTHORISED TO ISSUE TO MORRISON, WITHIN THE TIME, IN THE MANNER, AND AT THE PRICE, PRESCRIBED IN THE MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT, SUCH NUMBER OF FULLY PAID
ORDINARY SHARES IN INFRATIL (SHARES) AS IS REQUIRED TO PAY ALL OR SUCH PORTION OF THE SECOND INSTALMENT OF THE 2024 INCENTIVE FEE (TO THE EXTENT PAYABLE) AS THE BOARD ELECTS.
TO PAY BY THE ISSUE OF SHARES (2024 SCRIP OPTION], AND THE BOARD BE AUTHORISED TO TAKE ALL ACTIONS AND ENTER INTO ANY AGREEMENTS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS ON INFRATILS BEHALF
‘THAT THE BOARD CONSIDERS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE 2024 SCRIP OPTION
THAT THE BOARD BE AUTHORISED TO FIX THE AUDITORS REMUNERATION
Election of Director for a Term ofOne Year: Marianne C. Brown
Election of Director for a Term ofOne Year: Thomas Buberl
Election of Director for a Term ofOne Year: David N. Farr

Election of Director for a Term ofone Year:
Election of Director for a Term ofone Year:
Election of Director for a Term ofone Year:
Election of Director for a Term ofone Year:

Alex Gorsky.
Michelle ). Howard
Arvind Krishna

Andrew N. Liveris

For
For
For

For
For
For

Against



INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES CORP. 459200101 30-Apr-2024  Annual 1h. Election of Director for a Term ofOne Year: ~F. William McNabb Il For For
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES CORP. 459200101 30-Apr-2024  Annual 1 Election of Director for a Term ofone Year: Michael Miebach For For
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES CORP. 459200101 30-Apr-2024  Annual 1 Election of Director for a Term of0ne Year: Martha E. Pollack For For
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES CORP. 459200101 30-Apr-2024  Annual it Election of Director for a Term of0ne Year: Peter R. Voser For For
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES CORP. 459200101 30-Apr-2024  Annual 1. Election of Director for a Term ofOne Year: Frederick H. Waddell For For
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES CORP. 459200101 30-Apr-2024  Annual m, Election of Director for a Term of0ne Year: Alfred W. Zollar For For
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES CORP. 459200101 30-Apr-2024  Annual 2. Ratfication of sistered For For
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES CORP. 459200101 30-Apr-2024  Annual 3 Advisory Vote on ExecutiveCompensation. For For
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES CORP. 459200101 30-Apr-2024  Annual a Stockholder Proposal Requesting aPublic Report on Lobbying Activiies Against For
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES CORP. 459200101 30-Apr-2024  Annual s P d ESG Activities. Against  Against
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES CORP. 459200101 30-Apr-2024  Annual 6 Stockholder Proposal Reauesting aRight to Act by Witten Consent. Against For
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES CORP. 459200101 30-Apr-2024  Annual 7 P Against  Against
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES CORP. 459200101 30-Apr-2024  Annual 8 Stockholder Proposal Reauesting the Adoption of Greenhouse Gas Emissions Targets. Against  Against
INTERNATIONAL CONTAINER TERMINAL SERVICES INC YA11S7101  18-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 1 CALLTO ORDER For For
INTERNATIONAL CONTAINER TERMINAL SERVICES INC V41157101 18-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 2 DETERMINATION OF EXISTENCE OFQUORUM For For
INTERNATIONAL CONTAINER TERMINAL SERVICES INC YA1IS7101  18-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 3 APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THEANNUAL STOCKHOLDERS MEETINGHELD ON APRIL 20, 2023 For For
INTERNATIONAL CONTAINER TERMINAL SERVICES INC V41157101 18-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting a CHAIRMANS REPORT For For
INTERNATIONAL CONTAINER TERMINAL SERVICES INC YA1IS7101  18-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 5 APPROVAL OF THE 2023 AUDITEDFINANCIAL STATEMENTS For For
INTERNATIONAL CONTAINER TERMINAL SERVICES INC V41157101 18-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 6 APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF ACTS CONTRACT: THE CTOR: THE LAST For For
INTERNATIONAL CONTAINER TERMINAL SERVICES INC V41157101 18-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 7 ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: ENRIQUEK. RAZON JR For Against
INTERNATIONAL CONTAINER TERMINAL SERVICES INC V41157101 18-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 8 ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: CESAR A. BUENAVENTURA (INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR] For Against
INTERNATIONAL CONTAINER TERMINAL SERVICES INC YA1157101  18-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 9 ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: CARLOS C.EJERCITO (INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR) For For
INTERNATIONAL CONTAINER TERMINAL SERVICES INC V41157101 18-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 10 ELECTION OF DIRECTOR; RET. CHIEFJUSTICE DIOSDADO M. PERALTA(INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR) For For
INTERNATIONAL CONTAINER TERMINAL SERVICES INC YALIS7101  18-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 1 ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: JOSE C.IBAZETA For Against
INTERNATIONAL CONTAINER TERMINAL SERVICES INC V41157101 18-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 2 ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: STEPHENA, PARADIES. For Against
INTERNATIONAL CONTAINER TERMINAL SERVICES INC YA11S7101  18-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 13 ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: ANDRES SORIANO Il For Against
INTERNATIONAL CONTAINER TERMINAL SERVICES INC V41157101 18-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 14 APPOINTMENT OF EXTERNALAUDITORS: SGV AND CO For For
INTERNATIONAL CONTAINER TERMINAL SERVICES INC YA1IS7101  18-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 15 OTHER MATTERS Abstain  Against
INTERNATIONAL CONTAINER TERMINAL SERVICES INC V41157101 18-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 16 ADJOURNMENT For For
INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS LTD G489IVIOE  04Jun2024  Annual General Meeting 1 TO RECEIVE AND ADOPT THEAUDITED ACCOUNTS, THEDIRECTORS REPORT AND AUDITORSREPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31DECEMBER 2023 For For
INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS LTD GABIIVIOB  04-Jun-2024  Annual General Meeting 2 TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORSREMUNERATION FOR THE PERIODENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 For For
INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS LTD G489IVIOE  04Jun2024  Annual General Meeting 3 CTOR OF THE C ACCORDANCE WITHTHE AIC CODE OF CORPORATEGOVERNANCE(THE 'AIC CODE') For For
INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS LTD GABIIVIOB  04-Jun-2024  Annual General Meeting a STEPHANIE C( CTOR OF THE ACCORDANCE WITHTHE AIC CODE For For
INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS LTD G4S9IVIOE  04Jun2024  Annual General Meeting 5 CTOR OF THE C ACCORDANCE WITHTHE AIC CODE For For
INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS LTD GABIIVIOE  04-Jun-2024  Annual General Meeting 6 TO RE-APPOINT GILES FROST ASDIRECTOR OF THE COMPANYRETIRING IN ACCORDANCE WITHTHE FCA'S LISTING RULES AND THEAIC CODE For For
INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS LTD G489IVIOE  04-Jun2024  Annual General Meeting 7 MICHAEL CTOR OF THE C ACCORDANCE WITHTHE AIC CODE For For
INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS LTD GABIIVIOE  04-Jun-2024  Annual General Meeting 8 MERIEL LENF TOR OF THE IN ACCORDANCE WITHTHE AIC CODE For For
INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS LTD G4S9IVIOE  04Jun2024  Annual General Meeting 9 JOHN LE OF THE IN ACCORDANCE WITHTHE AIC CODE For For
INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS LTD GABIIVIOE  04-Jun-2024  Annual General Meeting 10 TO NOTE AND SANCTION RESPECT OFTHE 30 JUNE2023 OF 4.06 PPS AND THE GMONTHS ENDED 31 DECEMBER2023 AT 4.07 PPS. For For
INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS LTD G4891VI08  04-un-2024  Annual General Meeting 1 0OPERS CI ‘THE COMPANYAND TO HOLD OFFICE UNTIL NEXTAGM For For
INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS LTD GABIIVIOB  04-Jun-2024  Annual General Meeting 2 kL THE DIRECTOR: For For
INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS LTD G4S9IVIOE  04Jun2024  Annual General Meeting 13 ‘THAT THE BOARD MAY OFFER THEHOLDERS OF THE ORDINARYSHARES THE RIGHT TO ELECT TORECEIVE FURTHER ORDINARYSHARES For For
INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS LTD GABIIVIOB  04-Jun-2024  Annual General Meeting 14 TO APPROVE THAT THE COMPANYBE THE THE 2008, X SHARES. For For
INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS LTD G4S9IVIOE  04Jun2024  Annual General Meeting 15 ‘THAT THE DIRECTORS OF THECOMPANY BE EMPOWERED TOALLOT ORDINARY SHARES For For
INTERTEK GROUP PLC 649118108 24-May-2024  Annual General Meeting o1 TO RECEIVE THE ANNUAL REPORTAND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEARENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 For For
INTERTEK GROUP PLC 649118108 24-May2024  Annual General Meeting o TO APPROVE THE DIRECTOR'SREMUNERATION POLICY. For For
INTERTEK GROUP PLC 649118108 24-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 03 TO APPROVE THE DIRECTOR'SREMUNERATION REPORT For For
INTERTEK GROUP PLC 649118108 24-May2024  Annual General Meeting o4 TO APPROVE THE PAYMENT OF AFINAL DIVIDEND OF 74.0P PERORDINARY SHARE. For For
INTERTEK GROUP PLC G49118108  24-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 05 TO ELECT APURVI SHETH AS ADIRECTOR For For
INTERTEK GROUP PLC 649118108 24-May2024  Annual General Meeting 06 TO RE-ELECT ANDREW MARTIN AS A DIRECTOR For Against
INTERTEK GROUP PLC 649118108 24-May-2024  Annual General Meeting o TO RE-ELECT ANDRE LACROIX AS ADIRECTOR For For
INTERTEK GROUP PLC 649118108 24-May2024  Annual General Meeting 08 TO RE-ELECT COLM DEASY AS ADIRECTOR For For
INTERTEK GROUP PLC 649118108 24-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 09 TO RE-ELECT GRAHAM ALLAN AS ADIRECTOR For For
INTERTEK GROUP PLC 649118108 24-May2024  Annual General Meeting 10 TO RE-ELECT GURNEK BAINS AS ADIRECTOR For For
INTERTEK GROUP PLC 649118108 24-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 1 TO RE-ELECT LYNDA CLARIZIO AS ADIRECTOR For For
INTERTEK GROUP PLC 649118108 24-May2024  Annual General Meeting 12 TO RE-ELECT TAMARA INGRAM AS ADIRECTOR For For
INTERTEK GROUP PLC 649118108 24-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 13 TO RE-ELECT JEZ MAIDEN AS ADIRECTOR For For
INTERTEK GROUP PLC 649118108 24-May2024  Annual General Meeting 1 TO RE-ELECT KAWAL PREET AS ADIRECTOR For For
INTERTEK GROUP PLC 649118108 24-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 15 TO RE-ELECT JEAN-MICHEL VALETTEAS A DIRECTOR For For
INTERTEK GROUP PLC 649118108 24-May2024  Annual General Meeting 16 TO RE-APPOINTPRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLPAS AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY For For
INTERTEK GROUP PLC 649118108 24-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 7 kL THE TeE OF THE AUDITOR For For
INTERTEK GROUP PLC 649118108 24-May2024  Annual General Meeting 18 TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TOALLOT RELEVANT SECURITIES For For
INTERTEK GROUP PLC 649118108 24-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 19 TO AUTHORISE UK POLITICALDONATIONS AND EXPENDITURE For For
INTERTEK GROUP PLC 649118108 24-May2024  Annual General Meeting 20 TO DISAPPLY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS. For For
INTERTEK GROUP PLC 649118108 24-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 21 TO DISAPPLY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTSIN RELATION TO AN ACQUISITIONOR CAPITAL INVESTMENT For For
INTERTEK GROUP PLC 649118108 24-May2024  Annual General Meeting 2 TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TOBUYBACK ITS OWN SHARES For For
INTERTEK GROUP PLC 649118108 24-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 2 TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TOHOLD A GENERAL MEETING OTHERTHAN AN ANNUAL GENERALMEETING ON NOT LESS THAN 14CLEAR DAYS NOTICE For For
INTUIT INC. 461202103 18Jan-2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: Eve Burton For For
INTUIT INC. 461202103 18Jan-2024  Annual 16, Election of Director: Scott D. Cook For For
INTUIT INC. 461202103 18Jan-2024  Annual 1. Election of Director: Richard L Dalzell For For
INTUIT INC. 461202103 18Jan-2024  Annual 16, Election of Director: Sasan K Goodarzi For For
INTUIT INC. 461202103 18Jan-2024  Annual Le, Election of Director: Deborah Liu For For
INTUIT INC. 461202103 18Jan-2024  Annual 1f. Election of Director: TekedraMawakana For For
INTUIT INC. 461202103 18Jan-2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: Suzanne Noralohnson For For
INTUIT INC. 461202103 18Jan-2024  Annual 1h. Election of Director: Ryan Roslansky For For
INTUIT INC. 461202103 18Jan-2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: ThomasSzkutak For For
INTUIT INC. 461202103 18Jan-2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: Raul Vazauez For For
INTUIT INC. 461202103 18Jan-2024  Annual Pt Election of Director: Eric 5. Yuan For For
INTUIT INC. 461202103 18Jan-2024  Annual 2. Advisory vote to approve Intuit's executive compensation (say-on-pay) For For
INTUIT INC. 461202103 18Jan-2024  Annual 3 ‘Advisory vote on the frequency of future say-on-pay votes Lver  1vear
INTUIT INC. 461202103 18Jan-2024  Annual a Ratification of the selection of Erst & Young LLP as Intult’s registered for the ® July 31,2024 For For
INTUIT INC. 461202103 18Jan-2024  Annual s ‘Approval of the Amended and Restated 2005 Eq Plan to increase by an additional 12 extend the duration of the plan for another two years For For
INTUIT INC. 461202103 18Jan-2024  Annual 6 Stockholder proposal requesting a retirement plan investment report Against  Against
1D HEALTH INTERNATIONAL INC. GS074A100  21un2024  Annual General Meeting 1 TO RECEIVE AND ADOPT THE AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE GROUP AND THE REPORTS OF THE DIRECTORS AND THE AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY FOR THE YEARENDED  For or

DECEMBER 31,2023
JD HEALTH INTERNATIONAL INC. GSO74A100  21un-2024  Annual General Meeting 2i TORE-ELECT MS. LING LI (AS SPECIFIED) AS AN INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY (THE DIRECTOR) For For
1D HEALTH INTERNATIONAL INC. GS074A100  21un2024  Annual General Meeting 2ii TO RE-ELECT DR. JIYU ZHANG (as specified) AS AN INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR For For
JD HEALTH INTERNATIONAL INC. GSO74A100  21un-2024  Annual General Meeting 2ii TO RE-ELECT MR. XINGYAO CHEN (AS SPECIFIED) AS AN INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR For Against
1D HEALTH INTERNATIONAL INC. GS074A100  21un2024  Annual General Meeting 3 TO AUTHORISE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE BOARD) OF THE COMPANY TO FIX THE REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS. For For
JD HEALTH INTERNATIONAL INC. GSO74A100  21un-2024  Annual General Meeting a TO RE-APPOINT DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU AS THE AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY TO HOLD OFFICE UNTIL THE CONCLUSION OF THE NEXT ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY ANDTO  For For

AUTHORISE THE BOARD TO FIX THEIR FORTHE EMBER 3
JD HEALTH INTERNATIONAL INC. GSO74A100  21un-2024  Annual General Meeting 52 TO GRANT A GENERAL MANDATE TO THE DIRECTORS TO ALLOT, ISSUE AND DEAL WITH ORDINARY SHARES OF THE COMPANY (INCLUDING ANY SALE OR TRANSFER OF SHARES OUT OF TREASURY THAT For Against

ARE HELD AS TREASURY SHARES) (ORDINARY RESOLUTION NO. 5(A) OF THE NOTICE OF THE MEETING)
1D HEALTH INTERNATIONAL INC. GS074A100  21un2024  Annual General Meeting sb TO GRANT A GENERAL MANDATE TO THE DIRECTORS TO REPURCHASE ORDINARY SHARES OF THE COMPANY (ORDINARY RESOLUTION NO. 5(8) OF THE NOTICE OF THE MEETING) For For
JD HEALTH INTERNATIONAL INC. GSO74A100  21un-2024  Annual General Meeting sc TO EXTEND THE GENERAL MANDATE GRANTED TO THE DIRECTORS TO ISSUE NEW ORDINARY SHARES OF THE COMPANY (ORDINARY RESOLUTION NO. S(C) OF THE NOTICE OF THE MEETING) For Against
1D HEALTH INTERNATIONAL INC. GS074A100  21un2024  Annual General Meeting 6 TO APPROVE AND ADOPT THE LES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY AS THE NEW MEMORANDUM AND ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION  For For

‘OF THE COMPANY IN SUBSTITUTION FOR AND TO THE EXCLUSION OF THE EXISTING SIXTH \ND ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY WITH

IMMEDIATE EFFECT AFTER THE CLOSE OF THE MEETING AND AUTHORISE ANY ONE OF THE DIRECTORS TO DO ALL THINGS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THE ADOPTION OF THE SEVENTH AMENDED AND.

RESTATED MEMORANDUM AND ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY.
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO. 46625H100  21-May-2024  Annual 1a. Election of Director: Linda B.8ammann For For
IPMORGAN CHASE & CO. 46625H100  21-May2024  Annual 1. Election of Director: Stephen B.8urke For For
IPMORGAN CHASE & CO. 46625H100  21-May-2024  Annual 1c. Election of Director: Todd A. Combs. For Against
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO. 46625H100  21-May-2024  Annual 16, Election of Director: Alicia BolerDavis For For
IPMORGAN CHASE & CO. 46625H100  21-May-2024  Annual te Election of Director: James Dimon For For
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO. 46625H100  21-May-2024  Annual 1f. Election of Director: Alex Gorsky For For
IPMORGAN CHASE & CO. 46625H100  21-May2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: MellodyHobson For For
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO. 46625H100  21-May-2024  Annual 1h. Election of Director: Phebe N.Novakovic For For
IPMORGAN CHASE & CO. 46625H100  21-May2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: Virginia M.Rometty For For
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO. 46625H100  21-May-2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: Mark A Weinberger For For
IPMORGAN CHASE & CO. 46625H100  21-May2024  Annual 2 Advisory resolution to approveexecutive compensation For For
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO. 46625H100  21-May-2024  Annual 3 Approval of amended and restatedlong-term incentive plan effectiveMay 21, 2024, For For
IPMORGAN CHASE & CO. 46625H100  21-May-2024  Annual 4. Ratfication of independentregistered public accounting firm For For
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO. 46625H100  21-May-2024  Annual s Independent board chairman Against For
IPMORGAN CHASE & CO. 46625H100  21-May-2024  Annual 3 Humanitarian risks due to climate change policies Against  Against
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO. 46625H100  21-May-2024  Annual 7 Indigenous peoples'rights indicators Against  Against
IPMORGAN CHASE & CO. 46625H100  21-May-2024  Annual 8 Proxy voting alignment Against  Against
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO. 46625H100  21-May-2024  Annual o Report on due dilizence in conflct-affected and high-risk areas Against  Against
IPMORGAN CHASE & CO. 46625H100  21-May-2024  Annual 1. r opportunity to Against For
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO. 46625H100  21-May-2024  Annual 11, Proposal Withdrawn Against  Against
KDDI CORPORATION 31843105 19un-2024  Annual General Mesting 1 Approve Appropriation of Surplus For For
KDDI CORPORATION 131843105 19un-2024  Annual General Meeting 21 Appoint a Director Tanaka, Takashi For For
KDDI CORPORATION 31843105 19un-2024  Annual General Mesting 22 Appoint a Director Takahashi Makoto For For
KDDI CORPORATION 131843105 19un-2024  Annual General Meeting 23 Appoint a Director Kuwahara Yasuaki For For
KDDI CORPORATION 31843105 19un-2024  Annual General Mesting 24 ‘Appoint a Director Matsuda Hiromichi For For
KDDI CORPORATION 131843105 19un-2024  Annual General Meeting 25 Appoint a Director Saishoil, Nanae For For
KDDI CORPORATION 31843105 19un-2024  Annual General Mesting 26 Appoint a Director Takezawa Hiroshi For For
KDDI CORPORATION 131843105 19un-2024  Annual General Meeting 27 Appoint a Director Yamaguchi, Goro For For
KDDI CORPORATION 31843105 19un-2024  Annual General Mesting 28 ‘Appoint a Director Yamamoto, Keii For For
KDDI CORPORATION 131843105 19un-2024  Annual General Meeting 29 Appoint a Director Tannowa,Tsutomu For For
KDDI CORPORATION 31843105 19un-2024  Annual General Mesting 210 Appoint a Director Okawa, Junko For For
KDDI CORPORATION 131843105 19un-2024  Annual General Meeting 21 Appoint a Director Okumiva, Kyoko For For
KDDI CORPORATION 31843105 19un-2024  Annual General Mesting 212 Appoint a Director Ando, Makoto For For
KDDI CORPORATION 131843105 19un-2024  Annual General Meeting 31 Appoint a Corporate AuditorYamashita, Kazuyasu For For
KDDI CORPORATION 31843105 19un-2024  Annual General Mesting 32 Appoint a Corporate AuditorFukushima, Naoki For For
KDDI CORPORATION 131843105 19un-2024  Annual General Meeting 33 Appoint a Corporate AuditorKogure, Kazutoshi For For
KDDI CORPORATION 31843105 19un-2024  Annual General Mesting 34 Appoint a Corporate Auditor Arima Koji For For
KEYENCE CORPORATION 132491102 14-Jun-2024  Annual General Meeting 1 Approve Appropriation of Surplus For For
KEYENCE CORPORATION 132491102 144un-2024  Annual General Mesting. 21 ‘Appoint a Director Takizaki Takemitsu For For
KEYENCE CORPORATION 132491102 14-un-2024  Annual General Meeting 22 Appoint a Director Nakata, Yu For For
KEYENCE CORPORATION 132491102 144un-2024  Annual General Mesting 23 ‘Appoint a Director Yamaguchi, Aki For For
KEYENCE CORPORATION 132491102 14-un-2024  Annual General Meeting 24 Appoint a Director Yamamoto Hiroaki For For
KEYENCE CORPORATION 132491102 144un-2024  Annual General Mesting 25 ‘Appoint a Director Nakano, Tetsuya For For
KEYENCE CORPORATION 132491102 14-un-2024  Annual General Meeting 26 Appoint a Director Yamamoto,Akinori For For
KEYENCE CORPORATION 132091102 144un-2024  Annual General Mesting. 27 Appoint a Director Taniguchi, Seiichi For For
KEYENCE CORPORATION 132491102 14-un-2024  Annual General Meeting 28 Appoint a Director Suenaga, Kumiko For For
KEYENCE CORPORATION 132091102 144un-2024  Annual General Mesting. 29 Appoint a Director Yoshioka,Michifumi For For
KEYENCE CORPORATION 132491102 14-un-2024  Annual General Meeting 31 Appoint a Corporate Auditor Indo,Hiroii For For
KEYENCE CORPORATION 132491102 144un-2024  Annual General Mesting. 32 Appoint a Corporate Auditor Daiho,Masaii For For
KEYENCE CORPORATION 132491102 14-un-2024  Annual General Meeting a Appoint a Substitute CorporateAuditor Yamamoto, Masaharu For For
KOBE BUSSAN CO. LTD. 13478102 304202024 Annual General Mesting 11 Appoint a Director who Member Hirok For Against
KOBE BUSSAN CO, LTD. J3478K102 30an-2024  Annual General Meeting 12 Appoint a Director who s not Auditand Supervisory CommitteeMember Tanaka, Yashiro For For
KOBE BUSSAN CO. LTD. 13478102 304202024 Annual General Mesting. 13 Appoint a Director who is not Auditand Supervisory CommitteeMember Kido, Yasuharu For For
KOBE BUSSAN CO, LTD. J3478K102 30an-2024  Annual General Meeting 14 Appoint a Director who s not Auditand Supervisory CommitteeMember Asami, Kazuo For For
KOBE BUSSAN CO. LTD. 13478102 304202024 Annual General Mesting. 15 ‘Appoint a Director who i not Auditand toshi For For
KOBE BUSSAN CO, LTD. J3478K102 30an-2024  Annual General Meeting 16 Appoint a Director who is not Auditand Supervisory CommitteeMember Watanabe, Akihito For For
KOBE BUSSAN CO. LTD. 13478102 304202024 Annual General Mesting. 21 Appoint a Director who is Audit and Supervisory Committee Member Masada, Koichi For Against
KOBE BUSSAN CO, LTD. J3478K102  30an-2024  Annual General Meeting 22 Appoint a Director who is Audit andSupervisory Committee Memberleki, Takeshi For For
KOBE BUSSAN CO. LTD. 13478102 304202024 Annual General Mesting. 23 Appoint a Director who is Audit ke For For
KONECRANES PLC X45500108  27-Mar-2024  Annual General Meeting 7 ADOPTION OF THE ANNUALACCOUNTS. For For
KONECRANES PLC X4550/108  27-Mar-2024  Annual General Meeting 8 RESOLUTION ON THE USE OF THEPROFIT SHOWN ON THE BALANCESHEET AND THE DISTRIBUTION OFDIVIDEND: EUR 1.35 PER SHARE For For
KONECRANES PLC X4550/108  27-Mar-2024  Annual General Meeting 9 RESOLUTION ON THE DISCHARGEOF THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARDOF DIRECTORS AND THE CEO FROMUIABILITY. For For
KONECRANES PLC X4550/108  27-Mar-2024  Annual General Meeting 10 PRESENTATION OF THE REMUNERATION REPORT For Against
KONECRANES PLC X4550/108  27-Mar-2024  Annual General Meeting 1 PRESENTATION OF THE REMUNERATION POLICY For Against
KONECRANES PLC X4550/108  27-Mar-2024  Annual General Meeting 12 RESOLUTION ON THEREMUNERATION OF THE MEMBERSOF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. For or
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MELROSE INDUSTRIES PLC
MELROSE INDUSTRIES PLC
MELROSE INDUSTRIES PLC
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METSO CORPORATION
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FIX NUMBER OF DIRECTORS ATEIGHT

RE-ELECT PAULI ANTTILA, PASILAINE (CHAIR), ULF LIIEDAHL, GUNNILSSON, SAMI PIITTISJARVI ANDPAIVI REKONEN AS DIRECTORSELECT THOMAS SCHULZ.

RESOLUTION ON THEREMUNERATION OF THE AUDITOR
ELECTION OF THE AUDITOR: ERNST& YOUNG

CHANGING THE LANGUAGE OF THECOMPANY'S ARTICLES OFASSOCIATION AND REGISTEREDBUSINESS NAME

AUTHORIZING THE BOARD OFDIRECTORS TO DECIDE ON THEREPURCHASE AND/OR ON THEACCEPTANCE AS PLEDGE OF THECOMPANY'S OWN SHARES

AUTHORIZING THE BOARD OFDIRECTORS TO DECIDE ON THEISSUANCE OF SHARES AS WELL ASON THE ISSUANCE OF SPECIALRIGHTS ENTITLING TO SHARES

AUTHORIZING THE BOARD OFDIRECTORS TO DECIDE ON THETRANSFER OF THE COMPANY'SOWN SHARES
AUTHORIZING THE BOARD OFDIRECTORS TO DECIDE ON ADIRECTED ISSUANCE OF SHARESWITHOUT PAYMENT FOR ANEMPLOYEE SHARE SAVINGS PLAN
AUTHORIZING THE BOARD OFDIRECTORS TO DECIDE ONDONATIONS

APPROVAL OF THE NOTIFICATIONAND AGENDA

APPROVAL OF THE 'REPORT FOR THE PARENTCOMPANY AND THE GROUP FORFISCAL YEAR 2023

PAYMENT OF DIVIDENDS.

REMUNERATION TO THE MEMBERSOF THE BOARD, THE BOARDCOMMITTEES, AND THENOMINATING COMMITTEE

REMUNERATION TO THE AUDITOR

PROCESSING OF EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT REMUNERATION

ELECTION OF MEMBERS OF THENOMINATING COMMITTEE

AUTHORIZATION FOR THEACQUISITION OF OWN SHARES -INCENTIVE PROGRAM ETC

CHANGE OF ARTICLES OFASSOCIATION

PLEASE NOTE THAT [ ; EXPOSITION TING OF
ELECT DIRECTOR STEPHEN F. ANGEL

ELECT DIRECTOR SANJIV LAMBA

ELECT DIRECTOR ANN-KRISTINACHLEITNER

ELECT DIRECTOR THOMAS ENDERS

ELECT DIRECTOR HUGH GRANT

ELECT DIRECTOR JOE KAESER

ELECT DIRECTOR VICTORIA E.OSSADNIK

ELECT DIRECTOR PAULA ROSPUTREYNOLDS

ELECT DIRECTOR ALBERTO WEISSER

ELECT DIRECTOR ROBERT L. WOOD

RATIFY PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS AS AUDITORS

AUTHORISE BOARD TO FIX REMUNERATION OF AUDITORS.

ADVISORY VOTE TO RATIFY NAMED EXECUTIVE OFFICERS' COMPENSATION

DETERMINE PRICE RANGE FOR REISSUANCE OF TREASURY SHARES

TO RECEIVE THE ANNUAL REPORTAND ACCOUNTS

TO DECLARE AND PAY A DIVIDEND.

TO APPROVE THE ANNUAL REPORTON REMUNERATION AND THEANNUAL STATEMENT OF THE CHAIROF THE REMUNERATIONCOMMITTEE
TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORSREMUNERATION POLICY

TO RE-ELECT DOMINIC BLAKEMOREAS A DIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT MARTIN BRAND AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT PROFESSOR KATHLEENDEROSE AS A DIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT TSEGA GEBREYES AS ADIRECTOR.

7O RE-ELECT SCOTT GUTHRIE AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT CRESSIDA HOGG CBEAS A DIRECTOR

7O RE-ELECT DR VAL RAHMANI AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT DON ROBERT AS ADIRECTOR.

TO RE-ELECT DAVID SCHWIMMERAS A DIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT WILLIAM VEREKER ASA DIRECTOR

T ELECT MICHEL-ALAIN PROCH ASA DIRECTOR

TO APPOINT DELOITTE LLP ASAUDITOR

R THE TEE TO APPROVE

TO RENEW THE DIRECTORSAUTHORITY TO ALLOT SHARES

TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TOMAKE POLITICAL DONATIONS ANDINCUR POLITICAL EXPENDITURE
TO APPROVE THE EQUITYINCENTIVE PLAN

TO DISAPPLY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTSIN RESPECT OF AN ALLOTMENT OFEQUITY SECURITIES FOR CASH

TO DISAPPLY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTSIN RESPECT OF A FURTHERALLOTMENT OF EQUITY SECURITIESFOR CASH FOR THE PURPOSES OFFINANCING A TRANSACTION

TO GRANT THE DIRECTORSAUTHORITY TO PURCHASE THECOMPANY'S OWINS HARES
TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TOMAKE OFF-MARKET PURCH
THAT A GENERAL MEETING OTHERTHAN AN ANNUAL GENERALMEETING MAY BE CALLED ON NOTLESS THAN 14 CLEAR DAYS NOTICE
APPROVAL OF THE PARENTCOMPANY IAL STATEN T THE TEXT OF

APPROVAL OF THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONSULTTHE TEXT OF THE RESOLUTIONATTACHED.

ALLOCATION OF NET PROFIT -DETERMINATION OF DIVIDENDCONSULT THE TEXT OF THERESOLUTION ATTACHED

APPROVAL OF RELATED PARTY AGREEMENTS CONSULT THE TEXT OF THE RESOLUTION ATTACHED

RENEWAL OF ANTOINE ARNAULT'STERM OF OFFICE AS DIRECTORCONSULT THE TEXT OF THERESOLUTION ATTACHED
APPOINTMENT OF HENRI DECASTRIES AS DIRECTOR CONSULTTHE TEXT OF THE RESOLUTIONATTACHED

APPOINTIMENT OF ALEXANDREARNAULT AS DIRECTOR CONSULTTHE TEXT OF THE RESOLUTIONATTACHED.

APPOINTMENT OF FREDERICARNAULT AS DIRECTOR CONSULTTHE TEXT OF THE RESOLUTIONATTACHED

OF DELOITTE AND: AUDITORIN CHARGE OF C:
APPROVAL OF THE ON THE C( (OF EXECUTIVE OFFIC
RESOLUTION ATTACHED

REPORTINGCONSULT THE TEXT OF

AS NEW DIRECTORS

TO IN SECTION | OF ARTICLE L. 22-10-9 OF THE FRENCH COMMERCIAL CODE CONSULT THE TEXT OF THE

APPROVAL OF THE ITEMS OF C( (EAR 2023 AND AWARDED IN RESPECT OF THAT YEAR TO THE CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, BERNARD ARNAULT

‘CONSULT THE TEXT OF THE RESOLUTION ATTACHED

APPROVAL OF THE ITEMS OF C( (EAR 2023 AND AWARDED IN RESPECT OF THAT YEAR TO THE GROUP MANAGING DIRECTOR, ANTONIO BELLONI CONSULT THE TEXT

APPROVAL OF THE Y IN RESPECT OF T THE TEXT OF ATTACHED.

APPROVAL OF THE COMPENSATION POLICY IN RESPECT OF THE CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CONSULT THE TEXT OF THE RESOLUTION ATTACHED

APPROVAL OF THE COMPENSATION POLICY IN RESPECT OF THE GROUP MANAGING DIRECTOR CONSULT THE TEXT OF THE RESOLUTION ATTACHED

AUTHORIZATION TO BE GRANTED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, FOR A PERIOD OF 18 MONTHS, TO PURCHASE COMPANY SHARES FOR A MAXIMUM PURCHASE PRICE OF 1,200 EUROS PER SHARE, THUS,

AMAXIMUM CUMULATIVE AMOUNT OF 60.2 BILLION EUROS CONSULT THE TEXT OF THE RESOLUTION ATTACHED

AUTHORIZATION TO BE GRANTED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, FOR A PERIOD OF 18 MONTHS, TO REDUCE THE SHARE CAPITAL BY CANCELING COMPANY SHARES ACQUIRED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

ARTICLE L. 22-10-62 OF THE FRENCH COMMERCIAL CODE CONSULT THE TEXT OF THE RESOLUTION ATTACHED

AUTHORIZATION TO BE GRANTED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, FOR A PERIOD OF 26 MONTHS, TO AWARD BONUS SHARES TO BE ISSUED WITH THE REMOVAL OF PREFERENTIAL SUBSCRIPTION

RIGHTS, OR SHARES IN ISSUE FOR THE BENEFIT OF EMPLOYEES

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY TO BE GRANTED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, FOR A PERIOD OF 26 MONTHS, TO ISSUE SHARES AND/OR SECURITIES GIVING ACCESS TO THE COMPANY'S SHARE CAPITAL
OMPANY SAVINGS PLANS, UP TO A MAXIMUM OF 1% OF THE SHARE CAPITAL

WITHOUT PREFERENTIAL SUBSCRIPTION RIGHTS
CONSULT THE TEXT OF THE RESOLUTION ATTACHED

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY TO BE GRANTED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, FOR A PERIOD OF 18 MONTHS, TO CARRY OUT CAPITAL INCREASES WITHOUT PREFERENTIAL SUBSCRIPTION RIGHTS FOR
SHAREHOLDERS, RESERVED FOR CATEGORIES OF BENEFICIARIES COMPRISING ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF FOREIGN SUBSIDIARIES, UP TO A MAXIMUM OF 1% OF THE SHARE

‘CAPITAL CONSULT THE TEXT OF THE RESOLUTION ATTACHED
TO RECEIVE THE ANNUAL REPORTAND ACCOUNTS
TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORSREMUNERATION REPORT
TO ELECT ELISABETH STHEEMANWITH EFFECT FROM 1 AUGUST 2024
TO RE-ELECT CLIVE ADAMSON
TO RE-ELECT EDWARD BRAHAM
TO RE-ELECT CLARE CHAPMAN
TO RE-ELECT KATHRYN MCLELAND
TO RE-ELECT ANDREA ROSS!
TO RE-ELECT DEBASISH SANYAL
TO RE-ELECT CLARE THOMPSON
TO RE-ELECT MASSIMO TOSATO
TO RE-APPOINT PAC LLP ASAUDITOR
THE DIRECTOR:
TO AUTHORISE PC THE COMPANY
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TOALLOT SHARES.
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TOALLOT MANDATORY CONVERTIBLESECURITIES
TION OF
T THEDISAPPLICATION OF PRE-
TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TOPURCHASE ITS OWN SHARES.
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TOCALL GENERAL MEETINGS ON NOTLESS THAN 14 DAYS NOTICE
Election of Director: Anthony K. Anderson
Election of Director: John Q. Doyle
Election of Director: Oscar Fanjul
Election of Director: H. EdwardHanway
Election of Director: JudithHartmann
Election of Director: Deborah C.Hopkins
Election of Director: Tamara Ingram
Election of Director: Jane H. Lute
Election of Director: Steven A. Mills
Election of Director: Morton O.Schapiro
Election of Director: Lioyd M. Yates

CONNECTION WITH THEISSUANCE OF MCS

Ratfication of
Stockholder Proposal - ShareholderRight to Act by Written Consent
ADOPTION OF THE 2023 BUSINESSREPORT AND FINANCIALSTATEMENTS,

ADOPTION OF THE PROPOSAL OF DISTRIBUTION OF 2023 PROFITS. THE CASH DIVIDEND FOR THE FIRST HALF OF 2023 WAS TWD 24.6 PER SHARE AND WAS DISBURSED ON JANUARY 31, 2024. THE CASH
DIVIDEND FOR THE SECOND HALF OF 2023, APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, IS TWD 30.4 PER SHARE AND IS SCHEDULED FOR DISBURSEMENT ON JULY 31,2024,

DISCUSSION ON ISSUANCE OFRESTRICTED STOCK AWARDS
THE ELECTION OF THEDIRECTOR:MING-KAITSAI SHAREHOLDER NO.1

THE ELECTION OF THEDIRECTOR:RICK TSAI SHAREHOLDERNO.374487

THE ELECTION OF THEDIRECTOR:IOE CHEN,SHAREHOLDERNO. 157

‘THE ELECTION OF THEDIRECTOR:CHENG-YAWSUN SHAREHOLDER NO. 109274

THE ELECTION OF THEINDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:CHUNG-YU WU,SHAREHOLDER NO.1512
THE ELECTION OF THE INDEPENDENT DIREC
THE ELECTION OF DIRE N, 1

THE ELECTION OF 1

RELEASE OF THE NON-COMPETE RESTRICTION ON THE COMPANY'S DIRECTORS OF THE 10TH BOARD OF DIRECTORS

TO RECEIVE THE COMPANY'S AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 TOGETHER WITH THE REPORT THEREON

TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORS REMUNERATION REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
TO APPROVE THE 2024 DIRECTORS REMUNERATION POLICY
TO APPROVE A FINAL DIVIDEND OF 3.5 PENCE PER ORDINARY SHARE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

TO APPROVE THE RULES OF THE 2024 MELROSE PERFORMANCE SHARE PLAN THE PSP AND TO AUTHORISE THE BOARD TO ESTABLISH AND IMPLEMENT THE PSP AND SUCH FURTHER PLANS BASED ON

THE PSP
TO RE-ELECT PETER DILNOT AS A DIRECTOR

TO ELECT MATTHEW GREGORY AS A DIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT JUSTIN DOWLEY AS A DIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT DAVID LIS AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT CHARLOTTE TWYNINGAS A DIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT HEATHER LAWRENCEAS A DIRECTOR

TO ELECT GILLIAN ELCOCK AS ADIRECTOR

TO APPOINTPRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLPAS AUDITOR
TO AUTHORISE THE AUDITCOMMITTEE TO DETERMINE THEAUDITORS REMUNERATION
TO RENEW THE AUTHORITY GIVENTO DIRECTORS TO ALLOT SHARES.
TO GIVE THE DIREC TO ALLOT EQUITYSEC

APPLICATIONOF PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS.

TO GIVE THE DIRECTORS AUTHORITY TO ALLOT EQUITY SECURITIES FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING AN ACQUISITION OR OTHER CAPITAL INVESTMENT WITHOUT APPLICATION OF PRE- EMPTION

RIGHTS
TO AUTHORISE MARKET PURCHASESOF SHARES

TO APPROVE THE CALLING OF AGENERAL MEETING OTHER THANAN ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ONNOT LESS THAN 14 CLEAR DAYSNOTICE
TO REDUCE THE COMPANY'SCAPITAL

Director -Nicolds Galperin

Director - Henrique Dubugras

Director - Richard Sanders

T our

o ratify the appointment of Pistreli, Henry Martin y Asociados $.R.L., amember firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited, as
December 31,2024,
ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTSAND STATUTORY REPORTS

ending.
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For
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Against
For
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APPROVE ALLOCATION OF INCOMEAND DIVIDENDS OF EUR 0.36 PERSHARE
APPROVE DISCHARGE OF BOARDAND PRESIDENT
APPROVE POLICYAND OTHER FOR
APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORT(ADVISORY VOTE)
APPROVE REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS IN THE AMOUNT OF EUR 171,000 FOR CHAIRMAN, EUR 87,000 FOR VICE CHAIRMAN, AND EUR 70,500 FOR OTHER DIRECTORS; APPROVE MEETING FEES;
APPROVE REMUNERATION FOR COMMITTEE WORK
FIXNUMBER OF DIRECTORS AT NINE
REELECT BRIAN BEAMISH, KLAUS CAWEN (VICE CHAIR), TERHI KOIPUARVI, NIKO PAKALEN, IAN W. PEARCE, REIMA RYTSOLA, EMANUELA SPERANZA, KARI STADIGH (CHAIR) AND ARJA TALMA AS
DIRECTORS
APPROVE Y AUDITORS
RATIFY ERNST & YOUNG ASAUDITORS AND AUTHORIZEDSUSTAINABILITY AUDITORS
AUTHORIZE SHARE REPURCHASEPROGRAM
APPROVE ISSUANCE OF UP TO 82MILLION SHARES WITHOUTPREEMPTIVE RIGHTS
APPROVE CHARITABLE DONATIONSOF UP TO EUR 350,000
Election of Director: Reid G.Hoffman
Election of Director: Hugh Flohnston
Election of Director: Teri L. List
Election of Director: CatherineMacGregor
Election of Director: Mark A. LMason
Election of Director: Satva Nadella
Election of Director: Sandra E.Peterson
Election of Director: Penny S.Pritzker
Election of Director: Carlos A Rodriguez
Election of Director: Charles WaScharf
Election of Director: John W.Stanton
Election of Director: Emma N.Walmsley

Approve on-pay vot
Ratiication &Touche LLP forFiscal Year2025,
Report on Risks of WeaponsDevelopment.
Assessment of Investing n Bitcoin.
Report on Data Operations in Human Rights Hotspots.
Report Tools for Oil and Gas Devel d Production.
Report on Al Misinformation andDisinformation.
Report on Al Data SourcingAccountabilty.
TO RECEIVE THE 2023 ACCOUNTSAND REPORTS THEREON
O APPROVE THE ANNUAL REPORTON REMUNERATION
TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORSREMUNERATION POLICY
0 ELECT ENRIQUE DUPUY DELOMECHAVARRI AS A DIRECTOR
70 ELECT NIGEL POCKLINGTON AS ADIRECTOR
O RE-ELECT JORGE COSMEN AS ADIRECTOR
0 RE-ELECT CAROLYN FLOWERS ASA DIRECTOR
O RE-ELECT IGNACIO GARAT AS ADIRECTOR
O RE-ELECT KAREN GEARY AS ADIRECTOR
O RE-ELECT ANA DE PRO GONZALOAS A DIRECTOR
O RE-ELECT HELEN WEIR AS ADIRECTOR
O RE-APPOINT DELOITTE LLP ASTHE COMPANY'S AUDITOR

THE DIRECTOR
0 AUTHORISE POLITICALDONATIONS AND EXPENDITURE
70 AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TOALLOT SHARES
O DISAPPLY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTSON THE ALLOTMENT OF SHARESAND SALE OF TREASURY SHARESFOR CASH FOR GENERAL PURPOSES
O DISAPPLY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTSON THE ALLOTMENT OF SHARESAND SALE OF TREASURY SHARESFOR CASH IN CONNECTION WITH ASPECIFIC ACQUISITION OR CAPITALINVESTMENT
TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TOPURCHASE ITS OWN SHARES
TO APPROVE THE CALLING OFGENERAL MEETINGS OTHER THANANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS ON 14CLEAR DAYS NOTICE
O RECEIVE THE RE; FOR THE
O APPROVE THE REPORT FOR 31DECEMBER 2023
O INCREASE THE MAXIMUM FEESTHAT MAY BE PAID TO DIRECTORSWHO DO NOT HOLD EXECUTIVEOFFICE TO 1000000 POUNDS PERANNUM INAGGREGATE
70 DECLARE A FINAL DIVIDEND FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER2023
O RE-ELECT ROBIN FREESTONE ASA DIRECTOR
0 RE-ELECT PETER DUFFY AS ADIRECTOR
O RE-ELECT SARAH WARBY AS ADIRECTOR
0 RE-ELECT CAROLINE BRITTON ASA DIRECTOR
O RE-ELECT LESLEY JONES AS ADIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT RAKESH SHARMA AS ADIRECTOR
0 RE-ELECT NIALL MCBRIDE AS ADIRECTOR
TO ELECT MARY BETH CHRISTIE AS ADIRECTOR
O RE-APPOINT KPMG LLP AS THEAUDITOR
T THE AUDITCOMMITTEE TO S REMUNERATION
! THE AL OF PoLITICA
T0 AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TOALLOT SHARES
O DISAPPLY STATUTORY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS
RY PRE-EMPTION O ANACQUISITION OR SPECIFIED CAPITALINVESTMENT

TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TOPURCHASE ITS OWN SHARES
TO AUTHORISE THE CALLING OFGENERAL MEETINGS ON NOT LESSTHAN 14 CLEAR DAYS NOTICE
APPROVE ALLOCATION OF INCOME AND DIVIDENDS OF EUR 15.00 PER SHARE.
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFMANAGEMENT BOARD MEMBERIOACHIM WENNING FOR FISCALYEAR 2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFMANAGEMENT BOARD MEMBERTHOMAS BLUNCK FOR FISCAL YEAR2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFMANAGEMENT BOARD MEMBERNICHOLAS GARTSIDE FOR FISCALYEAR 2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE FISCAL YEAR2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE H JURECKA FOR FISCALYEAR 20
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFMANAGEMENT BOARD MEMBERACHIM KASSOW FOR FISCAL YEAR2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFMANAGEMENT BOARD MEMBERMICHAEL KERNER FOR FISCAL YEAR2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFMANAGEMENT BOARD MEMBERCLARISSE KOPFF FOR FISCAL YEAR2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFMANAGEMENT BOARD MEMBERMARI-LIZETTE MALHERBE FORFISCAL YEAR 2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFMANAGEMENT BOARD MEMBERMARKUS RIESS FOR FISCAL YEAR2023

APPROVE DISCHARGE Vo ALYEAR 2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE HORSTMANN FOR
APPROVE DISCHARGE ALYEAR 2023

APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERCLEMENT BOOTH FOR FISCAL YEAR2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERRUTH BROWN FOR FISCAL YEAR2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERSTEPHAN EBERL FOR FISCAL YEAR2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERFRANK FASSIN FOR FISCAL YEAR2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERURSULA GATHER FOR FISCAL YEAR2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERGERD HAEUSLER FOR FISCAL YEAR2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE HERZOG FOR FISCALYEAR 2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERRENATA BRUENGGER FOR FISCALYEAR 2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERSTEFAN KAINDL FOR FISCAL YEAR2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE RINNE KNOCH FORFISCAL YEAR 2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERGABRIELE MUECKE FOR FISCAL YEAR2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERULRICH PLOTTKE FOR FISCAL YEAR2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERMANFRED RASSY FOR FISCAL YEAR2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERCARSTEN SPOHR FOR FISCAL YEAR2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE FOR FISCALYEAR 2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERMARKUS WAGNER FOR FISCAL YEAR2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE FISCALYEAR 2023
RATIFY EY GMBH & CO. KG ASAUDITORS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024AND FOR THE REVIEW OF FISCAL YEAR 2024 FISCAL YEAR 2025
RATIFY EY GMBH & CO. KG ASAUDITORS OF SUSTAINABILITYREPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024
APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORT
ELECT NIKOLAUS VON BOMHARDTO THE SUPERVISORY BOARD
ELECT CLEMENT BOOTH TO THESUPERVISORY BOARD
ELECT ROLAND BUSCH TO THESUPERVISORY BOARD
ELECT JULIA JAEKEL TO THESUPERVISORY BOARD
ELECT RENATA BRUENGGER TO THESUPERVISORY BOARD
ELECT CARINNE KNOCHE-BROUILLON TO THE SUPERVISORYBOARD
ELECT VICTORIA OSSADNIK TO THESUPERVISORY BOARD.
ELECT CARSTEN SPOHR TO THESUPERVISORY BOARD
ELECT JENS WEIDMANN TO THESUPERVISORY BOARD
ELECT MAXIMILIAN ZIMMERER TOTHE SUPERVISORY BOARD
APPROVE REMUNERATION POLICYFOR THE SUPERVISORY BOARD
AUTHORIZE SHARE REPUR( E ORCANCELLATION OF REPURC
TO RECEIVE THE ANNUAL REPORTAND ACCOUNTS
TO DECLARE A FINAL DIVIDEND.
TO RE-ELECT PAULA ROSPUTREYNOLDS.
TO RE-ELECT JOHN PETTIGREW.
TO RE-ELECT ANDY AGG
TO ELECT JACQUI FERGUSON
TORE-ELECT IAN LIVINGSTON
TORE-ELECT IAIN MACKAY
TO RE-ELECT ANNE ROBINSON
TO RE-ELECT EARL SHIPP
TO RE-ELECT JONATHAN SILVER
TO RE-ELECT TONY WOOD
TO RE-ELECT MARTHA WYRSCH
TO RE-APPOINT DELOITTE LLP ASTHE COMPANY'S AUDITOR
TO AUTHORISE THE AUDIT AND RISKCOMMITTEE OF THE BOARD TO SETTHE AUDITORS REMUNERATION
TO APPROVE THE REP THE DIREC poLicY
TO APPROVE THE CLIMATETRANSITION PLAN
TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TOMAKE POLITICAL DONATIONS
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TOALLOT SHARES.
TO DISAPPLY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS.
TO DISAPPLY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTSFOR ACQUISITIONS
TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TOPURCHASE ITS OWN SHARES.
Rl THE DIRECTORS. MEETINGS ON 14CLEAR DAYS NOTICE
APPROVAL OF FINANCIALSTATEMENTS
AMENDMENT OF ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION (REVISION OF THE RESOLUTION REQUIREMENTS FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF AUDIT COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REVISED
COMMERCIAL ACT)
AMENDMENT OF ARTICLES OFINCORPORATION OFREGULATIONS ORD DATE)
AMENDMENT OF ARTICLES OFINCORPORATION (ESTABLISHMENTOF THE GENERAL REGULATIONSFOR ISSUANCE OF PRIVATE BONDS)
ELECTION OF OUTSIDE DIRECTOR WHO IS AN AUDIT COMMITTEE MEMBER BYEON JAE SANG
ELECTION OF OUTSIDE DIRECTOR SAMUEL RHEE
ELECTION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE MEMBER SAMUEL RHEE
APPROVAL OF REMUNERATION FORDIRECTOR
APPROVAL OF THE ANNUALREVIEW, THE FINANCIALSTATEMENTS OF NESTLE 5.A. ANDTHE THE 023
ACCEPTANCE OF THE COMPENSATION REPORT 2023 (ADVISORY VOTE]
ACCEPTANCE OF THE ¥ REPORT oTe)
DISCHARGE TO THE MEMBERS OFTHE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND OFTHE MANAGEMENT FOR 2023
OF AVAIL ‘THEBALANCE SHEET OF NESTLE 5.A.(PROPOSED DIVIDEND) FOR THEFINANCIAL YEAR 2023
RE-ELECTION JORS: PAUL BULCKE
RE-ELECTION AS MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS: ULF MARKSCHNEIDER
RE-ELECTION THEBOARD OF
RE-ELECTION AS MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS: PABLO ISLA
RE-ELECTION ToRS: HER
RE-ELECTION AS MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS: DICK BOER
RE-ELECTION THEBOARD OF
RE-ELECTION AS MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS: HANNEJIMENEZ DE MORA
RE-ELECTION THEBOARD OF
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N64038107
NE4038107
N64038107
NE4038107
N64038107

N64038107
NE4038107

NE4038107

N64038107
NE4038107
Q6951U101
Q6951U101
Q6951U101
Q6951U101
Q6951U101
Q6951U101
XSSBLH10S
XSSBLHL0S
XSSBLH10S
XSSBLHL0S
XSSBLH10S
XSSBLHL0S
XSSBLH10S
58200150
H5820Q150
5820150
H5820Q150
58200150
H5820Q150
5820150
H5820Q150
5820150
H5820Q150
5820150
H5820Q150
5820150
H5820Q150
5820150
H5820Q150
5820150
H5820Q150
5820150
H5820Q150
5820150
H5820Q150
5820150
H5820Q150
5820150
H5820Q150
5820150

H5820Q150

67401P405
674010405
67401P405
674010405

67103H107
67103H107
67103H107
67103H107
67103H107
67103H107
67103H107
67103H107
67103H107
67103H107
67103H107
67103H107
67103H107
713048108
713448108
713048108
713448108
713048108
713448108
713048108
713448108
713048108
713448108
713048108
713448108
713048108

723521106
723521106

723521106

723521106

672408186
672408186
67208186
G72408186
67208186
672408186
67208186
G72408186
67208186
G72408186
67208186
672408186
67208186
G72408186
672408186
672408186
67208186
G72408186

18-Apr-2024
18-Apr-2024
18-Apr-2024
18-Apr-2024
18-Apr-2024
18-Apr-2024
18-Apr-2024
18-Apr-2024
18-Apr-2024
18-Apr-2024
18-Apr-2024
18-Apr-2024
18-Apr-2024
18-Apr-2024
18-Apr-2024

18-Apr-2024

24-May-2024
2-May-2024
24-May-2024
2-May-2024
24-May-2024
2-May-2024
24-May-2024
2-May-2024
24-May-2024
26-May-2024

2-May-2024
24-May-2024

24-May-2024

2-May-2024
24-May-2024
20-Nov-2024
20-Nov-2024
20-Nov-2024
20-Nov-2024
20-Nov-2024
20-Nov-2024
12-Apr-2024

12-Apr-2024

12-Apr-2024

12-Apr-2024

12-Apr-2024

12-Apr-2024

12-Apr-2024

05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024
05-Mar-2024

05-Mar-2024

04-Mar-2024
04-Mar-2024
04-Mar-2024
04-Mar-2024

16-May-2024
16-May-2024
16-May-2024
16-May-2024
16-May-2024
16-May-2024
16-May-2024
16-May-2024
16-May-2024
16-May-2024
16-May-2024
16-May-2024
16-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
25-Apr-2024
25-Apr-2024
25-Apr-2024
25-Apr-2024
25-Apr-2024
25-Apr-2024
25-Apr-2024
25-Apr-2024
25-Apr-2024
25-Apr-2024
25-Apr-2024
25-Apr-2024
25-Apr-2024
25-Apr-2024
25-Apr-2024
25-Apr-2024
25-Apr-2024
25-Apr-2024
25-Apr-2024
23-May-2024
23-May-2024
23-May-2024
23-May-2024
23-May-2024
20-Apr-2024
24-Apr-2024
20-Apr-2024
24-Apr-2024
20-Apr-2024
24-Apr-2024
20-Apr-2024
24-Apr-2024
20-Apr-2024
24-Apr-2024
20-Apr-2024
24-Apr-2024
20-Apr-2024
24-Apr-2024
20-Apr-2024
24-Apr-2024
20-Apr-2024
24-Apr-2024

Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting

Annual
Annual
Annual
Special

Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting

RE-ELECTION AS MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS: CHRISLEONG
RE-ELECTION AS MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS: LUCAMAESTRI
RE-ELECTION AS MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS: RAINERBLAIR
RE-ELECTION
ELECTION TO THE BOARD OFDIRECTORS: GERALDINE MATCHETT
ELECTION AS MEMBER OF THECOMPENSATION COMMITTEE: DICKBOER
ELECTION AS MEMBER OF THECOMPENSATION COMMITTEE:PATRICK AEBISCHER
ELECTION AS MEMBER OF THECOMPENSATION COMMITTEE:PABLO ISLA
ELECTION AS MEMBER OF THECOMPENSATION COMMITTEE:DINESH PALIWAL
ELECTION OF THE STATUTORYAUDITORS: ERNST AND YOUNG LTD,LAUSANNE BRANCH
ELECTION OF THE
APPROVAL OF THE COMPENSATIONOF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APPROVAL OF THE COMPENSATION OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD
‘CAPITAL REDUCTION (BYCANCELLATION OF SHARES)
PLEASE NOTE THAT 1A

8 TING THROUGH

INEICHEN-FLEISCH

FOR AN AMENDMENT TO THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION REGARDIN

‘THE INDEPENDENT REPRESENTATIVE TO VOTE AS FOLLOWS: (YES = VOTE IN FAVOR OF ANY SUCH YET UNKNOWN
PROPOSAL TO GIVE A POSITIVEADVICE ON THE 2023REMUNERATION REPORT

PROPOSAL TO ADOPT THE ANNUALACCOUNTS FOR THE FINANCIALYEAR 2023

PROPOSAL TO PAY OUT DIVIDEND

PROPOSAL TO RELEASE THE ¥ FOR THEIRRESPECTIVE DUTIES PERFORMEDDURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023
PROPOSALTO RELEASE THE FOR THEIRRESPECTIVE DUTIES THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023
PROPOSAL TO REAPPOINT BOARD

PROPOSALTO APPOINT BOARD

PROPOSAL TO ADOPT PoLICY FOR THE

PROPOSAL TO ADOPT poLicY

PROPOSAL TO DESIGNATE THE EXECUTIVE BOARD AS THE COMPETENT BODY TO RESOLVE ON THE ISSUANCE OF ORDINARY SHARES AND TO RESOLVE ON THE GRANTING OF RIGHTS TO SUBSCRIBE FOR

ORDINARY SHARES IN THE CONTEXT OF ISSUING CONTINGENT CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES

PROPOSAL TO DESIGNATE THEEXECUTIVE BOARD AS THECOMPETENT BODY TO RESOLVE TOISSUE ORDINARY SHARES AND TOGRANT RIGHTS TO SUBSCRIBE FORORDINARY SHARES
PROPOSAL TO DESIGNATE THE EXECUTIVE BOARD AS THE COMPETENT BODY TO RESOLVE TO LIMIT OR EXCLUDE PREEMPTIVE RIGHTS OF EXISTING SHAREHOLDERS WHEN ISSUING ORDINARY SHARES

TO SUBSCRIBE TO AGENDA ITEM 11.A.()

PROPOSAL TO DESIGNATE THE EXECUTIVE BOARD AS THE COMPETENT BODY TO RESOLVE TO ISSUE ORDINARY SHARES AND TO GRANT RIGHTS TO SUBSCRIBE FOR ORDINARY SHARES BY WAY OF A

RIGHTS ISSUE
PROPOSAL TG BOARD TO SHARES IN capITAL
PROPOSAL TO REDUCE THE ISSUEDSHARE CAPITAL BY CANCELLATIONOF ORDINARY SHARES HELD BY THECOMPANY

ADOPTION OF REMUNERATIONREPORT

APPROVAL OF THE ISSUE OF242,660 FY25 LTI PERFORMANCERIGHTS TO MANAGING DIRECTORAND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER,STUART TONKIN
APPROVAL OF THE ISSUE OF121,330 FY25 STI PERFORMANCERIGHTS TO MANAGING DIRECTORAND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER STUART TONKIN
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR - MICHAELASHFORTH

RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTOR -SHARON WARBURTON

RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTOR -MARNIE FINLAYSON

APPROVE INDIVIDUAL

APPROVE ALLOCATION OF INCOME

APPRAISE MANAGEMENT ANDSUPERVISION OF COMPANY ANDAPPROVE VOTE OF CONFIDENCE TOCORPORATE BODIES

RATIFY CO-OPTION OF JOSE ALEXANDRE KOCH FERREIRA AS DIRECTOR

APPOINT KPMG & ASSOCIADOS -SOCIEDADE DE IAISDE CONTAS, 5.A. AS AUDITOR
AUTHORIZE REPURCHASE ANDREISSUANCE OF SHARES

AUTHORIZE REPURCHASE ANDREISSUANCE OF REPURCHASEDDEBT INSTRUMENTS

PEDROSA GUERRA ASALTERNATE AUDITOR,

APPROVAL OF THE OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW OF NOVARTIS AG, THE FINANCIAL
ADVISORY VOTE ON THE NON-FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE 2023FINANCIAL YEAR
DISCHARGE FROM LIABILITY OF THE TORS AND THE EXEC MITTEE
APPROPRIATION OF AVAILABLEEARNINGS OF NOVARTIS AG AS PERBALANCE SHEET AND DECLARATIONOF DIVIDEND FOR 2023
REDUCTION OF SHARE CAPITAL

THE GROUP C )

BINDING VOTE ON THE MAXIMUM AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF COMPENSATION FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FROM THE 2024 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

BINDING VOTE ON THE MOUNT OFC FOR COMMITTEE FOR
ADVISORY VOTE ON THE 2023COMPENSATION REPORT
RE-ELECTION OF HAIR OF TORS.

RE-ELECTION OF NANCY C.ANDREWS AS MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS.
RE-ELECTION OF TON BUECHNER ASMEMBER OF THE BOARD OFDIRECTORS

RE-ELECTION OF PATRICE BULA ASMEMBER OF THE BOARD OFDIRECTORS

RE-ELECTION OF ELIZABETHDOHERTY AS MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS

RE-ELECT] Te THE TORS.

RE-ELECTION TORS.

RE-ELECTION OF FRANS VANHOUTEN AS MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS

RE-ELECTION OF SIMON MORONEYAS MEMBER OF THE BOARD OFDIRECTORS

RE-ELECTION OF ANA DE PROGONZALO AS MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS.

RE-ELECTION OF CHARLES L.SAWYERS AS MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS

RE-ELECTION OF WILLIAM T.WINTERS AS MEMBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS

RE-ELECTION OF JOHN D. YOUNG ASMEMBER OF THE BOARD OFDIRECTORS.

RE-ELECTION OF PATRICE BULA ASMEMBER OF THE COMPENSATIONCOMMITTEE

RE-ELECTION OF BRIDGETTE HELLERAS MEMBER OF THECOMPENSATION COMMITTEE

RE-ELECT] OF THE: coMMITTEE

RE-ELECTION OF WILLIAM T.WINTERS AS MEMBER OF THECOMPENSATION COMMITTEE
RE-ELECTION OF THE AUDITOR; RE-ELECTION OF KPMG AG

THE FINANCIAL

END OF THE NEXT ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

‘GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS IN CASE OF ALTERNATIVE MOTIONS UNDER THE AGENDA ITENS PUBLISHED IN THE INVITATION TO THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, AND/OR OF MOTIONS RELATING TO

ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS ACCORDING TO ARTICLE 7048 OF THE SWISS CODE OF OBLIGATIONS.
Election of Director to serve untilthe Company's 2027 AnnualMeeting: Deborah Gero

Election of Director to serve untilthe Company's 2027 AnnualMeeting: Craig Jacobson

T of Ernst

‘ompany for the 2024

To authorize the Company, with the approval of the Board of Directors, to sellor otherwise issue shares ofits common stock at a price below its then current net asset value per share, provided that

the 25% of its t
Election of Director: Greg Henslee

Election of Director: David O'Reilly

Election of Director: Larry O'Reilly

Election of Director: Gregory D.Johnson

Election of Director: Thomas THendrickson

Election of Director: John R. Murphy.

Election of Director: Dana M.Periman

Election of Director: Maria A, Sastre

Election of Director: Andrea M.Weiss

Election of Director: Fred Whitfield

Advisory vote to approve executivecompensation.

Ratification of ap of Ernst& Young LLP. the 2024,
Shareholder proposal entitled"Independent Board Chairman.”
Election of Director: Segun Agbaie

Election of Director: Jennifer Bailey.

Election of Director: Cesar Conde

Election of Director: lan Cook

Election of Director: Edith W.Cooper

Election of Director: Susan M.Diamond

Election of Director: Dina Dublon

Election of Director: Michelle Gass

Election of Director: Ramon L Laguarta

Election of Director: Dave J. Lewis

Election of Director: David C. Page

Election of Director: Robert C.Pohiad

Election of Director: Danel Vasella

Election of Director: Darren Walker

Election of Director: Alberto Weisser

Ratfication upas forfiscal year 2024.
mpany'
Approval of the amended andrestated PepsiCo, Inc. Long-Termincentive Plan.
harehold Ratification of
" d ted Risks.
posal - Third-Party Non-Sug
hareholds Nature Loss.

Shareholder Proposal - Third-PartyRacial Equity Audit.
Shareholder Proposal - Report on Risks Created by the Company's Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Efforts.
Shareholder Proposal - Global Transparency Report
TO RECEIVE AND ADOPT ND ND. THEFl
TO DECLARE A FINAL DIVIDEND OF40PPER ORDINARY SHARE
TO APPROVE THE ANNUAL REPORTON REMUNERATION FOR THEFINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31DECEMBER 2023
TO RE-ELECT ROGER DEVLIN AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT DEAN FINCH AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
TO RE-ELECT NIGEL MILLS AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
TO RE-ELECT ANNEMARIE DURBINAS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT ANDREW WYLLIE AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT SHIRINE KHOURY-HAQA SA DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO ELECT ALEXANDRA DEPLEDGE ASADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO ELECT COLETTE O'SHEA AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
ToRE ERNST AND THEC
R THE AUDIT
TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TOMAKE POLITICAL DONATIONS.
TO RENEW THE AUTHORITY TO THEDIRECTORS TO ALLOT SHARES
TO GRANT THE POWER TO THEDIRECTORS TO DISAPPLY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS ON UP TO 10PERCENT OF THE ISSUED SHARECAPITAL
TO GRANT THE POWER TO THEDIRECTORS TO DISAPPLY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS UP TO A FURTHER10 PERCENT OF THE ISSUED SHARECAPITAL. REFER TO NOM
TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TOPURCHASE ITS OWN SHARES.
TO AUTHORISE THE CALLING OF AGENERAL MEETING ON NOT LESSTHAN14 CLEAR DAYS' NOTICE
Election of Class Il Director to serveunil the 2027 Annual meeting:Fredric Reynolds.
Election of Class Il Director to serveuntil the 2027 Annual meeting:Scott Schenkel
Election of Class Il Director to serveuntil the 2027 Annual meeting:Andrea Wishom
basis, our named

Ratfy the Emst &Young.
TO RECEIVE THE ANNUAL REPORTFOR THE YEAR ENDED 31DECEMBER 2023
TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORSREMUNERATION POLICY
TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORS REMUNERATION REPORT
TO APPROVE THE COMPANY'SDIVIDEND POLICY
TO RE-APPOINT DELOITTE LLP ASAUDITOR

OFTHE

ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

“THE CONCLUSION OF THENEXT GENERAL MEETING AT WHICHACCOUNTS ARE LAID

for fiscal year 2024.

TO RE-ELECT HARRY HYMAN AS ADIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT RICHARD HOWELL AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT LAURE DUHOT AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT IAN KRIEGER AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT IVONNE CANTU AS ADIRECTOR

TO ELECT MARK DAVIES

TO ELECT DR BANDHANA RAWAL

TO AUTHORISE POLITICALDONATIONS

TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TOALLOT SHARES.

TO DISAPPLY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS.

TO APPROVE A FURTHERDISAPPLICATION OF PRE-EMPTIONRIGHTS
TO APPROVE THE NOTICE PERIODFOR GENERAL MEETINGS

JANUARY 1,2024
RE-ELECTION OF THE INDEPENDENT PROXY: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS PROPOSES THE RE-ELECTION OF LIC. IUR. PETER ANDREAS ZAHN, ATTORNEY AT LAW, BASEL, AS INDEPENDENT PROXY UNTIL THE

(G SALES OF HEALTHIER AND LESS.
- THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RE( VOTING NO ON PROPOSAL
PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS RESOLUTION I A SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL IN THE EVENT OF ANY YET UNKNOWN OR MODIFIED PROPOSAL BY A SHAREHOLDER DURING THE GENERAL MEETING, | INSTRUCT

OR THE 2023

Against

Against

For
For

For

For

Against

For
For
For
For



PRIMARY HEALTH PROPERTIES PLC RE.LT 672408186 24-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 19 TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TOMAKE MARKET PURCHASES. For For

PROLOGIS, INC. 7430W103  09-May-2024  Annual 1a Election of Director: Hamid R.Moghadam For For
PROLOGIS, INC. 74300W103  09-May-2024  Annual 16, Election of Director: Cristina G. Bita For For
PROLOGIS, INC. 7430W103  09-May-2024  Annual 1c. Election of Director: James 8.Connor For For
PROLOGIS, INC. 74300W103  09-May-2024  Annual 16, Election of Director: George L Fotiades For For
PROLOGIS, INC. 7430W103  09-May-2024  Annual Le, Election of Director: Lydia H.Kennard For For
PROLOGIS, INC. 74300W103  09-May-2024  Annual 1f. Election of Director: Irving F. Lyonsil For For
PROLOGIS, INC. 7430W103  09-May-2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: Guy A. Metcalfe For For
PROLOGIS, INC. 74300W103  09-May-2024  Annual 1h. Election of Director: Avid Moditabai For For
PROLOGIS, INC. 7430W103  09-May-2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: David P.0'Connor For For
PROLOGIS, INC. 74300W103  09-May-2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: Olivier Piani For For
PROLOGIS, INC. 7430W103  09-May-2024  Annual it Election of Director: Carl 8. Webb For For
PROLOGIS, INC. 74300W103  09-May-2024  Annual 2 Advisory Vote to Approve theCompany's Executive Compensationfor 2023. For For
PROLOGIS, INC. 7430W103  09-May-2024  Annual 3 Ratfication of th 2 Registered PublicAccounting Firm for the Year 2024. For For
PROLOGIS, INC. 74300W103  09-May-2024  Annual a Vote to amend our Charter toReduce Stockholder VotingThresholds. For For
PROLOGIS, INC. 7430W103  09-May-2024  Annual B Vote to amend our Bylaws toReduce Stockholder VotingThresholds. For For
PROLOGIS, INC. 74300W103  09-May-2024  Annual 3 Vote on a stockholder proposal ttled *Simple Majority Vote.” Against  Against
PRUDENTIAL PLC 672899100 23-May2024  Annual General Meeting 1 TO RECEIVE AND CONSIDER THE 2023 ACCOUNTS, STRATEGIC REPORT, DIRECTORS REMUNERATION REPORT, DIRECTORS REPORT AND THE AUDITORS REPORT For For
PRUDENTIAL PLC 672899100 23-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 2 TO APPROVE THE 2023 DIRECTORS REMUNERATION REPORT For For
PRUDENTIAL PLC 672899100 23-May2024  Annual General Meeting 3 TO ELECT MARK SAUNDERS AS A DIRECTOR For For
PRUDENTIAL PLC 672899100 23-May-2024  Annual General Meeting a TO RE-ELECT SHRITI VADERA AS A DIRECTOR For For
PRUDENTIAL PLC 672899100 23-May2024  Annual General Meeting 5 TO RE-ELECT ANIL WADHWANI AS A DIRECTOR For For
PRUDENTIAL PLC 672899100 23-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 6 TO RE-ELECT JEREMY ANDERSON AS A DIRECTOR For For
PRUDENTIAL PLC 672899100 23-May2024  Annual General Meeting 7 TO RE-ELECT ARLIT BASU AS A DIRECTOR For For
PRUDENTIAL PLC 672899100 23-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 8 TO RE-ELECT CHUA SOCK KOONG AS A DIRECTOR For For
PRUDENTIAL PLC 672899100 23-May2024  Annual General Meeting 9 TO RE-ELECT MING LU AS A DIRECTOR For For
PRUDENTIAL PLC 672899100 23-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 10 TO RE-ELECT GEORGE SARTOREL AS A DIRECTOR For For
PRUDENTIAL PLC 672899100 23-May2024  Annual General Meeting 1 TO RE-ELECT CLAUDIA SUESSMUTH DYCKERHOFF AS A DIRECTOR For For
PRUDENTIAL PLC 672899100 23-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 2 TO RE-ELECT JEANETTE WONG AS A DIRECTOR For For
PRUDENTIAL PLC 672899100 23-May2024  Annual General Meeting 13 TORE-ELECT AMY YIP AS A DIRECTOR For For
PRUDENTIAL PLC 672899100 23-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 14 TO RE-APPOINT ERNST AND YOUNG LLP AS THE COMPANY'S AUDITOR For For
PRUDENTIAL PLC 672899100 23-May2024  Annual General Meeting 15 TO AUTHORISE THE AUDIT COMMITTEE THE AMOUNT OF THE For For
PRUDENTIAL PLC 672899100 23-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 16 TO RENEW THE AUTHORITY TO MAKE POLITICAL DONATIONS. For For
PRUDENTIAL PLC 672899100 23-May2024  Annual General Meeting 7 TO RENEW THE AUTHORITY TO ALLOT ORDINARY SHARES For For
PRUDENTIAL PLC 672899100 23-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 18 TO RENEW THE EXTENSION OF AUTHORITY TO ALLOT ORDINARY SHARES TO INCLUDE REPURCHASED SHARES For For
PRUDENTIAL PLC 672899100 23-May2024  Annual General Meeting 19 TO RENEW THE AUTHORITY TO ALLOT PREFERENCE SHARES For For
PRUDENTIAL PLC 672899100 23-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 20 TO RENEW THE AUTHORITY FOR DISAPPLICATION OF PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS For For
PRUDENTIAL PLC 672899100 23-May2024  Annual General Meeting 21 TO RENEW THE AUTHORITY FOR DISAPPLICATION OF PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS OF AC SPECIFIED CAPITAL For For
PRUDENTIAL PLC 672899100 23-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 2 TO RENEW THE AUTHORITY FOR PURCHASE OF OWN SHARES For For
PRUDENTIAL PLC 672899100 23-May2024  Annual General Meeting 3 TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO ALLOT ORDINARY SHARES INSTEAD OF CASH IN RESPECT OF ANY DIVIDEND PAID For For
PRUDENTIAL PLC 672899100 23-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 2 TO RENEW THE AUTHORITY IN RESPECT OF NOTICE FOR GENERAL MEETINGS For For
PT ASTRA INTERNATIONAL TBK Y7117N172  30-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 1 APPROVAL OF THE AMENDMENT OF THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY For For
PT ASTRA INTERNATIONAL TBK Y7117N172 30-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 2 APPROVAL OF THE 2023 ANNUAL REPORT, INCLUDING RATIFICATION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SUPERVISION REPORT, AND RATIFICATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  For For
OF THE COMPANY FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2023
PT ASTRA INTERNATIONAL TBK Y7117N172  30-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 3 DETERMINATION ON THE APPROPRIATION OF THE COMPANY'S NET PROFIT FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2023 For For
PT ASTRA INTERNATIONAL TBK Y7117N172  30-A0r-2024  Annual General Meeting a CHANGE OF COMPOSITION OF THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COMPANY For Against
PT ASTRA INTERNATIONAL T8K Y7117N172  30-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 5 DETERMINATION ON THE SALARY AND BENEFIT OF THE BOARD OF ONTHE BENEFIT OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COMPANY  For Against
PT ASTRA INTERNATIONAL TBK Y7117N172  30-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 6 APPOINTMENT OF THE PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT FIRM AND PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT TO CONDUCT AN AUDIT OF THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2024 For For
PVRINOX LTD V71626108 26-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 1 TO CONSIDER AND ADOPT: (A) THE AUDITED STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024, THE REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  For For
AND AUDITORS THFRFON: AND (A) THF AUIDITED CONSOIIDATED.
PVRINOX LTD V71626108 26-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 2 TO APPOINT A DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF MR. AJAY KUMAR BIILI (DIN 00531142) ROTATION (OFFERS HIMSELF i For Against
PVRINOX LTD V71626108 26-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 3 TO APPOINT A DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF MR. SIDDHARTH JAIN (DIN 00030202) WHO RETIRES BY ROTATION AND BEING ELIGIBLE OFFERS HIMSELF FOR RE-APPOINTMENT For Against
PVRINOX LTD V71626108 26-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting a TO CONSIDER PAYMENT i YEAR 202324 TO MR. SANJAI VOHRA, A NON-EXECUTIVE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR (TERM EXPIRED W.E.F. 24TH JULY, 2024) For For
OF THE COMPANY
PVRINOX LTD V71626108 26-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 5 TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24 TO MS. PALLAVI SHARDUL SHROFF, A NON- EXECUTIVE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY For For
PVRINOX LTD V71626108 26-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 6 TO CONSIDER PAYMENT i YEAR 2023-24 TO MR. HAIGREVE KHAITAN, A NON- EXECUTIVE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR (TERM EXPIRED W.E.F. 09TH For For
FEBRUARY, 2024) OF THE COMPANY
PVRINOX LTD V71626108 26-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 7 TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24 TO MR AMIT JATIA, A NON-EXECUTIVE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR (TERM EXPIRED W.E.F. 09TH FEBRUARY,  For For
2024) OF THE COMPANY
PVRINOX LTD V71626108 26-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 8 TO CONSIDER PAYMENT o YEAR 2023-24 TO MR VISHESH CHANDER CHANDIOK, A NON-EXECUTIVE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY. For For
PVRINOX LTD V71626108 26-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 9 T PROVE OF M. 2) ASAN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR ONTHE BOARD OF THE COMPANY For For
PVRINOX LTD V71626108 28-Nov-2024  Other Meeting 1 TO APPROVE THE OFMR. VISHAL 1035771) DIRECTOR ON THEBOARD OF THE COMPANY For For
QUALCOMM INCORPORATED. 747525103 05-Mar-2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: Sylvia Acevedo For For
QUALCOMM INCORPORATED 747525103 05-Mar-2024  Annual 16, Election of Director: Cristiano R.Amon For For
QUALCOMM INCORPORATED. 747525103 05-Mar-2024  Annual 1c. Election of Director: Mark Fields For For
QUALCOMM INCORPORATED 747525103 05-Mar-2024  Annual 16, Election of Director: Jeffrey W.Henderson For For
QUALCOMM INCORPORATED. 747525103 05-Mar-2024  Annual Le, Election of Director: Gregory N.Johnson For For
QUALCOMM INCORPORATED 747525103 05-Mar-2024  Annual 1f. Election of Director: Ann M.Livermore For For
QUALCOMM INCORPORATED. 747525103 05-Mar-2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: Mark D.McLaughlin For For
QUALCOMM INCORPORATED 747525103 05-Mar-2024  Annual 1h. Election of Director: Jamie S. Miller For For
QUALCOMM INCORPORATED. 747525103 05-Mar-2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: Irene B.Rosenfeld For For
QUALCOMM INCORPORATED 747525103 05-Mar-2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: Kornelis (Neillsmit For For
QUALCOMM INCORPORATED. 747525103 05-Mar-2024  Annual it Election of Director: Jean-PascalTricoire For For
QUALCOMM INCORPORATED 747525103 05-Mar-2024  Annual 1w, Election of Director: Anthony J.Vinciauerra For For
QUALCOMM INCORPORATED. 747525103 05-Mar-2024  Annual 2 Ratfication of 024, For For
QUALCOMM INCORPORATED 747525103 05-Mar-2024  Annual 3 Approval, dvisory basis, For For
QUALCOMM INCORPORATED. 747525103 05-Mar-2024  Annual a Approval of the Amended luding an increase in by For For
QUALCOMM INCORPORATED 747525103 05-Mar-2024  Annual s. Approval of an amendment to our Certifcate of Incorporation to reflect new Delaware law provisions regarding exculpation of officers. For Against
QUALCOMM INCORPORATED. 747525103 05-Mar-2024  Annual 3 Approval of toour ire claims under ties Act to be brought in federal court For Against
QUANTA SERVICES, INC. 747626102 24-May-2024  Annual 1a. Election of Director: Earl C. (Duke)Austin, Jr For For
QUANTA SERVICES, INC. TATG2E102  24-May2024  Annual 1. Election of Director: Warner L Baxter For For
QUANTA SERVICES, INC. 747626102 24-May-2024  Annual 1c. Election of Director: Doyle N.Beneby For For
QUANTA SERVICES, INC. TATG2E102  24-May2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: Vincent D.foster For For
QUANTA SERVICES, INC. 747626102 24-May-2024  Annual te, Election of Director: Bernard Fried For For
QUANTA SERVICES, INC. TATG2E102  24-May2024  Annual 1t Election of Director: Worthing FJackman For For
QUANTA SERVICES, INC. 747626102 24-May-2024  Annual 15 Election of Director: Holli C. Ladhani For For
QUANTA SERVICES, INC. TATG2E102  24-May2024  Annual 1h Election of Director: Jo-ann dePassOlsovsky For For
QUANTA SERVICES, INC. 747626102 24-May-2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: R. Scott Rowe For For
QUANTA SERVICES, INC. TATG2E102  24-May2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: Radl J. Valentin For For
QUANTA SERVICES, INC. 747626102 24-May-2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: Martha 8.Wyrsch For For
QUANTA SERVICES, INC. TATG2E102  24-May2024  Annual 2 Approval, by of ' For For
QUANTA SERVICES, INC. 747626102 24-May-2024  Annual 3 Ratfication depend For For
QUANTA SERVICES, INC. TATG2E102  24-May2024  Annual a Approval of ertificate P to provide for officers. For Against
RATHBONES GROUP PLC 673904107 09-May-2024  Annual General Meeting o1 TO ADOPT THE REPORTS OF THE DIRECTORS AND THE THE AL THE YEAR ENDED 31 For For
RATHBONES GROUP PLC 673904107 09-May2024  Annual General Meeting o TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORS REMUNERATION REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 For For
RATHBONES GROUP PLC 673904107 09-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 03 TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORS REMUNERATION POLICY. For For
RATHBONES GROUP PLC 673904107 09-May2024  Annual General Meeting o4 TO APPROVE THE RATHBONES GROUP PLC PERFORMANCE SHARE PLAN For For
RATHBONES GROUP PLC 673904107 09-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 05 TO DECLARE A FINAL DIVIDEND OF 24PPER SHARE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31DECEMBER 2023 For For
RATHBONES GROUP PLC 673904107 09-May2024  Annual General Meeting 06 TO RE ELECT CLIVE BANNISTER AS A DIRECTOR For For
RATHBONES GROUP PLC 673904107 09-May-2024  Annual General Meeting o TO RE ELECT PAUL STOCKTON AS A DIRECTOR For For
RATHBONES GROUP PLC 673904107 09-May2024  Annual General Meeting 08 TO ELECT IAIN HOOLEY AS A DIRECTOR For For
RATHBONES GROUP PLC 673904107 09-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 09 TO RE ELECT IAIN CUMMINGS AS A DIRECTOR For For
RATHBONES GROUP PLC 673904107 09-May2024  Annual General Meeting 10 TO RE ELECT TERRI DUHON AS A DIRECTOR For For
RATHBONES GROUP PLC 673904107 09-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 1 TO RE ELECT SARAH GENTLEMAN AS A DIRECTOR For For
RATHBONES GROUP PLC 673904107 09-May2024  Annual General Meeting 12 TO RE ELECT DHARMASH MISTRY AS A DIRECTOR For For
RATHBONES GROUP PLC 673904107 09-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 13 TO ELECT HENRIETTA BALDOCK AS A DIRECTOR For For
RATHBONES GROUP PLC 673904107 09-May2024  Annual General Meeting 1 TO ELECT RUTH LEAS AS A DIRECTOR For For
RATHBONES GROUP PLC 673904107 09-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 15 TO RE APPOINT DELOITTE LLP AS AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY For For
RATHBONES GROUP PLC 673904107 09-May2024  Annual General Meeting 16 TO AUTHORISE THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO AGREE THE REMUNERATION OF THE AUDITORS For For
RATHBONES GROUP PLC 673904107 09-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 7 TO APPROVE AN AUTHORITY TO MAKE POLITICAL DONATIONS AND TO INCUR POLITICAL EXPENDITURE For For
RATHBONES GROUP PLC 673904107 09-May2024  Annual General Meeting 18 TO APPROVE A GENERAL AUTHORITY TO ALLOT ORDINARY SHARES For For
RATHBONES GROUP PLC 673904107 09-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 19 TO AUTHORISE THE DISAPPLICATION OF PRE EMPTION RIGHTS For For
RATHBONES GROUP PLC 673904107 09-May2024  Annual General Meeting 20 TO FURTHER AUTHORISE THE DISAPPLICATION OF PRE EMPTION RIGHTS REGARDING SHARES ISSUED INCONNECTION WITH AN ACQUISITION ORCAPITAL INVESTMENT For For
RATHBONES GROUP PLC 673904107 09-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 21 TO AUTHORISE MARKET PURCHASES OF ORDINARY SHARES For For
RATHBONES GROUP PLC 673904107 09-May2024  Annual General Meeting 2 TO AUTHORISE THE CONVENING OF A GENERAL MEETING ON NO LESS THAN 14 DAYS NOTICE For For
REAL ESTATE CREDIT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 673132105 18-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 1 ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTSAND STATUTORY REPORTS For For
REAL ESTATE CREDIT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 673132105 18:5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 2 RATIFY DELOITTE LLP AS AUDITORS. For For
REAL ESTATE CREDIT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 673132105 18-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 3 AUTHORISE BOARD TO FIXREMUNERATION OF AUDITORS For For
REAL ESTATE CREDIT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 673132105 18:5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting a RE-ELECT BOB COWDELL ASDIRECTOR For For
REAL ESTATE CREDIT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 673132105 18-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 5 RE-ELECT SUSIE FARNON ASDIRECTOR For For
REAL ESTATE CREDIT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 673132105 18:5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 6 RE-ELECT COLLEEN MCHUGH ASDIRECTOR For For
REAL ESTATE CREDIT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 673132105 18-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 7 ELECT ANDREAS TAUTSCHER ASDIRECTOR For For
REAL ESTATE CREDIT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 673132105 18:5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 8 APPROVE VIMITTEE REPORT poLicY For For
REAL ESTATE CREDIT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 673132105 18-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 9 APPROVE COMPANY'S DIVIDENDPOLICY For For
REAL ESTATE CREDIT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 673132105 18:5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 10 AUTHORISE MARKET PURCHASE OFORDINARY SHARES For For
REAL ESTATE CREDIT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 673132105 18-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 1 AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITYWITHOUT PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS For For
REAL ESTATE CREDIT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 673132105 18:5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 12 ADOPT NEW ARTICLES OFINCORPORATION For For
RECKITT BENCKISER GROUP PLC 674079107 02-May-2024  Annual General Meeting o1 ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTSAND STATUTORY REPORTS For For
RECKITT BENCKISER GROUP PLC 674079107  02-May2024  Annual General Meeting o APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORT For For
RECKITT BENCKISER GROUP PLC 674079107 02-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 03 APPROVE FINAL DIVIDEND For For
RECKITT BENCKISER GROUP PLC 674079107 02-May2024  Annual General Meeting o4 RE-ELECT ANDREW BONFIELD ASDIRECTOR For For
RECKITT BENCKISER GROUP PLC 674079107 02-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 05 RE-ELECT OLIVIER BOHUON ASDIRECTOR For For
RECKITT BENCKISER GROUP PLC 674079107 02-May2024  Annual General Meeting 06 RE-ELECT MARGHERITA DELLAVALLE AS DIRECTOR For For
RECKITT BENCKISER GROUP PLC 674079107 02-May-2024  Annual General Meeting o RE-ELECT MEHMOOD KHAN ASDIRECTOR For For
RECKITT BENCKISER GROUP PLC 674079107  02-May2024  Annual General Meeting 08 RE-ELECT ELANE STOCK ASDIRECTOR For For
RECKITT BENCKISER GROUP PLC 674079107 02-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 09 RE-ELECT MARY HARRIS ASDIRECTOR For For
RECKITT BENCKISER GROUP PLC 674079107 02-May2024  Annual General Meeting 10 RE-ELECT SIR JEREMY DARROCH ASDIRECTOR For For
RECKITT BENCKISER GROUP PLC 674079107 02-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 1 RE-ELECT TAMARA INGRAM ASDIRECTOR For For
RECKITT BENCKISER GROUP PLC 674079107 02-May2024  Annual General Meeting 12 ELECT KRIS LICHT AS DIRECTOR For For
RECKITT BENCKISER GROUP PLC 674079107 02-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 13 ELECT SHANNON EISENHARDT ASDIRECTOR For For
RECKITT BENCKISER GROUP PLC 674079107 02-May2024  Annual General Meeting 1 ELECT MARYBETH HAYS ASDIRECTOR For For
RECKITT BENCKISER GROUP PLC 674079107 02-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 15 REAPPOINT KPMG LLP AS AUDITORS For For
RECKITT BENCKISER GROUP PLC 674079107  02-May2024  Annual General Meeting 16 AUTHORISE THE AUDIT COMMITTEETO FIX REMUNERATION OFAUDITORS. For For
RECKITT BENCKISER GROUP PLC 674079107 02-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 17 AUTHORISE UK POLITICALDONATIONS AND EXPENDITURE For For
RECKITT BENCKISER GROUP PLC 674079107 02-May2024  Annual General Meeting 18 AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITY For For
RECKITT BENCKISER GROUP PLC 674079107 02-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 19 AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITYWITHOUT PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS For For
RECKITT BENCKISER GROUP PLC 674079107 02-May2024  Annual General Meeting 20 AUTHORISE ISSUE OF PRE-EMPTIVE imH OR OTHER C For For
RECKITT BENCKISER GROUP PLC 674079107 02-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 21 AUTHORISE MARKET PURCHASE OFORDINARY SHARES For For
RECKITT BENCKISER GROUP PLC 674079107 02-May2024  Annual General Meeting 2 AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TO CALLGENERAL MEETING WITH TWOWEEKS' NOTICE For For
REDROW PLC G7455K147  15-May-2024  Court Meeting o1 APPROVE SCHEME OFARRANGEMENT For For
REDROW PLC G7455X147  15:May2024  Ordinary General Meeting o1 FOR THE PURPOSES OF THE SCHEMEREFER TO CIRCULAR For For
RELX PLC 674931105 25-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 1 TO RECEIVE THE ANNUAL REPORT2023 For For
RELX PLC 674931105 25-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 2 APPROVE THE DIRECTORSREMUNERATION REPORT For For
RELX PLC 67493105 25-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 3 DECLARATION OF A FINAL DIVIDEND. For For
RELX PLC 674931105 25-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting a RE-APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR For For
RELX PLC 67493105 25-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting s. AUTHORISE AUDIT COMMITTEE OFTHE BOARD TO SET AUDITORREMUNERATION For For
RELX PLC 674931105 25-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 3 ELECT BIANCA TETTEROO AS ADIRECTOR For For
RELX PLC 67493105 25-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 7 RE-ELECT PAUL WALKER AS ADIRECTOR For For
RELX PLC 674931105 25-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 8 RE-ELECT ERIK ENGSTROM AS ADIRECTOR For For
RELX PLC 67493105 25-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting o RE-ELECT NICK LUFF AS A DIRECTOR For For
RELX PLC 674931105 25-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 10 RE-ELECT ALISTAIR COX AS ADIRECTOR For For
RELX PLC 67493105 25-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 11, RE-ELECT JUNE FELIX AS A DIRECTOR For For
RELX PLC 674931105 25-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 2 RE-ELECT CHARLOTTE HOGG AS ADIRECTOR For For
RELX PLC 67493105 25-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 13, RE-ELECT ROBERT MACLEOD AS ADIRECTOR For For

RELX PLC 674931105 25-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 1 RE-ELECT ANDREW SUKAWATY AS ADIRECTOR For For
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RE-ELECT SUZANNE WOOD AS ADIRECTOR
APPROVE AUTHORITY TO ALLOTSHARES
APPROVE AUTHORITY TO DISAPPLYPRE-EMPTION RIGHTS.
APPROVE ADDITIONAL AUTHORITYTO DISAPPLY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS.
APPROVE AUTHORITY TO PURCHASEOWN SHARES.
APPROVE 14 DAY NOTICE PERIODFOR GENERAL MEETINGS
Election of Director: Brian G. J. Gray
Election of Director: Duncan PHennes
Election of Director: Kevin J.0'Donnell
To approve, by . ofthe named asdisclosed in the p
0 3ppr ud, registered Ltd. for the 2024 fiscal year and to refer the
determination of the auditor's remuneration to the Board of Directors.
ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTSAND STATUTORY REPORTS
APPROVE REMUNERATION POLICY.
APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORTFOR UK LAW PURPOSES.
APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORTFOR AUSTRALIAN LAW PURPOSES
APPROVE INCREASE IN REGATE FEESPAYABLE TO NON-f TOR:
ELECT DEAN VALLE AS DIRECTOR
ELECT SUSAN LLOYD-HURWITZ ASDIRECTOR
ELECT MARTINA MERZ AS DIRECTOR
ELECT JOC O'ROURKE AS DIRECTOR.
RE-ELECT DOMINIC BARTON ASDIRECTOR
RE-ELECT PETER CUNNINGHAM ASDIRECTOR
RE-ELECT SIMON HENRY ASDIRECTOR
RE-ELECT KAISA HIETALA ASDIRECTOR.
RE-ELECT SAM LAIDLAW ASDIRECTOR
RE-ELECT JENNIFER NASON ASDIRECTOR.
RE-ELECT JAKOB STAUSHOLM ASDIRECTOR
RE-ELECT NGAIRE WOODS ASDIRECTOR
RE-ELECT BEN WYATT AS DIRECTOR
REAPPOINT KPMG LLP AS AUDITORS
AUTHORISE AUDIT & RISKCOMMITTEE TO FIXREMUNERATION OF AUDITORS.
AUTHORISE UK POLITICALDONATIONS AND EXPENDITURE
ToRI0 o a
AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITY
AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITYWITHOUT PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
AUTHORISE MARKET PURCHASE OFORDINARY SHARES
AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TO CALLGENERAL MEETING WITH TWOWEEKS' NOTICE
ANNUAL REPORT 2023: PROPOSALTO ADOPT THE FINANCIALSTATEMENTS
ANNUAL REPORT 2023; PROPOSALTO ADOPT DIVIDEND.
ANNUAL REPORT 2023: ADVISORY VOTE ON THE REMUNERATION REPORT 2023
ANNUAL REPORT 2023; PROPOSALTO DISCHARGE THE MEMBERS OFTHE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
ANNUAL REPORT 2023: PROPOSAL TO DISCHARGE THE MEMBERS OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD OFMANAGEMENT PROPOSAL TOAPPOINT MS C.M. HANNEMAN ASMEMBER OF THE BOARD OFMANAGEMENT
COMPOSITION OF MRF. SUBESM
: MR P. LOESCHER THE
COMPOSITION OF TO APPOINT MR B, oF BOARD
OF THE AND BOARD: PROPOSALTO ADOPT A ¥ FOR THE
OF THE AND 'BOARD: PROPOSALTO ADOPT FORTHE
PROPOSALS T THEBOARD OF TO:ISSUE RIGHTS TOACQUIRE SHARES

PROPOSALS TO AUTHORIZE THEBOARD OF MANAGEMENT TO:RESTRICT OR EXCLUDE PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS.
PROPOSAL TO AUTHORIZE THEBOARD OF MANAGEMENT TOACQUIRE SHARES IN THE COMPANY

PROPOSAL TO CANCEL SHARES.

TO RECEIVE THE ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2023

TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORSREMUNERATION REPORT

TO DECLARE A FINAL DIVIDEND OF 12.7 PENCE PER ORDINARY SHARE FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2023

TO ELECT ROISIN DONNELLY AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT ANDREW DUFF AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT SANGEETA ANAND ASA DIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT DR JOHN BATES AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT JONATHAN BEWES ASA DIRECTOR.

TO RE-ELECT MAGGIE CHAN JONESAS A DIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT ANNETTE COURT AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT DEREK HARDING AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT STEVE HARE AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT JONATHAN HOWELLAS A DIRECTOR

TO RE-APPOINT ERNST AND YOUNGLLP AS AUDITOR TO THE COMPANY

TO AUTHORISE THE AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE TO DETERMINE AND AGREE THE REMUNERATION OF THE AUDITOR TO THE COMPANY

TO AUTHORISE POLITICALDONATIONS

TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TOALLOT NEW SHARES

TO DISAPPLY STATUTORY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS GENERAL

TO DISAPPLY STATUTORY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS ACQUISITION OR SPECIFIED CAPITAL INVESTMENT

TO GRANT AUTHORITY TO THECOMPANY TO MAKE MARKETPURCHASES OF ITS OWN SHARES

TO ALLOW GENERAL MEETINGS OTHER THAN ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS TO BE CALLED ON NOT LESS THAN 14 CLEARDAYS NOTICE

TO RECEIVE AND ADOPT THE o 1AL ‘THE COMPANY AND THE REPORTS OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY (THE
*DIRECTORS") (AMONG WHICH THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST REPORT) AND AUDITORS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

TO APPROVE THE ALLOCATION OFTHE RESULTS OF THE COMPANYFOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER31, 2023

TO DECLARE A CASH DISTRIBUTION TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY IN AN AMOUNT OF ONE HUNDRED AND FIFTY MILLION UNITED STATES DOLLARS (USD 150,000,000) OUT OF THE
COMPANY'S AD HOC DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVE

TORE-ELECT MR. JEROME SQUIRE GRIFFITH AS INDEPENDENT NON- EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOR A PERIOD OF THREE YEARS EXPIRING UPON THE HOLDING OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE
‘COMPANY TO BE HELD IN 2027

TO RE-ELECT Ms. YING YEH AS INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR EXPIRING UPON THE HOLDING OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY TO BE
HELD IN 2025

TO RENEW THE MANDATE GRANTED TO KPMG T0 ACT AUDITOR ‘THE COMPANY FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31,
2024 AND AUTHORIZE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY (THE "BOARD") (WITH AUTHORITY FOR THE BOARD TO AUTHORIZE THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD) TO FIX THE
REMUNERATION OF THE APPROVED STATUTORY AUDITOR FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2024,

TO RE-APPOINT KPMG LLP AS THE EXTERNAL AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY TO HOLD OFFICE FROM THE CONCLUSION OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING UNTIL THE NEXT ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
‘OF THE COMPANY THE BOARD (WITH ' FOR THE BOARD T THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD) TO FIX THE REMUNERATION OF THE EXTERNAL AUDITOR
FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2024
TO GIVE A GENERAL MANDATE TO THE DIRECTORS TO ALLOT, ISSUE OR DEAL WITH ADDITIONAL SHARES OF THE COMPANY OR SECURITIES CONVERTIBLE INTO SHARES OF THE COMPANY (WHICH
WOULD INCLUDE CONVERTIBLE BONDS) NOT EXCEEDING 0 PER CENT. OF THE TOTAL NUMBER OF ISSUED SHARES OF THE COMPANY AS AT THE DATE OF THIS RESOLUTION (EXCLUDING TREASURY
SHARES AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS DESCRIBED IN THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING CIRCULAR)
TO GIVE A GENERAL MANDATE TO THE DIRECTORS TO REPURCHASE SHARES OF THE COMPANY NOT EXCEEDING 10 PER CENT. OF THE TOTAL NUMBER OF ISSUED SHARES OF THE COMPANY AS AT THE
DATE OF THIS RESOLUTION (EXCLUDING TREASURY SHARES AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS DESCRIBED IN THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING CIRCULAR)
TO APPROVE THE DISCHARGEGRANTED TO THE DIRECTORS FORTHE EXERCISE OF THEIR MANDATESDURING THE YEAR ENDEDDECEMBER 31, 2023
TO APPROVE THE DISCHARGE GRANTED TO THE AGREE) OF THE COMPANY FOR THE EXERCISE OF ITS MANDATE DURING THE YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31,2023
TO APPROVE THE REMUNERATIONTO BE GRANTED TO CERTAINDIRECTORS
‘THAT (A) THE GRANT OF RESTRICTED SHARE UNITS (*RSUS") PURSUANT TO THE SHARE AWARD SCHEME OF THE COMPANY ADOPTED BY THE SHAREHOLDERS ON DECEMBER 21, 2022, AS AMENDED
FROM TIME TO TIME (THE "2022 SHARE AWARD SCHEME') IN RESPECT OF AN AGGREGATE OF UP TO 3,896,795 SHARES TO MR. KYLE FRANCIS GENDREAU IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS OF THE
2022 SHARE AWARD SCHEME AND SUBJECT TO ALL APPLICABLE LAWS, RULES ND APPLICABLE AWARD BE AUTHORITY BE GIVEN TO THE
DIRECTORS TO EXERCISE THE POWERS OF THE COMPANY TO GIVE EFFECT TO SUCH GRANT OF RSUS
APPROVE RENEWAL OF AUTHORIZATION GRANTED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO ISSUE SHARES, GRANT OPTIONS AND RESTRICTED SHARE UNITS AND GRANT SUBSCRIPTION RIGHTS
APPROVE MODIFICATION OFARTICLE 13.1 OF THE ARTICLES OFINCORPORATION
APPROVE MODIFICATION OFARTICLE 13,17 OF THE ARTICLES OFINCORPORATION.
APPROVE MODIFICATION OFARTICLE 19.1 OF THE ARTICLES OFINCORPORATION
APPROVAL OF FINANCIALSTATEMENTS
ELECTION OF OUTSIDE DIRECTOR SIN JE YUN
ELECTION OF OUTSIDE 1S AN AUDIT COMMIT HYE GYE(
ELECTION OF AUDIT COMMITTEEMEMBER YU MYEONG HUI
APPROVAL OF REMUNERATION FORDIRECTOR
AMENDMENT OF ARTICLES OFINCORPORATION
APPROVAL OF THE T THE ANNUAL \ND THE ANNUAL THE 2023FINANCIAL YEAR
APPROVAL OF THE REPORT ONNON-FINANCIAL MATTERS FOR THE2023 FINANCIAL YEAR

L THE 2023 FINANCIAL YEAR
DISCHARGE OF THE BOARD OFDIRECTORS AND THE EXECUTIVECOMMITTEE.

RE-ELECT] (AS MEMBER ANDCHAIR]
RE-ELECTION OF MEWIBER OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTOR: KAREN L HUEBSCHER, PHD (AS MEMBER]
RE-ELECT] FEINGLASS, MD (AS MEMBER]
RE-ELECTION

RE-ELECT] TOR: AARTI SHAH,

RE-ELECTION THEBOARD OF

RE-ELECT] (AS MEMBER)

ELECTION OF THEBOARD OF D,

ELECTION OF NEW MEMBER OF 3 (A )
ELECTION OF TOR: MICHAELRECI (as )

RE-ELECTION OF MEMBER OF THEHUMAN CAPITAL & ESGCOMMITTEE: URS RIEDENER
RE-ELECTION OF MEBER OF THEHUMAN CAPITAL & ESGCOMMITTEE: AARTI SHAH, PHD

RE-ELECTION OF MEMBER OF THEHUMAN CAPITAL & ESGCOMMITTEE: IOANNIS SKOUFALOS.

RE-ELECTION OF MEWBER OF THEHUMAN CAPITAL & ESGCOMMITTEE: MARIA VARSELLONA

ELECTION OF MICHAELRECHSTEINER AS NEW MEMBER OFTHE HUMAN CAPITAL & ESGCOMMITTEE

APPROVAL OF THE MOUNT OF Ct TORS FOR THE TERM OF OFFICE 2024/2025
APPROVAL OF THE MAXIMUMAGGREGATE AMIOUNT OFCOMPENSATION OF THE EXECUTIVECOMMITTEE FOR THE FINANCIALYEAR 2025

ADVISORY VOTE ON THE 2023 COMPENSATION REPORT

RE-ELECTION OF THE AUDITORSKPMG AG

RE-ELECTION OF THE INDEPENDENTPROXY ADVORO ZURICH LTD

‘GENERAL INSTRUCTION IN CASE OF ALTERNATIVE MOTIONS UNDER THE AGENDA ITEMS PUBLISHED IN THE INVITATION AND/OR MOTIONS RELATING TO ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS ACCORDING TO
ARTICLE 7048 OF THE SWISS CODE OF OBLIGATIONS (FOR=ACCORDING TO THE MOTION OF THE TORS, LTERNAT)
ABSTAIN=ABSTAIN)

ELECT PATRIK MARCELIUS ASCHAIRMAN OF MEETING

PREPARE AND APPROVE LIST OFSHAREHOLDERS

APPROVE AGENDA OF MEETING

ACKNOWLEDGE PROPERCONVENING OF MEETING

ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTSAND STATUTORY REPORTS

APPROVE DISCHARGE OF JOHANMOLIN

APPROVE DISCHARGE OF JENNIFERALLERTON

APPROVE DISCHARGE OF CLAESBOUSTEDT

APPROVE DISCHARGE OF MARIKAFREDRIKSSON

APPROVE DISCHARGE OF ANDREASNORDBRANDT

APPROVE DISCHARGE OF HELENASTIERNHOLM

APPROVE DISCHARGE OF STEFANWIDING

APPROVE DISCHARGE OF KAI WARN

APPROVE DISCHARGE OF THOMASANDERSSON

APPROVE DISCHARGE OF THOMASLILIA

APPROVE DISCHARGE OF FREDRIKHAF

APPROVE DISCHARGE OF ERIKKNEBEL

APPROVE DISCHARGE OF CEOSTEFAN WIDING

APPROVE ALLOCATION OF INCOMEAND DIVIDENDS OF SEK 5.50 PERSHARE

DETERMINE NUMBER OFDIRECTORS (8) AND DEPUTYDIRECTORS (0) OF BOARD;DETERMINE NUMBER OF AUDITORS(1) AND DEPUTY AUDITORS
APPROVE REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS IN THE AMOUNT OF SEK 3 MILLION FOR CHAIRMAN AND SEK 800,000 FOR OTHER DIRECTORS; APPROVE REMUNERATION FOR COMMITTEE WORK; APPROVE
REMUNERATION FOR AUDITOR

ELECT SUSANNA SCHNEEBERGER ASNEW DIRECTOR

REELECT CLAES BOUSTEDT AS DIRECTOR

REELECT MARIKA FREDRIKSSON ASDIRECTOR

For
For

For
For

Against

For

For
For

For
For

Against
For
For
Against

For
Against
For



SANDVIK AB W74857165  29-Apr-202  Annual General Meeting 144 REELECT JOHAN MOLIN AS DIRECTOR For Against

SANDVIK AB W74857165  29-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 125 REELECT ANDREAS NORDBRANDTAS DIRECTOR For For
SANDVIK AB W74857165  29-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 146 REELECT HELENA STIERNHOLM ASDIRECTOR For For
SANDVIK AB W74857165  29-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 147 REELECT STEFAN WIDING ASDIRECTOR For For
SANDVIK AB W74857165  29-Apr-202  Annual General Meeting 148 REELECT KAl WARN AS DIRECTOR For For
SANDVIK AB W74857165  29-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 15 REELECT JOHAN MOLIN AS BOARD CHAIR For Against
SANDVIK AB W74857165  29-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 161 RATIFYPRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS ASAUDITORS For For
SANDVIK AB W74857165  29-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 7 APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORT For Against
SANDVIK AB W74857165  29-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 18 APPROVE REMUNERATION POLICY AND OTHER TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT FOR EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT For Against
SANDVIK AB W74857165  29-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 19 APPROVE PERFORMANCE SHARE MATCHING PLAN LTIP 2024 FOR KEY EMPLOYEES For Against
SANDVIK AB W74857165  29-Apr-2024  Annual General Meeting 20 AUTHORIZE SHARE REPURCHASEPROGRAM For For
SANOFI SA FSSASNIOL  30-Apr2024  MIX 1 APPROVAL OF THE INDIVIDUALC 1AL THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER31, 2023 For For
SANOFI SA FSSASNIOL  30-Apr2024  MIX 2 APPROVAL OF THE EMBER 31,2023) For For
SANOFI SA FSSASNIOL  30-Apr2024  MIX 3 APPROPRIATION OF PROFITS FORTHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2023 AND DECLARATION OFDIVIDEND For For
SANOFI SA FSSASNIOL  30-Apr2024  MIX a REAPPOINTMENT OF RACHEL DUANAS A DIRECTOR For For
SANOFI SA FSSASNIOL  30-Apr2024  MX 5 REAPPOINTMENT OF LISE KINGO ASA DIRECTOR For For
SANOFI SA FSSASNIOL  30-Apr2024 WX 6 APPOINTMENT OF CLOTILDEDELBOS AS A DIRECTOR For For
SANOFI SA FSSASNIOL  30-Apr2024  MIX 7 APPOINTMENT OF ANNE-FRANOOISE NESMES AS A DIRECTOR For For
SANOFI SA FSSASNIOL  30-Apr2024  MIX 8 APPOINTMENT OF JOHN SUNDY ASA DIRECTOR For For
SANOFI SA FSSASNIOL  30-Apr2024 WX 9 APPROVAL OF THE REPORT ON THEC oF ERS ISSUED IN ACC RTICLE L. 22-10-9 OF THEFRENCH COMMERCIAL CODE For For
SANOFI SA FSSASNIOL  30-Apr2024  MIX 10 APPROVAL OF THE C( THE C PAID RESPECT OF THE EMBER 31, 2023 TO SERGE WEINBERG, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD FOR THE PERIOD For For
FROM JANUARY 1ST. 2023 TO MAY 25. 2023
SANOFI SA FSSABNIOL  30-Apr2024  MIX 1 APPROVAL OF THE COMPONENTS OF THE COMPENSATION PAID OR AWARDED IN RESPECT OF THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 TO FREDERIC OUDEA, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD FROM MAY 25, For For
2023
SANOFI SA FSSASNIOL  30-Apr2024 WX 12 APPROVAL OF THE C( THE C PAID RESPECT OF THE EMBER 31, 2023 TO PAUL HUDSON, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER For For
SANOFI SA FSSASNIOL  30-Apr2024  MIX 13 APPROVAL OF THE COMPENSATIONPOLICY FOR DIRECTORS For For
SANOFI SA FSSASNIOL  30-Apr2024  MIX 1 APPROVAL OF THE COMPENSATIONPOLICY FOR THE CHAIRMAN OF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS For For
SANOFI SA FSSASNIOL  30-Apr2024  MIX 15 APPROVAL OF THE COMPENSATIONPOLICY FOR THE CHIEF EXECUTIVEOFFICER For For
SANOFI SA FSSASNIOL  30-Apr2024  MX 16 APPOINTMENT OF MAZARS ASSTATUTORY AUDITOR IN CHARGEOF CERTIFYING THE FINANCIALSTATEMENTS For For
SANOFI SA FSSASNIOL  30-Apr2024 WX 7 APPOINTMENT OF MAZARS ASSTATUTORY AUDITOR IN CHARGEOF CERTIFYING THE SUSTAINABILITYINFORMATION For For
SANOFI SA FSSASNIOL  30-Apr2024 WX 18 oFPF 00P: AUDITOR IN CHARGEOF CERTIFYING THE SUSTAINABILITYINFORMATION For For
SANOFI SA FSSASNIOL  30-Apr2024  MIX 19 TOTHE TORS TO CARRY OUT THE C ouTSIDE APUBLIC For For
SANOFI SA FSS4SNIOL  30-Apr2024 WX 0 TOTHE TORS TO CARRY OUT C EXISTING OR NEW SHARES TO SOME OR ALL OF THE SALARIED EMPLOYEES AND CORPORATE  For For
‘OFFICERS OF THE GROUP
SANOFI SA FSSABNIOL  30-Apr2024  MIX 21 DELEGATION TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF COMPETENCE TO DECIDE ON THE ISSUANCE OF CESS TO THE C¢ CAPITAL MEMBERS OF For For
SAVINGS PLANS. WITH WAIVER OF PREEMPTIVE RIGHTS IN THEIR FAVOR
SANOFI SA FSS4SNIOL  30-Apr2024  MIX 2 DELEGATION TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF COMPETENCE TO DECIDE ON THE ISSUANCE OF SHARES OR SECURITIES GIVING ACCESS TO THE COMPANYS SHARE CAPITAL RESERVED FOR CATEGORIES  For For
‘OF BENEFICIARIES COMPOSED OF EMPLOYEES AND CORPORATE OFFICERS OF FOREIGN SUBSIDIARIES, WITH WAIVER OF PREEMPTIVE RIGHTS IN THEIR FAVOR
SANOFI SA FSSABNIOL  30-A0r2024  MIX 23 POWERS TO CARRY OUTFORMALITIES For For
SCHLUMBERGER LIMITED(SCHLUMBERGER N.V) 806857108 03-Apr-2024  Annual 1a Election of Director: Peter Coleman For For
‘SCHLUMBERGER LIMITED(SCHLUMBERGER N.\.) 806857108 03-Apr-2024  Annual 16, Election of Director: Patrick de LaChevardiére For For
SCHLUMBERGER LIMITED(SCHLUMBERGER N.V) 806857108 03-Apr-2024  Annual 1. Election of Director: Miguel Galuccio For Against
‘SCHLUMBERGER LIMITED(SCHLUMBERGER N..) 806857108 03-Apr-2024  Annual 16, Election of Director: Jim Hackett For For
SCHLUMBERGER LIMITED(SCHLUMBERGER N.V) 806857108 03-Apr-2024  Annual te Election of Director: Olvier Le Peuch For For
‘SCHLUMBERGER LIMITED(SCHLUMBERGER N..) 806857108 03-Apr-2024  Annual 1f. Election of Director: Samuel Leupold For For
SCHLUMBERGER LIMITED(SCHLUMBERGER N.V) 806857108 03-Apr-2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: Tatiana Mitrova For For
‘SCHLUMBERGER LIMITED(SCHLUMBERGER N..) 806857108 03-Apr-2024  Annual 1h. Election of Director: Maria MoraeusHanssen For For
SCHLUMBERGER LIMITED(SCHLUMBERGER N.V.) 806857108 03-Apr-2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: Vanitha Narayanan For Against
‘SCHLUMBERGER LIMITED(SCHLUMBERGER N.\.) 806857108 03-Apr-2024  Annual 1 Election of Director: Jeff Sheets For For
SCHLUMBERGER LIMITED(SCHLUMBERGER N.V) 806857108 03-Apr-2024  Annual Pt Election of Director: UlichSpiesshofer For For
‘SCHLUMBERGER LIMITED(SCHLUMBERGER N.\.) 806857108 03-Apr-2024  Annual 2. Advisory approval of our executivecompensation. For For
SCHLUMBERGER LIMITED(SCHLUMBERGER N.V) 806857108 03-Apr-2024  Annual 3 Approval of our consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 2023; our consolidated statement of income for the year ended December 31, 2023; and the declarations of dividends by our Board of  For For
oi 023, Form 10-K ended December 31, 2023,
‘SCHLUMBERGER LIMITED(SCHLUMBERGER N..) 806857108 03-Apr-2024  Annual a Ratfication ditors for 2024, For For
SDCL ENERGY EFFICIENCYINCOME TRUST PLC G7196H104  04-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 1 ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTSAND STATUTORY REPORTS For For
SDCL ENERGY EFFICIENCYINCOME TRUST PLC G7196H104  04-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 2 APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORT For For
SDCL ENERGY EFFICIENCYINCOME TRUST PLC G7196H104  04-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 3 RE-ELECT TONY ROPER AS DIRECTOR For For
SDCL ENERGY EFFICIENCYINCOME TRUST PLC G7196H104  04-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting a RE-ELECT HELEN CLARKSON ASDIRECTOR For For
SDCL ENERGY EFFICIENCYINCOME TRUST PLC G7196H104  04-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 5 RE-ELECT CHRISTOPHER KNOWLESAS DIRECTOR For For
SDCL ENERGY EFFICIENCYINCOME TRUST PLC G7196H104  04-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 6 RE-ELECT SARIKA PATEL ASDIRECTOR For For
SDCL ENERGY EFFICIENCYINCOME TRUST PLC G7196H104  04-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 7 For For
SDCL ENERGY EFFICIENCYINCOME TRUST PLC G7196H104  04-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 8 AUTHORISE THE AUDIT AND RISKCOMMITTEE TO FIXREMUNERATION OF AUDITORS For For
SDCL ENERGY EFFICIENCYINCOME TRUST PLC G7196H104  04-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 9 APPROVE COMPANY'S DIVIDENDPOLICY For For
SDCL ENERGY EFFICIENCYINCOME TRUST PLC G7196H104  04-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 10 AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITY For For
SDCL ENERGY EFFICIENCYINCOME TRUST PLC G7196H104  04-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 1 AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITYWITHOUT PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS For For
SDCL ENERGY EFFICIENCYINCOME TRUST PLC G7196H104  04-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 12 AUTHORISE MARKET PURCHASE OFORDINARY SHARES For For
SDCL ENERGY EFFICIENCYINCOME TRUST PLC G7196H104  04-5ep-2024  Annual General Meeting 13 AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TO CALLGENERAL MEETING WITH TWOWEEKS' NOTICE For For
‘SEQUOIA ECONOMIC INFRASTRUCTURE INCOME FUND LIMITE G8032L101  01-Aug2024  Annual General Meeting 1 TO RECEIVE THE FINANCIALSTATEMENTS AND DIRECTORS'REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31MARCH 2024 For For
SEQUOIA ECONOMIC INFRASTRUCTURE INCOME FUND LIMITE G8032U101  01-Aug2024  Annual General Meeting 2 TO APPROVE THE REPORT FOR 31 MARCH 2024 For For
‘SEQUOIA ECONOMIC INFRASTRUCTURE INCOME FUND LIMITE G8032L101  01-Aug2024  Annual General Meeting 3 THAT MS MARGARET STEPHENS BEELECTED AS A DIRECTOR OF THECOMPANY For For
SEQUOIA ECONOMIC INFRASTRUCTURE INCOME FUND LIMITE G8032L101  01-Aug2024  Annual General Meeting a ‘THAT MR PAUL LE PAGE BE ELECTEDAS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY For For
‘SEQUOIA ECONOMIC INFRASTRUCTURE INCOME FUND LIMITE G8032L101  01-Aug-2024  Annual General Meeting 5 THAT MR JAMES STEWART BE RE-ELECTED AS A DIRECTOR OF THECOMPANY. For For
SEQUOIA ECONOMIC INFRASTRUCTURE INCOME FUND LIMITE G8032U101  01-Aug2024  Annual General Meeting 6 ‘THAT MR TIMOTHY DRAYSON BERE-ELECTED AS A DIRECTOR OF THECOMPANY For For
‘SEQUOIA ECONOMIC INFRASTRUCTURE INCOME FUND LIMITE G8032L101  01-Aug2024  Annual General Meeting 7 THAT MRS FIONA LE POIDEVIN BERE-ELECTED AS A DIRECTOR OF THECOMPANY For For
SEQUOIA ECONOMIC INFRASTRUCTURE INCOME FUND LIMITE G8032U101  01-Aug2024  Annual General Meeting 8 ‘THAT GRANT THORNTON LIMITEDBE RE-APPOINTED AS AUDITORS OFTHE COMPANY For For
‘SEQUOIA ECONOMIC INFRASTRUCTURE INCOME FUND LIMITE G8032L101  01-Aug2024  Annual General Meeting 9 THAT THE DIREC OF THE THEIR NEXT PERIOD OF OFFICE For For
SEQUOIA ECONOMIC INFRASTRUCTURE INCOME FUND LIMITE G8032U101  01-Aug2024  Annual General Meeting 10 TO APPROVE THE C Y SET OUT IN THEPROSPECT THECOMPANY ON 10 FEBRUARY 2020 For For
'SEQUOIA ECONOMIC INFRASTRUCTURE INCOME FUND LIMITE G8032L101  01-Aug-2024  Annual General Meeting 1 THAT THE COMPANY. coMPANY For For
SEQUOIA ECONOMIC INFRASTRUCTURE INCOME FUND LIMITE G8032L101  01-Aug2024  Annual General Meeting 12 ‘THAT THE DIRECTORS BEAUTHORISED TO OFFER HOLDERSOF ORDINARY SHARES THE RIGHTTO ELECT TO RECEIVE FULLY PAIDSHARES INSTEAD OF CASH FORDIVIDENDS For For
'SEQUOIA ECONOMIC INFRASTRUCTURE INCOME FUND LIMITE G8032L101  01-Aug-2024  Annual General Meeting 13 THAT THE COMPANY O MAKE ACCORDANCE WITH OUT IN THE NOTICE For For
SEQUOIA ECONOMIC INFRASTRUCTURE INCOME FUND LIMITE G8032L101  01-Aug2024  Annual General Meeting 1 THAT THE T0 ALLOT FROM TREASURY) EQUITYSECURITIES FOR CASH NOTEXCEEDING 10 PERCENT For For
SHELLPLC 680827101 21-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 1 THAT THE COMPANY'S ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, TOGETHER WITH THE DIRECTORS REPORTS AND THE AUDITORS REPORT ON THOSE ACCOUNTS, BE  For For
RECEIVED
SHELL PLC G80827101  21:May2024  Annual General Meeting 2 THAT THE REPORT, EXCLUDING THE POLICY, SET OUT ON PAGES 191 TO 210 OF THE DIRECTORS REMUNERATION REPORT, FORTHE YEAR  For For
ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023, BE APPROVED
SHELLPLC 680827101 21-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 3 THAT DICK BOER BE REAPPOINTEDAS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY For For
SHELL PLC G80827101  21:May-2024  Annual General Meeting a ‘THAT NEIL CARSON BEREAPPOINTED AS A DIRECTOR OFTHE COMPANY For For
SHELLPLC 680827101 21-May-2024  Annual General Meeting B THAT ANN GODBEHERE BEREAPPOINTED AS A DIRECTOR OFTHE COMPANY For For
SHELL PLC G80827101  21:May2024  Annual General Meeting 3 ‘THAT SINEAD GORMAN BEREAPPOINTED AS A DIRECTOR OFTHE COMPANY For For
SHELLPLC 680827101 21-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 7 THAT JANE HOLL LUTE BEREAPPOINTED AS A DIRECTOR OFTHE COMPANY For For
SHELL PLC G80827101  21:May2024  Annual General Meeting 8 ‘THAT CATHERINE HUGHES BEREAPPOINTED AS A DIRECTOR OFTHE COMPANY. For For
SHELLPLC 680827101 21-May-2024  Annual General Meeting o THAT SIR ANDREW MACKENZIE BEREAPPOINTED AS A DIRECTOR OFTHE COMPANY For For
SHELL PLC G80827101  21:May-2024  Annual General Meeting 10 ‘THAT SIR CHARLES ROXBURGH BEREAPPOINTED AS A DIRECTOR OFTHE COMPANY For For
SHELLPLC 680827101 21-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 11, “THAT WAEL SAWAN BEREAPPOINTED AS A DIRECTOR OFTHE COMPANY For For
SHELL PLC G80827101  21:May-2024  Annual General Meeting el ‘THAT ABRAHAM (BRAM) SCHOT BEREAPPOINTED AS A DIRECTOR OFTHE COMPANY For For
SHELLPLC 680827101 21-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 13, “THAT LEENA SRIVASTAVA BEREAPPOINTED AS A DIRECTOR OFTHE COMPANY. For For
SHELL PLC G80827101  21:May2024  Annual General Meeting 1 ‘THAT CYRUS TARAPOREVALA BEREAPPOINTED AS A DIRECTOR OFTHE COMPANY For For
SHELLPLC 680827101 21-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 15, THAT ERNST & YOUNG LLP BEREAPPOINTED AS AUDITOR OF THECOMPANY TO HOLD OFFICE UNTILTHE CONCLUSION OF THE NEXTAGM OF THE COMPANY For For
SHELL PLC G80827101  21:May-2024  Annual General Meeting 16 ‘THAT THE AUDIT AND RISKCOMMITTEE BE AUTHORISED. THE THE AUDITOR FOR OF THE BOARD For For
SHELLPLC 680827101 21-May-2024  Annual General Meeting . AUTHORITY TO ALLOT SHARES For For
SHELL PLC G80827101  21:May-2024  Annual General Meeting 18 DISAPPLICATION OF PRE-EMPTIONRIGHTS. For For
SHELLPLC 680827101 21-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 1. AUTHORITY TO MAKE ON-MARKETPURCHASES OF ORDINARY SHARES For For
SHELL PLC G80827101  21:May-2024  Annual General Meeting 2. AUTHORITY TO MAKE OFF-MARKETPURCHASES OF ORDINARY SHARES. For For
SHELLPLC 680827101 21-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 21, AUTHORITY FOR CERTAINDONATIONS AND EXPENDITURE For For
SHELL PLC G80827101  21:May2024  Annual General Meeting 2 For For
SHELLPLC 680827101 21-May-2024  Annual General Meeting 23 PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS RESOLUTION IS A SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL: THE COMPANY HAS RECEIVED NOTICE PURSUANT TO THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 OF THE INTENTION TO MOVE THE RESOLUTION  Against  Against
SET FORTH ON PAGE 8 AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY WAY OF REFERENCE AT THE COMPANY'S 2024 AGM. THE RESOLUTION HAS BEEN AGROUP OF
BE READ TOGETHER WITH THEIR STATEMENT IN SUPPORT OF THEIR PROPOSED RESOLUTION SET FORTH ON PAGE 8
SHIMANO INC. 172262108 27-Mar2024  Annual General Mesting. 1 Approve Appropriation of Surplus For For
SHIMANO INC. 172262108 27-Mar-2024  Annual General Meeting 21 Appoint a Director Shimano, Yozo For For
SHIMANO INC. 172262108 27-Mar2024  Annual General Mesting. 22 Appoint a Director Shimano, Taizo For For
SHIMANO INC. 172262108 27-Mar-2024  Annual General Meeting 23 Appoint a Director Toyoshima,Takashi For For
SHIMANO INC. 172262108 27-Mar2024  Annual General Mesting. 24 ‘Appoint a Director Tsuzaki Masahiro For For
SHIMANO INC. 172262108 27-Mar-2024  Annual General Meeting 3 Appoint a Corporate AuditorYoshimoto, Masayoshi For Against
SHIMANO INC. 172262108 27-Mar2024  Annual General Mesting. a ‘Appoint a Substitute CorporateAuditor Kondo, Yukihiro For For
SHIN-ETSU CHEMICAL CO. LTD. 72810120 27un-2024  Annual General Meeting 1 Approve Appropriation of Surplus For For
SHIN-ETSU CHEMICAL CO. LTD. 72810121 274un-2025  Annual General Mesting. 21 ‘Appoint a Director Akiya, Fumio For For
SHIN-ETSU CHEMICAL CO. LTD. 72810122 27un-2026  Annual General Meeting 22 Appoint a Director Saito, Yasuhiko For For
SHIN-ETSU CHEMICAL CO. LTD. 172810123 274un-2027  Annual General Mesting. 23 Appoint a Director Ueno, Susumu For For
SHIN-ETSU CHEMICAL CO. LTD. 72810124 27un-2028  Annual General Meeting 24 Appoint a Director Todoroki, For For
SHIN-ETSU CHEMICAL CO. LTD. 172810125 274un-2029  Annual General Mesting. 25 ‘Appoint a Director Komiyama, For For
SHIN-ETSU CHEMICAL CO. LTD. 17281016 27un-2030  Annual General Meeting 26 Appoint a Director Nakamura, For For
SHIN-ETSU CHEMICAL CO. LTD. 172810127 274un-2031  Annual General Mesting. 27 Appoint a Director Michael H. For For
SHIN-ETSU CHEMICAL CO. LTD. 7281018 27-un-2032  Annual General Meeting 28 Appoint a Director Hasegawa, For For
SHIN-ETSU CHEMICAL CO. LTD. 172810129 274un-2033  Annual General Mesting. 29 Appoint a Director Hibino, Takashi For For
SHIN-ETSU CHEMICAL CO. LTD. 72810130 27un-2034  Annual General Meeting 3 Approve Issuance of Share For For
SIEMENS AG DE971218  08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting 2 APPROVE ALLOCATION OF INCOMEAND DIVIDENDS OF EUR 4.7 PERSHARE For For
SIEMENS AG D69671218  08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting 31 APPROVE DISCHARGE OFMANAGEMENT BOARD MEMBERROLAND BUSCH FOR FISCAL YEAR2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG DE971218  08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting 32 APPROVE DISCHARGE OFMANAGEMENT BOARD MEMBERCEDRIK NEIKE FOR FISCAL YEAR2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG D69671218  08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting 33 APPROVE DISCHARGE 3 For For
SIEMENS AG DE971218  08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting 34 APPROVE DISCHARGE OFMANAGEMENT BOARD MEMBERRALF THOMAS FOR FISCAL YEAR2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG 69671218 08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting 35 APPROVE DISCHARGE OFMANAGEMENT BOARD MEMBERIUDITH WIESE FOR FISCAL YEAR2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG DE971218  08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting a1 APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBER JIMSNABE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG 69671218 08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting a2 APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERBIRGIT STEINBORN FOR FISCAL YEAR2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG DE971218  08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting a3 APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERWERNER BRANDT FOR FISCAL YEAR2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG D69671218  08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting a4 APPROVE DISCHARGE FISCALYEAR 2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG DE971218  08Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting as APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERMICHAEL DIEKMANN FOR FISCALYEAR 2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG D69671218  08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting a6 APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERREGINA E. DUGAN FOR FISCAL YEAR2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG 069671218 08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting a7 APPROVE DISCHARGE FOR FISCALYEAR 20: For For
SIEMENS AG 69671218 08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting a8 APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERBETTINA HALLER FOR FISCAL YEAR2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG 069671218 08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting a9 APPROVE DISCHARGE HARTMANN FOR FISCALYEAR 20: For For
SIEMENS AG D69671218  08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting 410 APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERKERYN LEE JAMES FOR FISCAL YEAR2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG DE971218  08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting 411 APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERHARALD KERN FOR FISCAL YEAR2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG 69671218 08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting a12 APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERJUERGEN KERNER FOR FISCAL YEAR2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG DE971218  08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting 413 APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERMARTINA MERZ FOR FISCAL YEAR2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG 69671218 08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting a1a APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERCHRISTIAN PFEIFFER FOR FISCALYEAR 2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG DE971218  08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting 415 APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERBENOIT POTIER FOR FISCAL YEAR2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG D69671218  08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting 416 APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERHAGEN REIMER FOR FISCAL YEAR2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG DE971218  08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting 417 APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERNORBERT REITHOFER FOR FISCALYEAR 2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG D69671218  08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting 418 APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERKASPER RORSTED FOR FISCAL YEAR2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG DE971218  08Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting 419 APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERNEMAT SHAFIK FOR FISCAL YEAR2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG 69671218 08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting 420 APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERNATHALIE VON SIEMENS FOR FISCALYEAR 2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG 069671218 08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting 421 APPROVE DISCHARGE HAEL LYEAR 2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG 69671218 08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting 422 APPROVE DISCHARGE IMON Fi 3 For For
SIEMENS AG DE971218  08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting a2 APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERGRAZIA VITTADINI FOR FISCAL YEAR2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG 69671218 08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting 428 APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBERMATTHIAS ZACHERT FOR FISCALYEAR 2022/23 For For
SIEMENS AG DE971218  08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting 425 APPROVE DISCHARGE UKUNFT FOR FISCALYEAR 20 For For
SIEMENS AG 69671218 08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting 5 RATIFYPRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERSGMBH AS AUDITORS FOR FISCALYEAR 2023/24 For For
SIEMENS AG DE971218  08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting 6 APPROVE REMUNERATION POLICY. For For
SIEMENS AG 69671218 08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting 7 APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORT For For
SIEMENS AG DE971218  08Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting 8 APPROVE CREATION OF EUR 480 MILLION POOL OF CAPITAL WITH PARTIAL EXCLUSION OF PREEMPTIVE RIGHTS, For For
SIEMENS AG 69671218 08-Feb-2024  Annual General Meeting 9 APPROVE ISSUANCE OF WITH WARRANTS AT/ PREEMPTIVE RIGHTS UP. NOMINAL AMOUNT OF EUR 15 BILLION; APPROVE  For For
CREATION OF EUR 210 MILLION POOL OF CAPITAL TO GUARANTEE CONVERSION RIGHTS
SKHYNIXINC YB0BSF100  27-Mar-2024  Annual General Meeting 1 APPROVAL OF FINANCIALSTATEMENTS For For
SKHYNIX INC YBOBSFI00  27-Mar-2024  Annual General Meeting 2 AMENDMENT OF ARTICLES OFINCORPORATION For For

SKHYNIXINC YB0BSF100  27-Mar-2024  Annual General Meeting 3 ELECTION OF INSIDE DIRECTOR ANHYEON For For
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ELECTION OF OUTSIDE DIRECTORSON HYEON CHEOL
ELECTION OF A NON-PERMANENTDIRECTOR JANG YONG HO
ELECTION OF OUTSIDE DIRECTORWHO IS AN AUDIT COMMITTEEMEMBER YANG DONG HUN
APPROVAL OF REMUNERATION FOR DIRECTOR
AMENDMENT OF ARTICLES ONRETIREMENT ALLOWANCE FORDIRECTOR
TO RECEIVE THE COMPANYSANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTSFOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31DECEMBER 2023 TOGETHER WITHTHE REPORTS OF THE DIRECTORSAND AUDITORS
TO DECLARE A FINAL DIVIDEND OFUSDO.21 PER ORDINARY SHARE FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER2023
TO APPROVE THE ANNUAL REPORT ON DIRECTORS REMUNERATION CONTAINED IN THE DIRECTORS REMUNERATION REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 AS SET OUT ON PAGES 1820
216 OF THE 2023 ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS.
TO ELECT DIEGO DE GIORGI AS ANEXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
TO ELECT DIANE JURGEN: NON-
TO RE-ELECT SHIRISH APTE AS ANINDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVEDIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT DAVID CONNER AS ANINDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVEDIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT JACKIE HUNT AS ANINDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVEDIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT ROBIN LAWTHER, CBEAS AN INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
TORE-ELECT NON-EXEC
TO RE-ELECT PHIL RIVETT AS ANINDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVEDIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT DAVID TANG AS ANINDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVEDIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT DR JOSE VINALS ASGROUP CHAIRMAN
TO RE-ELECT BILL WINTERS AS ANEXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT DR LINDA YUEH, CBEAS AN INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
TO RE-APPOINT ERNST and YOUNGLLP (EY) AS AUDITOR TO THECOMPANY FROM THE END OF THEAGM UNTIL THE END OF NEXTYEARS AGM
Bl THE TEE, ACTING FOR THE BOARD, TO SET OF THE AUDITOR
THE COMPANY. TO MAKEP L INCURPOLITICAL EXPENDITURE WITHINTHE LIMITS PRESCRIBED IN THERESOLUTION
TO AUTHORISE THE BOARD TOALLOT ORDINARY SHARES.
TO EXTEND THE AUTHORITY TO ALLOT ORDINARY
PURSUANT TO RESOLUTION 25
TO AUTHORISE THE BOARD TO ALLOT SHARES AND GRANT RIGHTS TO SUBSCRIBE FOR OR TO CONVERT ANY SECURITY INTO SHARES IN RELATION TO ANY ISSUES BY THE COMPANY OF EQUITY
CONVERTIBLE ADDITIONAL TIER 1 SECURITIES.
TO AUTHORISE THE BOARD TO DISAPPLY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS IN RELATION TO THE AUTHORITY GRANTED PURSUANT TO RESOLUTION 19
IN ADDITION TO THE AUTHORITY 2, THE BOARD TO DISAPPLY PRE- EMPTION RIGHTS IN RELATION TO THE AUTHORITY GRANTED PURSUANT TO
RESOLUTION 19 FOR THE PURPOSES OF ACQUISITIONS AND OTHER CAPITAL INVESTMENTS
IN ADDITION TO THE 22AND 23,
RESPECT OF EQUITY CONVERTIBLE ADDITIONAL TIER 1 SECURITIES. PURSUANT TO RESOLUTION 21
TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TOMAKE MARKET PURCHASES OF ITSOWN ORDINARY SHARES
TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TOMAKE MARKET PURCHASES OF ITSOWN PREFERENCE SHARES.
TO ENABLE THE COMPANY TO CALLA GENERAL MEETING OTHER THANAN ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ONNO LESS THAN 14 CLEAR DAYSNOTICE
TO AMEND THE ARTICLES OF ETOUTIN UBJECT TO UPON THE PASSINGOF THE SPECIAL RESOLUTION ATTHE CLASS MEETING
THAT THIS CLASS MEETING OF THE HOLDERS OF THE ORDINARY SHARES IN THE COMPANY HERESY SANCTIONS AND CONSENTS TO EVERY VARIATION, ALTERATION, MODIFICATION OR ABROGATION OF
THE RIGHTS, PRIVILEGES AND RESTRICTIONS ATTACHING TO THE ORDINARY SHARES WHICH IS OR MAY BE INVOLVED IN OR EFFECTED BY THE PASSING OR IMPLEMENTATION OF RESOLUTION 28 AS
SET OUT IN THE NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY AMENDING THE COMPANY'S ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTSAND STATUTORY REPORTS
APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORT
RE-ELECT JOHN WHITTLE ASDIRECTOR
RE-ELECT SHELAGH MASON ASDIRECTOR
RE-ELECT CHARLOTTE DENTON ASDIRECTOR
RE-ELECT GARY YARDLEY ASDIRECTOR
RATIFYPRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLPAS AUDITORS
AUTHORISE BOARD TO FIXREMUNERATION OF AUDITORS
APPROVE COMPANY'S DIVIDENDPOLICY
AUTHORISE MARKET PURCHASE OFORDINARY SHARES
ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTSAND STATUTORY REPORTS FORFISCAL YEAR 2023
APPROVE ALLOCATION OF INCOMEAND DIVIDENDS OF EUR 1.85 PERSHARE
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFPERSONALLY LIABLE PARTNER FORFISCAL YEAR 2023
APPROVE DISCHARGE OFSUPERVISORY BOARD FOR FISCALYEAR 2023
RATIFY KPMG AG FOR REPORTING FORFISCAL YEAR 2024
ELECT DIETER STEINKAMP TO THESUPERVISORY BOARD
APPROVE CREATION OF EUR 5.6MILLION POOL OF AUTHORIZEDCAPITAL WITH OR WITHOUTEXCLUSION OF PREEMPTIVE RIGHTS.

10 BY SUCH NUMBER OF SHARES REPURCHASED BY THE COMPANY UNDER THE AUTHORITY GRANTED.

‘THE BOARD TO DISAPPLY PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS IN RELATION TO THE AUTHORITY GRANTED, IN

AMEND ARTICLES RE: PROOF OFENTITLEMENT
AUTHORIZE SHARE REPUR E ORCANCELLATION OF REPURC
AUTHORIZE USE OF WHEN REPL

APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORT
Approve Appropriation of Surplus

Amend Artcles to: Approve MinorRevisions.
Appoint a Director Kunibe, Takeshi
Appoint a Director Nakashima, Toru
Appoint a Director Kudo, Teiko

Appoint a Director Ito, Fumihiko

Appoint a Director Isshiki,Toshihiro
‘Appoint a Director Gono, Yoshiyuki
Appoint a Director Yamazaki, Shozo
Appoint a Director Kadonaga,Sonosuke
Appoint a Director Tsutsui Yoshinobu
‘Appoint a Director Shimbo,Katsuyoshi
Appoint a Director Sakural, Eriko

‘Appoint a Director Charles D. Lake Il
Appoint a Director Jenifer Rogers

Shareholder P
Shareholder pr customers” plans)
TO RECEIVE THE COMPANY'* AL “THE REPORTS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT:

TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORSREMUNERATION REPORT (OTHERTHAN THE PART CONTAINING THEDIRECTORS' REMUNERATIONPOLICY) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30JUNE 2024

TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORS'REMUNERATION POLICY, AS SETOUT ON PAGE 88 OF THE ANNUALREPORT AND ACCOUNTS

TO APPROVE THE COMPANY Y70 PAY YEAR

THAT THE DIREC TO OFFER HOLDERSOF ORDINARY ‘GBPTHE RIGHT TO ELECT TO RECEIVENEW ORDINARY SHARES.

TO RE-ELECT NICK HEWSON AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT JON AUSTEN AS ADIRECTOR.

TO RE-ELECT FRANCES DAVIES AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT VINCE PRIOR AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT SAPNA SHAH AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT CATHRYNVANDERSPAR AS A DIRECTOR

TO RE-APPOINT BDO LLP AS THECOMPANY'S AUDITOR TO HOLDOFFICE FROM THE CONCLUSION OFTHIS MEETING UNTIL THECONCLUSION OF THE NEXT AGM
THE DIRECTOR:

“THAT THE INVESTMENT OBJECTIVEAND POLICY BE APPROVED ANDADOPTED

“THAT THE ENTRY INTO THE NEWSERVICE AGREEMENTS BE AND AREHEREBY APPROVED.

THAT THE DIREC T0 ALOT COMPANY AND| TO SUBSCRIBE FOR ORCONVERT ANY SECURITY INTOSHARES.

THAT IF RESOLUTION 16 IS PASSED,THE DIRECTORS BE EMPOWERED TOALLOT EQUITY SECURITIES FORCASH AS IF SECTION 561(1) OF THEACT DID NOT APPLY

‘THAT IF RESOLUTION 16 IS PASSED,THE DIRECTORS BE EMPOWERED INADDITION TO RESOLUTION 17 TOALLOT EQUITY SECURITIES FORCASH AS IF 5.561 DID NOT APPLY

THAT THE COMPANY BEAUTHORISED TO MAKE MARKETPURCHASES OF ITS ORDINARYSHARES

THAT GENERAL NY ANNUAL OF THE COMPANY MAYBE CALLED ON NOT LESS THAN 14CLEAR DAYS' NOTICE

ELECT CHAIRMAN OF MEETING

PREPARE AND APPROVE LIST OFSHAREHOLDERS

APPROVE AGENDA OF MEETING

DESIGNATE INSPECTOR(S) OFMINUTES OF MEETING

ACKNOWLEDGE PROPERCONVENING OF MEETING

ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTSAND STATUTORY REPORTS

APPROVE ALLOCATION OF INCOMEAND DIVIDENDS OF SEK 13.00 PERSHARE

APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORT

APPROVE DISCHARGE OF BOARDAND PRESIDENT

AUTHORIZE REPURCHASE OF UP a ND/OR BSHARES E OFREPURCH
AUTHORIZE SHARE REPURCHASEPROGRAM
APPROVE ISSUANCE OFCONVERTIBLE TOA MAXIMUM OF 198

AMEND ARTICLES RE: CHAIRMAN OFSHAREHOLDERS MEETINGS
DETERMINE NUMBER OFDIRECTORS (9]
DETERMINE NUMBER OF AUDITORS(2)
APPROVE REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS IN THE AMOUNT OF SEK 3.9 MILLION FOR CHAIR, SEK 1.1 MILLION FOR VICE CHAIR AND SEK 795 DIRECTORS; APPROVE FOR
COMMITTEE WORK
REELECT JON FREDRIK BAKSAAS ASDIRECTOR
REELECT HELENE BARNEKOW ASDIRECTOR,
REELECT STINA BERGFORS ASDIRECTOR
REELECT HANS BIORCK AS DIRECTOR
REELECT PAR BOMAN AS DIRECTOR
REELECT KERSTIN HESSIUS ASDIRECTOR
ELECT LOUISE LINDH AS NEWDIRECTOR
REELECT FREDRIK LUNDBERG ASDIRECTOR
REELECT ULF RIESE AS DIRECTOR
REELECT PAR BOMAN AS BOARD CHAIRMAN
RATIFYPRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS ANDDELOITTE AS AUDITORS
APPROVE REMUNERATION POLICYAND OTHER TERMS OFEMPLOYMENT FOR EXECUTIVEMANAGEMENT
APPROVE PROPOSAL OF AUDITORSIN wiTHOUT
PLEASE NOTE THAT I \MEND BANK
TO RE-ELECT COGMAN, DAVIDPETER AS A DIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT MURRAY, MARTINJAMES AS A DIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT SWIRE, MERLINBINGHAM AS A DIRECTOR
00P: THEDIRECTORS TO Fi
TO GRANT A GENERAL MANDATETO THE DIRECTORS TO BUY BACKSHARES
TO GRANT A GENERAL MANDATE TO THE DIRECTORS TO ALLOT, ISSUE AND DEAL WITH ADDITIONAL SHARES IN THE COMPANY

‘THAT THE ANNUAL AUDITEDFINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THECOMPANY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31MARCH 2024, AND THE REPORTS OFTHE DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS BERECEIVED
THAT DELOITTE, BE REAPHC THE THE NEXT ANNUAL
‘THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTC OF THE AUDITORS

THAT MELANIE GEE BE RE-ELECTEDAS A DIRECTOR
THAT JULIE CHERRINGTON BE RE-ELECTED AS A DIRECTOR

THAT CRISTINA CSIMMA BE RE-ELECTED AS A DIRECTOR

THAT VIRGINIA HOLMES BE RE-ELECTED AS A DIRECTOR

‘THAT ROBERT HUTCHINSON BE RE-ELECTED AS A DIRECTOR

THAT KEMAL MALIK BE RE-ELECTEDAS A DIRECTOR

‘THAT GIAN PIERO REVERBERI BE RE-ELECTED AS A DIRECTOR

“THAT THE REPORT ONIMPLEMENTATION OF THEREMUNERATION POLICY FOR NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS SET OUT INTHE ANNUAL REPORT OF THECOMPANY BE APPROVED
‘THAT THE DIRECTORS BEAUTHORISED TO ALLOT AND ISSUE,GRANT RIGHTS TO SUBSCRIBE FOROR TO CONVERT SECURITIES INTOORDINARY SHARES OF THECOMPANY
THAT THE COMPANY O MAKE TS SHARES

THAT THE TO ALLOT HARES FOR C/ LE 6.2 OF THE ARTICLES DIDNOT APPLY

Election of Director to hold officeunti the next annual meeting: Dr.Aart J. de Geus.

Election of Director to hold officeunti the next annual meeting: RoyVallee

Election of Director the next

Election of Director to hold officeunti the next annual meeting: LuisBorgen

Election of Director to hold officeunt the next annual meeting: MarcN. Casper

Election of Director to hold office until the next annual meeting: Janice D. Chaffin

Election of Director to hold officeunt the next annual meeting: BruceR. Chizen

Election of Director the Johi

Election of Director to hold officeuntl the next annual meeting Robert G. Painter

Election of Director to hold officeunti the next annual meeting:leannine P. Sargent

Election of Director the next
Pl ded.
T our . as disclosed inthe attached
Toratify fir e 2,20,

Boardch: at the meeting.

For
For

For

Against
Against



TAIWAN SEMICONDUCTORMFG. CO. LTD.
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TARGET HEALTHCARE REIT PLC

TARGET HEALTHCARE REIT PLC

TARGET HEALTHCARE REIT PLC

TARGET HEALTHCARE REIT PLC

TARGET HEALTHCARE REIT PLC

TARGET HEALTHCARE REIT PLC

TAYLOR MARITIMEINVESTMENTS LIMITED.
TAYLOR MARITIMEINVESTMENTS LIMITED.
TAYLOR MARITIMEINVESTMENTS LIMITED.
TAYLOR MARITIMEINVESTMENTS LIMITED.
TAYLOR MARITIMEINVESTMENTS LIMITED.
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TAYLOR MARITIMEINVESTMENTS LIMITED.
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TECHNIP ENERGIES N.V.
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TECHNIP ENERGIES N.V.
TECHNIP ENERGIES N.V.
TECHNIP ENERGIES N.V.
TECHNIP ENERGIES N.V.
TECHNIP ENERGIES N.V.
TECHNIP ENERGIES N.V.
TECHNIP ENERGIES N.V.
TECHNIP ENERGIES N.V.
TECHNIP ENERGIES N.V.
TECHNIP ENERGIES N.V.
TECHNIP ENERGIES N.V.
TECHNIP ENERGIES N.V.
TECHNIP ENERGIES N.V.
TECHNIP ENERGIES N.V.
TECHNIP ENERGIES N.V.
TECHNIP ENERGIES N.V.
TENCENT HOLDINGS LTD.
TENCENT HOLDINGS LTD.
TENCENT HOLDINGS LTD.
TENCENT HOLDINGS LTD.
TENCENT HOLDINGS LTD.
TENCENT HOLDINGS LTD.
TENCENT HOLDINGS LTD.
TENCENT HOLDINGS LTD.
TENCENT HOLDINGS LTD.

TEXAS PACIFIC LANDCORPORATION
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TEXAS PACIFIC LANDCORPORATION
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THE COCA-COLA COMPANY
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THE COCA-COLA COMPANY
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THE COCA-COLA COMPANY
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THE COCA-COLA COMPANY
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THE COCA-COLA COMPANY
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THE COCA-COLA COMPANY

THE COCA-COLA COMPANY

THE COCA-COLA COMPANY

THE NAVIGATOR COMPANY S.A

THE NAVIGATOR COMPANY S.A
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To accept 2023 Business Report andFinancial Statements:

To revise the Articles of Incorporation

To appr k vear 2024

Director - C.C. Wei*

Director - F.C. Tseng*

Director - Ming-Hsin Kung*

Director -Sir Peter L. Bonfield

Director - Michael R. Splintert

Director - Moshe N. Gavrielovi

Director - L. Rafael Reifi

Director - Ursula M. Burnsit

Director - Lynn L. Elsenhansit

Director - Chuan Lint

‘THAT THE ANNUAL REPORT ANDACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED30 JUNE 2024 BE RECEIVED

‘THAT THE DIRECTORS' ANNUALREPORT ON REMUNERATION FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 BEAPPROVED

“THAT THE MAXIMUM LIMIT ONAGGREGATE DIRECTORS' FEES BEINCREASED TO 300,000 GBP.

“THAT THE COMPANY'S DIVIDENDPOLICY BE APPROVED

THAT ERNST. THE

THAT THE DIREC

TO RE-ELECT MICHAEL BRODTMANAS A DIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT RICHARD COTTON AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT ALISON FYFE AS ADIRECTOR.

TO RE-ELECT VINCE NIBLETT AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT AMANDA THOMPSELLAS A DIRECTOR

AUTHORITY TO ALLOT SHARES

TO EMPOWER THE DIRECTORS TOALLOT EQUITY REGARD. TOTHE LIMITS SET OUT IN

THAT THE COMPANY BEAUTHORISED TO MAKE MARKETPURCHASES AS PER THE TERMS SETOUT IN THE NOTICE OF MEETING

THAT A GENERAL MEETING OTHERTHAN AN ANNUAL GENERALMEETING MAY BE CALLED ON NOTLESS THAN 14 CLEAR DAYS' NOTICE

TO RECEIVE THE FINANCIALSTATEMENTS AND DIRECTORS'REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31MARCH 2024

TO APPROVE THE poLICY. ‘THE ANNUAL REPORTFOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH2024.

TO APPROVE THE DIRE: REPORT FOR 31 MARCH 2024

THAT HENRY STRUTT BE RE-ELECTEDAS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

“THAT EDWARD BUTTERY BE RE-ELECTED AS A DIRECTOR OF THECOMPANY.

‘THAT TRUDI CLARK BE RE-ELECTEDAS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

‘THAT SANDRA PLATTS BE RE-ELECTED AS A DIRECTOR OF THECOMPANY

‘THAT CHARLES MALTBY BE ELECTEDAS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

‘THAT REBECCA BROSNAN BEELECTED AS A DIRECTOR OF THECOMPANY

THAT GORDON FRENCH BE ELECTEDAS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

‘THAT DELOITTE LLP BE RE-APPOINTED AS AUDITORS OF THECOMPANY

THAT THE OF THE THEIR NEXT PERIOD OF OFFICE

“THAT THE COMPANY'S DIVIDENDPOLICY BE APPROVED

‘THAT THE COMPANY BEAUTHORISED TO MAKE MARKETACQUISITIONS

‘THAT THE DIRECTORS OF THECOMPANY BE AND ARE HEREBYEMPOWERED TO ISSUE SHARES INTHE COMPANY OR RIGHTS TOSUBSCRIBE FOR SUCH SHARES INTHE COMPANY FOR CASH

Election of Director: Jean-PierreClamadieu

Election of Director: Terrence R.Curtin

Election of Director: Carol A.(*John") Davidson

Election of Director: Lynn A. Dugle

Election of Director: William A Jeffrey

Election of Director: Syaru Shirlevlin

Election of Director: Heath A. Mitts

Election of Director: Abhiiit V.Talwalkar

Election of Director: Mark C.Trudeau

Election of Director: Dawn C.Willoughby

Election of Director: Laura H. Wright

o elect Carol A. (*lohn") Davidsonas the Chairman of the Board ofbDirectors.

Election of the individual member ofthe Management Development andCompensation Committee: Abhiiit Y.Talwalkar

Election of the individual member ofthe Management Development andCompensation Committee: Mark C.Trudeau

Election of the individual member ofthe Management Development andCompensation Committee: Dawn C.Willoughby
h,

« UNTILTHE THE NEXT ANNUAL GENERALMEETING

To v
to the 2025 Annual General Meetine.

To approve the 2023 Annual Report of TE C¢ (excluding the ended September 29, 2023, the consolidated financial statements for the fiscal
ear ended Seotember 29, 2023 and tion Report for the September 29.2023).
To apor TE C . 023,
o appr TE tvity Lt 29,2023
To release the members of theBoard of Directors. TE C the 29,2023,
o elect Deloitte & Touche LLP s TE( tvity forfiscal year 2024,
o elect Deloitte AG, Zurich,Switzerland, as TE Ct il TE tvit
Toelect A h, Switzerland, next Meeting,
An advisory vote to approve namedexecutive officer compensation.
An advisory vote to approve c 29,2023
Abinding approve
Abinding approve for the
0 appr ber 29,2023,
To approve a dividend payment to shareholders equal to $2.60 per issued share to be paid in four the third fiscal 2024 and ending in the
second fiscal auarter of 2025 ursuant to the terms of the dividend resolution,
the CapitalBand and related riicles of association of
sharecapital for d under TE( related association of TE ivit
tvity's articles e
TE tvity's articles hybrid meetings
TE tvity's articles the Board of 'd mandates.
o approve the TE Connectivity Ltd. 2024 Stock and Incentive Plan.
Merger Toapprove the mer byand between TE C and TE C o
Reserves Proposal: To approve, on a . the reduction of plc to allow for reserves of TE Connectivity

olc.
PROPOSAL TO ADOPT THEFINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE2023 FINANCIAL YEAR

PROPOSAL TO ADOPT A CASHDIVIDEND OF EUR 0.57 PERORDINARY SHARE FROM 2023 NETINCOME

ADVISORY VOTE ON THEREMUNERATION REPORT FOR THE2023 FINANCIAL YEAR

PROPOSAL NV, AS THECOMPANY § STATUTORY AUDITORFOR THE 2024 FINANCIAL YEAR
PROPOSAL TO DISCHARGE THEEXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FROMUABILITY

PROPOSAL TO DISCHARGE THENON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS FROMLIABILITY

PROPOSAL TO RE-APPOINT ARNAUDPIETON AS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

PROPOSAL AS NON-
PROPOSAL

PROPOSAL TO RE-APPOINT COLETTECOHEN AS NON-EXECUTIVEDIRECTOR
PROPOSAL

PROPOSAL IMONEYERS AS NON-

PROPOSAL NON-t

PROPOSAL TO RE-APPOINTFRANCESCO VENTURINI AS NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
PROPOSAL TO APPOINT MAELLEGAVET AS NON-EXECUTIVEDIRECTOR
PROPOSAL TO APPOINT MATTHIEUMALIGE AS NON-EXECUTIVEDIRECTOR
PROPOSAL TO AUTHORIZE THEBOARD TO CAUSE THE COMPANYTO ACQUIRE SHARES IN ITS ISSUEDSHARE CAPITAL
PROPOSAL TO CANCEL TRANCHE
7O RECEIVE AND CONSIDER THEAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, THE DIRECTORS REPORT AND THE YEAR ENDED.
TO DECLARE A FINAL DIVIDEND.
TO RE-ELECT MR CHARLES ST LEGER SEARLE AS DIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT PROFESSOR KE YANGAS DIRECTOR
Bl CTORS TO FIX THE
UDITOR THE CTORS TO FiX
TO GRANT A GENERAL MANDATE TO THE DIRECTORS TO ISSUE NEW SHARES.
TO GRANT A GENERAL MANDATETO THE DIRECTORS TO REPURCHASESHARES
TO APPROVE THE PROPOSED TO THE THIRD AMENDED
FOURTH AMENDED AND RESTATED MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION AND ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY
Election of Class | Director to serveuntil the 2025 Annual Meeting ofStockholders: Barbara J. Duganier
Election of Class | Director to serveuntil the 2025 Annual Meeting ofStockholders: Tyler Glover
Election of Class | Director to serveuntil the 2025 Annual Meeting ofstockholders: Karl F. Kurz
Election of Class Il Director to serveuntil the 2025 Annual Meeting ofstockholders: Robert Roosa
Election of Class il Director to serve until the 2025 Annual Meeting of Stockholders: Murray Stahl
Election of Class Il Director to serveuntil the 2025 Annual Meeting ofStockholders: Marguerite Woung-Chapman

proxy at TE Connectivity's 2025 Annual General Meeting of shareholders and also at any shareholder meeting that may be held prior

ASSOCIATION AND ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY AND TO ADOPT THE

To approve, by to
To ratify the appointment ofDeloitte & Touche LLP as theCompany's independent the 31,2020,
the Company's Second Amended and - « 25% of pany’s right
of stockholders.
To consider a non-bind dment to the Company's
To consider a ability to act bywritten consent.
To consider a of directors.

TO RECEIVE THE ACCOUNTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024,TOGETHER WITH THE REPORTS OFTHE DIRECTORS AND AUDITORTHEREON
TO APPROVE THE ANNUAL REPORTON REMUNERATION FOR THE YEARENDED 30 APRIL 2024
TO RE-ELECT M DOBSON AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT R DOWNEY AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
TO RE-ELECT R C PERRINS AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
TO RE-ELECT R STEARN AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT A KEMP AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT N ADAMS AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT W JACKSON AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
TO RE-ELECT E ADEKUNLE AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-ELECT 5 SANDS AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
TO RE-APPOINT KPMG LLP ASAUDITOR OF THE COMPANY TOHOLD OFFICE UNTIL THECONCLUSION OF THE NEXTGENERAL MEETING
Bl THE TEE
‘THAT THE DIRECTORS BEAUTHORISED TO ALLOT SHARESAND GRANT RIGHTS TO SUBSCRIBEFOR, OR CONVERT ANY SECURITYINTO, SHARES
‘THAT, SUBJECT TO RESOLUTION 14,THE DIRECTORS BE AUTHORISED TOALLOT AND/OR SELL EQUITYSECURITIES FOR CASH AS IF SECTIONS61 OF THE ACT DID NOT APPLY
‘THAT, SUBJECT TO RESOLUTION 14AND, IN ADDITION “THE DIRECTORS BE LLOT EQUITY SECURITIES FORCASH
THAT THE COMPANY BEAUTHORISED TO MAKE MARKETPURCHASES OF ITS OWN SHARES
“THAT THE COMPANY AND ITSSUBSIDIARIES BE AUTHORISED TOMAKE POLITICAL DONATIONS
‘THAT GENERAL MEETINGS OF THECOMPANY (OTHER THAN ANNUALGENERAL MEETINGS) MAY BECALLED BY NOTICE OF NOT LESSTHAN 14 CLEAR DAYS
THAT SUBJECT TO THE THE NEW ORDINARY HARE PAID
Election of Director: Herb Allen
Election of Director: Marc Bolland
Election of Director: Ana Botin
Election of Director: Christopher C.Davis
Election of Director: Barry Diller
Election of Director: CarolynEverson
Election of Director: Helene D. Gavle
Election of Director: Thomas 5.Gayner
Election of Director: Alexis M.Herman
Election of Director: Maria Elenalagomasino
Election of Director: Amity Millhiser
Election of Director: James Quincey.
Election of Director: Caroline J. Tsay.
Election of Director: David B.Weinberg
Advisory vote to approve executivecompensation
Approve The Coca-Cola Company2024 Equity Plan
Approve The Coca-Cola CompanyGlobal Employee Stock PurchasePlan
Rafy the Emst &Young. the Company to serve for
by the C ' ity and

by the decline in the quality of accessible medical care

APPROVE INDIVIDUAL AND. AL
APPROVE ALLOCATION OF INCOME

For

Against
Against
Against
Against
For



THE NAVIGATOR COMPANY S.A
THE NAVIGATOR COMPANY S.A
THE NAVIGATOR COMPANY S.A
THE NAVIGATOR COMPANY S.A
THE PROCTER & GAMBLECOMPANY.
THE PROCTER & GAMBLECOMPANY.
THE PROCTER & GAMBLECOMPANY.
THE PROCTER & GAMBLECOMPANY.
THE PROCTER & GAMBLECOMPANY.
THE PROCTER & GAMBLECOMPANY.
THE PROCTER & GAMBLECOMPANY.
THE PROCTER & GAMBLECOMPANY.
THE PROCTER & GAMBLECOMPANY.
THE PROCTER & GAMBLECOMPANY.
THE PROCTER & GAMBLECOMPANY.
THE PROCTER & GAMBLECOMPANY.
THE PROCTER & GAMBLECOMPANY.
THE PROCTER & GAMBLECOMPANY.
THE PROCTER & GAMBLECOMPANY.
THE PROCTER & GAMBLECOMPANY.
THE PROCTER & GAMBLECOMPANY.
THE PRS REIT PLC

THE PRS REIT PLC

THE PRS REIT PLC
THE PRS REIT PLC
THE PRS REIT PLC
THE PRS REIT PLC
THE PRS REIT PLC
THE PRS REIT PLC
THE PRS REIT PLC
THE PRS REIT PLC

THE PRS REIT PLC
THE PRS REIT PLC

THE PRS REIT PLC
THE PRS REIT PLC

THE PRS REIT PLC

THE PRS REIT PLC
THE PRS REIT PLC
THERMO FISHER SCIENTIFICING.

THERMO FISHER SCIENTIFICING.
T-MOBILE US, INC.

T-MOBILE US, INC.

T-MOBILE US, INC.

T-MOBILE US, INC.

T-MOBILE US, INC.

T-MOBILE US, INC.

T-MOBILE US, INC.

T-MOBILE US, INC.

T-MOBILE US, INC.

T-MOBILE US, INC.

T-MOBILE US, INC.

T-MOBILE US, INC.

T-MOBILE US, INC.

T-MOBILE US, INC.

T-MOBILE US, INC.

TOYOTA MOTORCORPORATION
TOYOTA MOTORCORPORATION
TOYOTA MOTORCORPORATION
TOYOTA MOTORCORPORATION
TOYOTA MOTORCORPORATION
TOYOTA MOTORCORPORATION
TOYOTA MOTORCORPORATION
TOYOTA MOTORCORPORATION
TOYOTA MOTORCORPORATION
TOYOTA MOTORCORPORATION
TOYOTA MOTORCORPORATION
TOYOTA MOTORCORPORATION
TOYOTA MOTORCORPORATION

TR PROPERTY INVESTMENTTRUST PLC
TR PROPERTY INVESTMENTTRUST PLC
TR PROPERTY INVESTMENTTRUST PLC
TR PROPERTY INVESTMENTTRUST PLC
TR PROPERTY INVESTMENTTRUST PLC
TR PROPERTY INVESTMENTTRUST PLC
TR PROPERTY INVESTMENTTRUST PLC
TR PROPERTY INVESTMENTTRUST PLC
TR PROPERTY INVESTMENTTRUST PLC
TR PROPERTY INVESTMENTTRUST PLC
TR PROPERTY INVESTMENTTRUST PLC
TR PROPERTY INVESTMENTTRUST PLC
TR PROPERTY INVESTMENTTRUST PLC
TRAVELSKY TECHNOLOGY LTD

TRAVELSKY TECHNOLOGY LTD

TRAVELSKY TECHNOLOGY LTD

TRITAX BIG BOX REIT PLC
TRITAX BIG BOX REIT PLC
TRITAX BIG BOX REIT PLC
TRITAX BIG BOX REIT PLC
TRITAX BIG BOX REIT PLC
TRITAX BIG BOX REIT PLC
TRITAX BIG BOX REIT PLC
TRITAX BIG BOX REIT PLC
TRITAX BIG BOX REIT PLC
TRITAX BIG BOX REIT PLC
TRITAX BIG BOX REIT PLC
TRITAX BIG BOX REIT PLC
TRITAX BIG BOX REIT PLC
TRITAX BIG BOX REIT PLC
TRITAX BIG BOX REIT PLC
TRITAX BIG BOX REIT PLC
TRITAX BIG BOX REIT PLC
TRITAX BIG BOX REIT PLC

TRITAX EUROBOX PLC

TWENTYFOUR INCOME FUND LTD.
UNILEVER PLC
UNILEVER PLC

UNILEVER PLC

X67182109

672828107

G7282R107

672828107

672828107

G7282R107
G7282R107

672828107
672828107

G7282R107

672828107

v8972v101

va972v101

v8972v101

G9101W101

G9101W101

69101X109

692087165

G92087165

2-May-2024
2-May-2024
2-May-2024
2-May-2024
08-0ct-2024
08-0ct-2024
08-0ct-2024
08-0ct-2024
08-0ct-2024
08-0ct-2024
08-0ct-2024
08-0ct-2024
08-0ct-2024
08-0ct-2024
08-0ct-2024
08-0ct-2024
08-0ct-2024
08-0ct-2024
08-0ct-2024
08-0ct-2024
08-0ct-2024
03-Dec-2024.

03-Dec-2024.

03-Dec-2024.
03-Dec-2024.
03-Dec-2024.
03-Dec-2024.
03-Dec-2024.
03-Dec-2024.
03-Dec-2024.
03-Dec-2024.

03-Dec-2024.
03-Dec-2024.

03-Dec-2024.
03-Dec-2024.

03-Dec-2024.

03-Dec-2024.
03-Dec-2024.
22-May-2024
22-May-2024
22-May-2024
22-May-2024
22-May-2024
22-May-2024
22-May-2024
22-May-2024
22-May-2024
22-May-2024
22-May-2024
22-May-2024
22-May-2024
22-May-2024
12-un-2024.
12-un-2024.
12-un-2024.
12-un-2024
12-un-2024
12-un-2024
12-un-2024
12-un-2024
12-un-2024
12-un-2024
12-un-2024.
12-un-2024
12-un-2024
12-un-2024
12-un-2024.
18-un-2024.
18-un-2024.
18-un-2024.
18-un-2024.
18-un-2024.
18-un-2024.
18-un-2024.
18-un-2024.
18-un-2024.
18-un-2024.
18-un-2024.
18-un-2024.
18-un-2024.
18012024
18012024
18012024
18012024
18012024
18012024
18012024
18012024
18012024
18012024
18012024
18012024
18012024
25-Jan-2024

251an-2024

25-Jan-2024

01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024

14-Feb-2024
14-Feb-2024
14-Feb-2024
14-Feb-2024
14-Feb-2024
14-Feb-2024
14-Feb-2024
14-Feb-2024
14-Feb-2024
14-Feb-2024
14-Feb-2024
14-Feb-2024
14-Feb-2024
14-Feb-2024
14-Feb-2024
20-Nov-2024
20-Nov-2024
12-5ep-2024
12-5ep-2024
12-5ep-2024
12-5ep-2024
12-5ep-2024
12-5ep-2024
12-5ep-2024
12-5ep-2024
12-5ep-2024
12-5ep-2024
12-5ep-2024
12-5ep-2024
12-5ep-2024
12-5ep-2024
12-5ep-2024
01-May-2024
01-May-2024

01-May-2024

Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
ExtraOrdinaryGeneralMeeting

ExtraOrdinaryGeneralMesting

ExtraOrdinaryGeneralMeeting

Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
OrdinaryGeneralMeeting

Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Court Meeting

Ordinary General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting

RATIFY CO-OPTION OF ANTONIOQUIRINO VAZ DUARTE SOARES ASDIRECTOR
APPRAISE MANAGEMENT ANDSUPERVISION OF COMPANY ANDAPPROVE VOTE OF CONFIDENCE TOCORPORATE BODIES
ELECT FISCAL COUNCIL MEMBERAND ALTERNATE
AUTHORIZE REPURCHASE ANDREISSUANCE OF SHARES ANDBONDS
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: B. MarcAllen
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: Brett Biges
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: SheilaBonini
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: Amy L.Chang
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: Josephiimenez
ELECTION OF DIRECTORChristopher Kempczinski
Liee
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: Terry J Lundgren
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: ChristineM. McCarthy
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: AshleyMcEvoy
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: Jon R Moeller
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: Robert | Portman
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: RajeshSubramaniam
ELECTION OF DIRECTOR: Patricia A Woertz
Registered Firm,
Advisory Vote to Approve (hecomnanv s Executive Compensation|the “Say on Pay” vote).
Shareholder Proposal - Pay Gap Repor

E
]
s
E
g

ing.
TO RECEIVE AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 TOGETHER WITH THE REPORTS OF THE DIRECTORS AND AUDITOR

‘ON THOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ("ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS")

TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT (EXCLUDING THE PART CONTAINING THE DIRECTOR
‘THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024
TO APPROVE TH

E DIRE & THE AND ACCOUNTS FOR THEFINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE2024

TO RE-APPOINT GEETA NANDA AS ANON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THECOMPANY
TO RE-APPOINT STEFFAN FRANCISAS A NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OFTHE COMPANY
TO RE-APPOINT RODERICK MACRAEAS A NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OFTHE COMPANY
TO RE-APPOINT KARIMA FAHMY ASA NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OFTHE COMPANY

TO APPOINT ROBERT NAYLOR AS ANON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THECOMPANY.

TO APPOINT CHRISTOPHER MILLSAS A NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OFTHE COMPANY

TO RE-APPOINT RSM UK AUDIT LLP AS THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY, TO HOLD OFFICE UNTIL THE CONCLUSION OF THE NEXT ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AT WHICH ACCOUNTS ARE

LAID BEFORE THE COMPANY
TO AUTHORISE THE AUDITCOMMITTEE TO DETERMINE THEAUDITOR'S REMUNERATION
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO DECLARE AND PAY ALL THE COMPANY

CATEGORISED AS A FINAL DIVIDEND THAT 1S SUBJECT TO SHAREHOLDER APPROVAL
DIRECTORS' AUTHORITY TO ALLOTSHA

THAT, SUBJECT TO THE PASSING OF r«ssmunoN 13 ABOVE, THE DIRECTORS

FOR THE LAST DIVIDEND REFERABLE TO A FINANCIAL YEAR NOT TO BE

THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 570 AND SECTION 573 OF THE ACT

TO ALLOT EQUITY SECURITIES (WITHIN THE MEANING OF SECTION 560 OF THE ACT) FOR CASH EITHER PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY CONFERRED BY

THAT, SUBIECT TO THE

13, THE

AUTHORITY TO PURCHASE OWNSHAF

THAT A GENERAL MEETING, OTHERTHAN AN ANNUAL MAY BE C
Election of Director: Marc . Casper
Election of Director: Nelson J. Chai
Election of Director: Ruby R. Chandy
Election of Director: C. Martin Harris
Election of Director: Tler Jacks

Election of Director: Jennifer M.Johnson
Election of Director: R. Alexandrakeith
Election of Director: James C Mullen
Election of Director: Debora L. Spar
Election of Director: Scott M.Sperling
Election of Director: Dion J. Weisler

An advisory vote to approve namedexecutive officer compensation.
Ratfication of the Aud

Shareholder Proposal: Simple Majority Vote.
Director - André Almeida

Director - Marcelo Claure

Director - Srikant M. Datar

Director - rinivasan Gopalan

Director - Timotheus Hottges

Director - Christian P. Illek

Director - James . Kavanaugh

Director - Raphael Kbler

Director - Thorsten Langheim

Director - Dominique Leroy.

Director - Letitia A. Long

Director - G. Michael Sievert

Director - Teresa A. Taylor

Director - Kelvin R. Westbrook

Ratification of the &
Appoint a Director Toyoda, Akio

Appoint a Director Hayakawa,Shigeru
Appoint a Director Sato, Kol

Appoint a Director Nakaiima, Hiroki
Appoint a Director Mivazaki, Yoichi

Appoint a Director SimonHumphries
Appoint a Director Sugawara, lkuro
Appoint a Director Sir Philip Craven
Appoint a Director Oshima,Masahiko
Appoint a Director Osono, Emi

Appoint a Corporate Auditor Osada Hiromi
Aopainta Subsute CorprateAuditor Fulsaws, Kui

THAN 14 CLEAR DAY

auditors for2024.

HE PURPOSES OF SECTION 570 AND SECTION 573 OF THE ACT IN
ADDITION TO ANY AUTHORITY GRANTED UNDER RESOLUTION 14 ABOVE. TO ALLOT EQUITY SECURITIES (WITHIN THE MEANING OF SECTION 560 OF THE ACT)

Firm for FiscalYear 2024,

THE ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS FOR

Shareholder pr on the alg [

ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTSANDSTATUTORY REPORTS

REAPPOINT KPMG LLP AS AUDITORS
AUTHORISE BOARD TO FIXREMUNERATION OF AUDITORS
AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITY

AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITYWITHOUT PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
AUTHORISE MARKET PURCHASE OFORDINARY SHARES.

TO CONSIDER AND, IF THOUGHT FIT, TO APPROVE THE PHASE IIl H SHARE APPRECIATION RIGHTS SCHEME OF THE COMPANV (ms “SCHEME'), AND AUTHORIZE THE BOARD TO (A) GRANT THE SHARE

d the goals of the P:

APPRECIATION RIGHTS TO THE INCENTIVE RECIPIENTS OF THE COMPANY PARTICULAR
LEGAL (B) MAKE C

NECESSARY, IN RELATION TO THE SCHEME

TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE THE RESOLUTION IN RELATION TO THE APPOINTMENT OF MR. SUN YUQUAN AS A NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE SEVENTH SESSION OF THE BOARD OF THE COMPANY

FOR THE SAME TERM AS

TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE THE RESOLUTION IN RELATION TO THE APPOINTMENT OF MR. QU GUANGJI AS A NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE SEVENTH SESSION OF THE BOARD OF THE COMPANY
FOR THE SAME TERM AS OTHER MEMBERS OF THE SEVENTH SESSION OF THE BOARD COMMERCING FROM THE CONCLUSION OF THE EGM, AND THE AUTHORIZATION TO THE BOARD TO DETERMINE

HIS REMUNERATION; AND THE TERMINATION OF THE OFFICE OF

MR, LUO LALIUN AS A NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY. WITH EFFECT FROM THE APPROVAL GRANTED AT THE EGM
TO RECEIVE AND ADOPT THEFINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THECOMPANY FOR THE FINANCIALPERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

TO RECEIVE, ADOPT AND APPROVETHE DIRECTORS' REMUNERATIONREPORT
TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORS'REMUNERATION POLICY.

TO RE-ELECT AUBREY ADAMS AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

TO RE-ELECT ELIZABETH BROWN ASA DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

TO RE-ELECT WU GANG AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

TO RE-ELECT ALASTAIR HUGHES ASA DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

TO RE-ELECT RICHARD LAING AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

TO RE-ELECT KAREN WHITWORTHAS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

TOREAPPOINT 00 L A5 THECOMPANY'S AUDITOR 10 HOLDOFFICE UNTIL THE CONCUUSION OFTHE NEXT GENERAL MEETING

THE DIRECTOR:
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TODECLARE AND PAY ALL DIVIDENDSOF THE COMPANY AS INTERIMDIVIDENDS
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TOALLOT SHARES UNDER SECTION 5510F THE COMPANIES ACT 2006

TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TOALLOT SHARES FOR CASH AS IFSECTION 561 (1) OF THECOMPANIES ACT 2006 DID NOTAPPLY
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TOALLOT SHARES FOR CASH AS IFSECTION 561 (1) OF THECOMPANIES ACT 2006 DID NOTAPPLY FOR THE PURPOSE OFFINANCING OR REFINANCING ANACQUISITION

TO THE EXERCISE PRICES AND NUMBER OF SHARE Awr«mmw RIGHTS IF THERE IS ANY CHANGE IN THE SHAREHOLDING
STRUCTURE OF THE COMPANY AS STIPULATED IN THE SCHEME; (C) AMEND THE SCHEME, AND TO DECIDE AND FORMULATE ANY MATTERS RELATING TO THE SCHEME DURING THE EFFECTIVE PERIOD
‘OF SCHEME; AND (D) PROCEED WITH THE EXAMINATION, REGISTRATION, FILING, APPROVAL AND CONSENT PROCEDURES WITH RELEVANT REGULATORY AUTHORITIES AND TO SIGN, EXECUTE, AMEND,
TERMINATE AND COMPLETE DOCUMENTS TO BE SUBMITTED TO RELEVANT REGULATORY AUTHORITIES, ORGANIZATIONS AND INDIVIDUALS AND TO DO ALL ACTS, MATTERS

TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TOMAKE MARKET PURCH HARES FOR THE TION 701 OF

THAT A GENERAL MEETING OTHERTHAN AN ANNUAL GENERALMEETING MAY BE CALLED ON NOTLESS THAN 14 CLEAR DAYS' NOTICE
TO APPROVE THE coMmNAnoN AS A"CLASS 1 TRANSACTION FOR THE PURPOSES OF THE LISTING RULES AND TO AUTHORISE THE BBOX DIRECTORS TO TAKE ALL STEPS AND ENTER ALL AGREEMENTS

NSIDER NECESSARY OR APPROPRIATE

NOMINAL VALUE OF GBP 5.769.391.35 IN CONNECTION WITH THE COMBINATION
ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTSAND STATUTORY REPORTS

APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORT

RE-ELECT ROBERT ORR AS DIRECTOR

RE-ELECT TACO DE GROOT ASDIRECTOR

RE-ELECT KEITH MANSFIELD ASDIRECTOR

RE-ELECT EVA-LOTTA SIOSTEDT ASDIRECTOR

RE-ELECT SARA WHITNEY ASDIRECTOR

REAPPOINT KPMG LLP AS AUDITORS

AUTHORISE BOARD TO FIXREMUNERATION OF AUDITORS

AUTHORISE DIRECTORS TO DECLAREAND PAY ALL DIVIDENDS OF THECOMPANY AS INTERIM DIVIDENDS
AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITY

AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITYWITHOUT PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITYWITHOUT PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHT: witH OR OTHER C
AUTHORISE MARKET PURCHASE OFORDINARY SHARES.

AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TO CALLGENERAL MEETING WITH TWOWEEKS' NOTICE

TO APPROVE THE SCHEME

'HE BBOX DIRECTORS TO ALLOT NEW ORDINARY SHARES UP TO AN
AGGREGATE NOMINAL vnus ‘OF GBP 5,769,391.35 IN CONNECTION WITH THE COMBINATION; AND TO AUTHORISE THE BBOX DIRECTORS TO ALLOT NEW ORDINARY SHARES UP TO AN AGGREGATE

“THE DIRECTORS OF TRITAXEUROBOX BE AUTHORISED TO TAKEALL SUCH ACTION AS THEY
ELECT CHAIRMAN OF MEETING

ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTSAND STATUTORY REPORTS

APPROVE REMUNERATION POLICY.

RATIFY KPMG CHANNEL ISLANDSLIMITED AS AUDITORS

AUTHORISE BOARD TO FIXREMUNERATION OF AUDITORS

RE-ELECT BRONWYN CURTIS ASDIRECTOR

RE-ELECT JOANNE FINTZEN ASDIRECTOR

RE-ELECT JOHN DE GARIS ASDIRECTOR

RE-ELECT JOHN LE POIDEVIN ASDIRECTOR

RE-ELECT PAUL LE PAGE ASDIRECTOR

AUTHORISE MARKET PURCHASE OFORDINARY SHARES.

AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITY

AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITYCONDITIONAL TO THE PASSING OFRESOLUTION 12
AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITYWITHOUT PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITYWITHOUT PRE-EMPTIVE

FORCARRYING THE SCHEME

TO RECEIVE AND CONSIDER THEACCOUNTS AND BALANCE SHEETFOR THE YEAR ENDED 31DECEMBER 2023, TOGETHER WITHTHE DIRECTORS' REPORTS

TO CONSIDER AND, IF THOUGHT FIT, APPROVE THE DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 WHICH IS SET OUT ON PAGES 116 TO 153 OF THE UNILEVER
ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2023 (EXCLUDING THE DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION POLICY WHICH IS SET OUT ON PAGES 119 TO 127 OF THE DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT)

For

For

TO CONSIDER AND, IF THOUGHT FIT, APPROVE THE DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION POLICY, THE FULL TEXT OF WHICH IS INCLUDED IN THE DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 For

DECEMBER 2023 AND SET OUT ON PAGES 119 TO 127 OF THE UNILEVER ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2023
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TO CONSIDER AND, IF THOUGHT FITAPPROVE THE UNILEVER CLIMATETRANSITION ACTION PLAN IN THEFORM PRODUCED TO THE MEETING

TO ELECT FERNANDO FERNANDEZAS A DIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT ADRIAN HENNAH AS ADIRECTOR
TO RE-ELECT ANDREA JUNG AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT SUSAN KILSBY AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT RUBY LU AS ADIRECTOR

TO ELECT IAN MEAKINS AS ADIRECTOR

T ELECT JUDITH MCKENNA AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT NELSON PELTZ AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT HEIN SCHUMACHER ASA DIRECTOR

TO REAPPOINT KPMG LLP ASAUDITOR OF THE COMPANY TOHOLD OFFICE UNTIL THECONCLUSION OF THE NEXTGENERAL MEETING AT WHICHACCOUNTS ARE LAID BEFORE THEMEMBERS
TO AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TOFIX THE REMUNERATION OF THEAUDITOR

THAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 366 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006, THE COMPANY AND ALL COMPANIES THAT ARE ITS SUBSIDIARIES AT ANY TIME DURING THE PERIOD FOR WHICH THIS
RESOLUTION IS EFFECTIVE BE AND ARE HEREBY AUTHORISED TO: A MAKE POLITICAL DONATIONS (AS SUCH TERM IS DEFINED IN SECTION 364 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006) TO POLITICAL PARTIES TO
WHICH PART 14 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 APPLIES AND INDEPENDENT ELECTION CANDIDATES TO WHOM PART 14 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 APPLIES, NOT EXCEEDING GBP 100,000 IN
AGGREGATE IN ANY FINANCIAL YEAR; 8 MAKE POLITICAL DONATIONS (AS SUCH TERM IS DEFINED IN SECTION 364 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006) TO POLITICAL ORGANISATIONS TO WHICH PART 14 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 APPLIES OTHER THAN TO POLITICAL PARTIES (TO WHICH PART 14 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 APPLIES) NOT EXCEEDING GBP 100,000 IN AGGREGATE IN ANY FINANCIAL
YEAR; AND C TO INCUR POLITICAL EXPENDITURE (AS SUCH TERM IS DEFINED IN SECTION 365 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006) NOT EXCEEDING GBP 100,000 IN AGGREGATE IN ANY FINANCIAL YEAR; IN
EACH CASE DURING THE PERIOD BEGINNING WITH THE DATE OF PASSING THIS RESOLUTION AND ENDING AT THE EARLIER OF THE CONCLUSION OF NEXT YEAR'S ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OR AT

‘CLOSE OF BUSINESS ON 30 JUNE 2025 PROVIDED THAT THE AGGREGATE EXPENDITURE UNDER PARTS (A), (B) AND (C) SHALL NOT EXCEED GBP 100,000 IN TOTAL

‘THAT THE DIRECTORS BE AND ARE HEREBY GENERALLY AND UNCONDITIONALLY AUTHORISED PURSUANT TO AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 551 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 TO EXERCISE ALL
‘THE POWERS OF THE COMPANY TO ALLOT SHARES IN THE COMPANY AND TO GRANT RIGHTS

THAT, SUBIECT TO THE PASSING 17 ABOVE, THE

THAT, SUBIECT TO THE PASSING OF RESOLUTION 17 ABOVE AND IN_ ADDITION TO ANY AUTHORITY GRANTED UNDER RESOLUTION 18 ABOVE, THE DIRECTORS BE AUTHORISED TO ALLOT EQUITY
'SECURITIES (AS DEFINED IN SECTION 560(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006) OR SELL TREASURY SHARES WHOLLY FOR CASH PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY GIVEN BY RESOLUTION 17 ABOVE AS IF
SECTION 561(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 DID NOT APPLY TO ANY SUCH ALLOTMENT OR SALE SUCH AUTHORITY TO BE: A LIMITED TO THE ALLOTMENT OF EQUITY SECURITIES OR SALE OF
TREASURY SHARES UP TO AN AGGREGATE NOMINAL AMOUNT OF GBP 3.892.715: AND B USED ONLY FOR THE PURPOSES OF FINANCING (OR REFINANCING. IF THE AUTHORITY IS

THAT THE COMPANY BE

COMPANY'S EXISTING ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

‘GENERALLY AND UNC

STATEMENT

FINAL DIVIDEND
DIRECTORS' FEES.

AUDITOR AND ITS REMUNERATION:ERNST AND YOUNG
RE-ELECTION (MR WONG KANSENG)

RE-ELECTION (MR MICHAEL LIENJOWN LEAM)
RE-ELECTION (MR DINH BA THANH)

AUTHORITY TO ISSUE ORDINARYSHARES

AUTHORITY TO ISSUE
RENEWAL OF SHARE PURCHASEMANDATE

Election of Director: Marc A. Bruno

Election of Director: Larry D. Deshon

Election of Director: Matthew J Flannery

Election of Director: Bobby J. Griffin

Election of Director: Kim Harrislones

Election of Director: Terri L. Kelly

Election of Director: Michael L Kneeland

Election of Director: Francisco J.Lopez-Balboa
Election of Director: Gracia C.Martore

Election of Director: Shiv Singh

Ratfication of Appointment ofPublic Accounting Firm.
‘Advisory Approval of ExecutiveCompensation.

URSUANT TO THE UOBSCS

AUTHORISED TO ALLOT EQUIT

the Company's

o be Elected by Mai
Election of Director: Charles Baker

Election of Director: Timothy Flynn

Election of Director: Paul Garcia

Election of Director: Kristen Gil

Election of Director: StephenHemsley

Election of Director: MicheleHooper

Election of Director: F. WilliamMcNabb I

Election of Director: ValerieMontgomery Rice, M.D.
Election of Director: JohnNoseworthy, M.D.
Election of Director: Andrew Witty

Ratfication of Touche

for

f properly.

TO APPROVE MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS OF SALE/ PURCHASE OF MATERIAL AND FUNCTIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES BY: I. UPL LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES VIZ. UPL MAURITIUS
o

LIMITED, UPL
VENTURES OF UPL LIMITED. INTER SE

TO APPROVE MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS FOR FINANCIAL SUPPORT FROM: 1. UPL LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY UPL CORPORATION LIMITED, MAURITIUS TO OTHER SUBSIDIARIES/
ASSOCIATES/ JOINT VENTURES OF UPL LIMITED: AND II. SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES/ JOINT VENTURES OF UPL LIMITED, INTER-SE
TO CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 AND THE REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AND AUDITOR THEREON

TO CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 AND THE REPORT OF THE AUDITOR THEREON

RESOLVED THAT DIVIDEND AT THE RATE OF INR 1/- (RUPEE ONE) PER EQUITY SHARE OF FACE VALUE OF INR 2/- (RUPEES TWO) EACH FULLY PAID-UP, BE AND IS HEREBY DECLARED FOR THE FINANCIAL
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 AND THE SAME BE PAID FROM THE PROFIT OF THE CURRENT YEAR L. FY 2023-24 AND / OR FROM BALANCE CARRIED FORWARD TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FROM

PREVIOUS V¢

EARS
TO RE-APPOINT MR, VIKRAM R SHROFF (DIN: 00191472) ASDIRECTOR
TO APPROVE REMUNERATION OFTHE COST AUDITOR FOR THEFINANCIAL YEAR ENDING MARCH31, 2025

APPROVE INVESTING IN
ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTSAND STATUTORY REPORTS

APPROVE ALLOCATION OF INCOMEAND DIVIDENDS OF EUR 1.50 PERSHARE

APPROVE DISCHARGE OF BOARDAND PRESIDENT
APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORT

APPROVE REMUNERATION POLICY AND OTHER TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT FOR EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT
REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS IN THE AMOUNT OF EUR 231,000 FOR CHAIRMAN, EUR 145,000 FOR DEPUTY CHAIRMAN AND EUR 120,000 FOR OTHER DIRECTORS; APPROVE COMPENSATION FOR

COMMITTEE WORK
FIX NUMBER OF DIRECTORS AT NINE

REELECT PIA AALTONEN-FORSELL, HENRIK EHRNROOTH, JARI GUSTAFSSON, PIIA-NOORA KAUPPI, TOPI MANNER, MARJAN OUDEMAN, MARTIN A PORTA AND KIM WAHL AS DIRECTORS; ELECT MELANIE

MAAS-BRUNNER AS NEW DIRECTOR
APPROVE REMUNERATION OFAUDITORS.
RATIFY ERNST & YOUNG OY AS AUDITOR FOR FY 2025

APPROVE ISSUANCE OF UP TO 25 MILLION SHARES WITHOUT PREEMPTIVE RIGHTS.

AUTHORIZE SHARE REPURCHASEPROGRAM
AUTHORIZE CHARITABLEDONATIONS

ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTSAND STATUTORY REPORTS
APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORT

RE-ELECT NIGEL RICH AS DIRECTOR

RE-ELECT BRUCE ANDERSON ASDIRECTOR

RE-ELECT RICHARD MOFFITT ASDIRECTOR

RE-ELECT HEATHER HANCOCK ASDIRECTOR

RE-ELECT LYNDA HEYWOOD ASDIRECTOR

ELECT CHERINE ABOULZELOF ASDIRECTOR

REAPPOINT RSM UK AUDIT LLP ASAUDITORS

AUTHORISE THE AUDIT COMMITTEETO FIX REMUNERATION OFAUDITORS.

APPROVE COMPANY'S DIVIDENDPOLICY
AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITY

AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITYWITHOUT PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITY WITHOUT PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS (ADDITIONAL AUTHORITY)

AUTHORISE MARKET PURCHASE OFORDINARY SHARES

AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TO CALL GENERAL MEETING WITH TWO WEEKS' NOTICE

ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTSAND STATUTORY REPORTS
APPROVE REMUNERATION REPORT

REAPPOINT DELOITTE LLP ASAUDITORS

AUTHORISE BOARD TO FIX REMUNERATION OF AUDITORS.
RE-ELECT GILLIAN NOTT AS DIRECTOR

RE-ELECT JAMIE RICHARDS AS DIRECTOR

RE-ELECT THOMAS PLAGEMANN AS DIRECTOR

APPROVE COMPANY'S DIVIDEND POLICY

AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITY

AUTHORISE ISSUE OF EQUITYWITHOUT PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

AUTHORISE MARKET PURCHASE OF ORDINARY SHARES

AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TO CALL GENERAL MEETING WITH TWO WEEKS' NOTICE
APPROVE DISCONTINUATION OF COMPANY AS AN INVESTMENT TRUST

THAT, WITHOUT PREJUDICE TO ANY SUBSISTING OR OTHER AUTHORITY CONFERRED ON THE COMPANY, THE COMPANY BE AND IS HEREBY GENERALLY AND UNCONDITIONALLY AUTHORISED FOR THE
PURPOSES OF SECTION 701 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 (THE "ACT") TO MAKE MARKET PURCHASES (WITHIN THE MEANING OF SECTION 693(4) OF THE ACT) OF ORDINARY SHARES WITH A
NOMINAL VALUE OF USDO.01 EACH N THE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY (THE “SHARES") PURSUANT TO THE TENDER OFFER TO BE MADE BY CAVENDISH CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED ON THE TERMS AND
SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS SET OUT IN THE CIRCULAR OF THE COMPANY DATED 3 MAY 2024 (THE "CIRCULAR"
PURCHASED SHALL BE 24,358,974 SHARES; (B) THE PRICE WHICH MAY BE PAID FOR A SHARE SHALL BE USDO.764 PER SHARE; AND (C) THE AUTHORITY HEREBY CONFERRED SHALL EXPIRE ON 31
DECEMBER 2024 (UNLESS SUCH AUTHORITY IS RENEWED PRIOR TO SUCH DATE), SAVE THAT THE COMPANY MAY, PRIOR TO SUCH EXPIRY, ENTER INTO A CONTRACT TO PURCHASE SHARES WHICH WILL

THE COMPANY

(AS DEFINED IN SECTION S60(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006) OR TO SELL
TREASURY SHARES WHOLLY FOR CASH PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY GIVEN BY RESOLUTION 17 ABOVE IN EACH CASE: A IN CONNECTION WITH A PRE-EMPTIVE OFFER; AND B OTHERWISE THAN IN
'CONNECTION WITH A PRE-EMPTIVE OFFER, UP TO AN AGGREGATE NOMINAL AMOUNT OF GBP 3,892,715; AS IF SECTION 561(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 DID NOT APPLY TO ANY SUCH
ALLOTMENT; PROVIDED THAT THIS AUTHORITY SHALL EXPIRE AT THE EARLIER OF THE CONCLUSION OF NEXT YEAR'S ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OR AT CLOSE OF BUSINESS ON 30 JUNE 2025, SAVE
‘THAT THE COMPANY MAY, BEFORE SUCH EXPIRY, MAKE OFFERS AND ENTER INTO AGREEMENTS WHICH WOULD, OR MIGHT, REQUIRE EQUITY SECURITIES TO BE ALLOTTED AND TREASURY SHARES TO
BE SOLD AFTER SUCH EXPIRY AND THE DIRECTORS MAY ALLOT EQUITY SECURITIES AND SELL TREASURY

‘THE PURPOSE OF SECTION 701 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 TO MAKE ONE OR MORE MARKET
PURCHASES (WITHIN THE MEANING OF SECTION 693(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006) OF ORDINARY SHARES OF 31/9P EACH IN THE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING
'CONDITIONS: A THE MAXIMUM NUMBER OF SHARES WHICH MAY BE HEREBY PURCHASED IS 250,200,000 ORDINARY SHARES; B THE MINIMUM PRICE, EXCLUSIVE OF EXPENSES, WHICH MAY BE PAID
THAT A GENERAL MEETING OTHERTHAN AN ANNUAL GENERALMEETING MAY BE CALLED ON NOTLESS THAN 14 CLEAR DAYS' NOTICE

THAT, WITH EFFECT FROM THE CONCLUSION OF THIS ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, THE DRAFT ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY IN THE FORM PRODUCED TO THE MEETING AND SIGNED
BY THE CHAIR OF THE MEETING FOR THE PURPOSE OF IDENTIFICATION BE ADOPTED AS THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY IN SUBSTITUTION FOR, AND TO THE EXCLUSION OF, THE

2022,

ASSOCIATES/ JOINT VENTURES OF UPL LIMITED; AND II. SUBSIDIARIES/ ASSOCIATES/ JOINT

PROVIDED THAT: (A) THE MAXIMUM NUMBER OF SHARES AUTHORISED TO BE

‘R MAY BE COMPLETED OR EXECUTED WHOLLY OR PARTLY AFTER SLICH EXPIRY AND MAKE A PURCHASE OF SUCH SHARES PURSUANT TO ANY SUCH CONTRACT

Election of Director to serve untilthe next Annual General Meeting ofShareholders: Anton Dibowitz
Election of Director to serve untilthe next Annual General Mesting ofShareholders: Dick Fagerstal

Election of Director to serve untilthe next

Election of Director to serve untilthe next Annual General Meeting ofshareholders: Catherine J. Hughes

Election of Director to serve untilthe next

Election of Director to serve untilthe next Annual General Meeting ofShareholders: Elizabeth D. Leykum

Election of Director to serve untilthe next

Election of Director to serve until the next Annual General Meeting of Shareholders: James W. Swent, I

To approve the appointment of KPMG LLP as our independent registered

by its Audit Committee. to set KPMG LLP's remuneration.

TO RECEIVE AND ADOPT THE COMPANYS ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023, WITH THE REPORTS OF THE DIRECTORS AND AUDITOR THEREON

TO APPROVE THE DIRECTORS REMUNERATION REPORT INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
TO APPROVE THE COMPANYS DIVIDEND POLICY AS SET OUT IN THE ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 AND AUTHORISE THE DIRECTORS TO DECLARE AND PAY AL DIVIDENDS.

OF THE COMPANY AS INTERIM DIVIDENDS

TO RE-ELECT BERNARD BULKIN AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
TO RE-ELECT DANIELLA CARNEIROAS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

7O RE-ELECT RICHARD HORLICK ASA DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.

TO RE-ELECT LOUISE KINGHAM AS ADIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.

TO RE-ELECT MARGARET STEPHENSAS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.

TO RE-APPOINT BDO LLP AS AUDITOR TO THE COMPANY TO HOLD OFFICE FROM THE CONCLUSION OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING UNTIL THE NEXT MEETING AT WHICH FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS ARE LAID BEFORE THE COMPANY

TO AUTHORISE THE AUDIT COMMITTEE TO DETERMINE THE REMUNERATION OF THE AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY
THAT THE DIRECTORS BE AND ARE HEREBY GENERALLY AND UNCONDITIONALLY AUTHORISED TO EXERCISE ALL THE POWERS OF THE COMPANY TO ALLOT RELEVANT SECURITIES.

THAT, SUBJECT TO THE PASSING OF RESOLUTION 11 AND IN ADDITION TO THE AUTHORITY CONFERRED BY RESOLUTION 11 ABOVE, THE DIRECTORS BE AND ARE HEREBY GENERALLY AND
UNCONDITIONALLY AUTHORISED TO EXERCISE ALL THE POWERS OF THE COMPANY TO ALLOT RELEVANT SECURITIES
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THAT, SUBJECT TO THE PASSING OF RESOLUTION 11, THE DIRECTORS BE AND ARE HEREBY GENERALLY EMPOWERED TO ALLOT EQUITY SECURITIES
THAT, IN ADDITION TO THE AUTHORITY CONFERRED BY RESOLUTION 13 ABOVE, BUT SUBJECT TO THE PASSING OF RESOLUTIONS 11, 12 AND 13, THE DIRECTORS BE AND ARE HEREBY GENERALLY
EMPOWERED TO ALLOT EQUITY SECURITIES

THAT THE COMPANY BE AND IS GENERALLY AND UNCONDITIONALLY AUTHORISED TO MAKE ONE OR MORE MARKET PURCHASES

THAT, A GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY (OTHER THAN AN ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING] MAY BE CALLED ON NOT LESS THAN 14 CLEAR DAYS NOTICE

APPROVE C( AL REPORTS

APPROVE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND STATUTORY REPORTS

APPROVE ALLOCATION OF INCOME AND DIVIDENDS OF EUR 4.50 PER SHARE

REELECT BENOIT BAZIN AS DIRECTOR.

APPOINT PF ERS AUDIT FOR

AUTHORIZE REPURCHASE OF UP TO10 PERCENT OF ISSUED SHARECAPITAL

APPROVE REMUNERATION POLICYOF DIRECTORS

APPROVE REMUNERATION POLICYOF XAVIER HUILLARD, CHAIRMANAND CEQ

APPROVE COMPENSATION REPORT

APPROVE COMPENSATION OF XAVIER HUILLARD, CHAIRMAN AND CEO

AUTHORIZE DECREASE IN SHARE CAPITAL VIA CANCELLATION OF REPURCHASED SHARES

AUTHORIZE CAPITAL ISSUANCES FOR USE IN EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE PLANS

AUTHORIZE CAPITAL ISSUANCES FOR USE IN EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE Pl
AUTHORIZE FILING OF REQUIREDDOCUMENTS/OTHER FORMALITIES
Election of Director: Lioyd A. Carney

Election of Director: Kermit R.Crawford

Election of Director: Francisco JavierFernandez-Carbaial

Election of Director: RamonLaguarta

Election of Director: Teri L. List

Election of Director: John F-Lundgren

Election of Director: RyanMclnerney

Election of Director: Denise M.Morrison

Election of Director: Pamela Murphy.

Election of Director: Linda . Rendle

Election of Director: Maynard G.Webb, Jr.

UBSIDIARIE

To approve, basis, paid to our
To ratify KPMG LLP as o registered for fscal vear 2024.
the Class B s
the alater date or time, ppropriate, to solicit favor of Proposal 4 i there are insuficient votes at the

time of the Annual Meeting to aprove such broposal.
To vote on a stockholder proposal requesting that the Board adopt a policy to seek shareholder ratification of certain termination pay arrangements.
EXAMINATION AND APPROVAL, WHERE APPROPRIATE, OF THE INDIVIDUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (BALANCE SHEET, INCOME STATEMENT, STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY, CASH FLOW.
STATEMENT AND NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL ) EPORT OF VISCOFAN 5.4, FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
EXAMINATION AND APPROVAL, WHERE APPROPRIATE, OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (BALANCE SHEET, INCOME STATEMENT, STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY, CASH FLOW STATEMENT AND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS) REPORT OF THE “THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
EXAMINATION AND APPROVAL, WHERE APPROPRIATE, OF THE STATEMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL INFORMATION, FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
EXAMINATION AND APPROVAL, WHERE APPROPRIATE, OF THE CORPORATE MANAGEMENT AND PERFORMANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

2023 PROFIT PPROVAL AND C( PAYMENT, WHICH WILL BE CARRIED OUT WITHIN THE FRAMEWORK OF THE "VISCOFAN FLEXIBLE REMUNERATION"
OPTIONAL DIVIDEND SYSTEM
FIRST CAPITAL INCREASE PAID-UP FOR E MARKET VALUE THE "VISCOFAN FLEXIBLE REMUNERATION” OPTIONAL DIVIDEND SYSTEM
SECOND CAPITAL INCREASE PAID-UP FOR A MAXIMUM REFERENCE MARKET VALUE OF 70,000,000 EUROS TO IMPLEMENT THE "VISCOFAN FLEXIBLE REMUNERATION" OPTIONAL DIVIDEND SYSTEM
AUTHORISATION FOR THE REDUCTION OF SHARE CAPITAL THROUGH THE REDEMPTION OF TREASURY SHARES IN THE CONTEXT OF THE PAID-UP CAPITAL INCREASES PROPOSED UNDER ITEMS SIX AND

SEVEN ABOVE
RE-ELECTION OF PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS AUDITORES, 5L AS AUDITOR OF THE ACCOUNTS OF VISCOFAN AND ITS CONSOLIDATED GROUP (VISCOFAN GROUP) FOR 2024

SETTING THE NUMBER OF DIRECTORS ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT TEN (10)

RE-ELECTION AS A DIRECTOR OF MR SANTIAGO DOMECQ BOHORQUEZ, WITH THE CATEGORY OF EXTERNAL PROPRIETARY DIRECTOR, FOR THE STATUTORY PERIOD OF FOUR YEARS

RATIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT BY CO-OPTION AND RE-ELECTION AS DIRECTOR OF MS VERONICA MARIA PASCUAL BOE, WITH THE CATEGORY OF EXTERNAL INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR, FOR THE
STATUTORY PERIOD OF FOUR YEARS

ADVISORY VOTE ON THE ANNUAL REPORT ON DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION CORRESPONDING TO 2023

DELEGATION OF POWER IND EXECUTE ALL THE ARRIED BY THE GENERAL

INCLUDING POWERS TO INTERPRET, CORRECT, APPLY, COMPLEMENT OR ENACT THROUGH TO THEIR FILING

IN THE PERTINENT REGISTRIES

Election of Director: Thomas A.Fanning

Election of Director: J. Thomas Hill

Election of Director: Cynthia L Hostetler

Election of Director: Richard T.0'Brien

Approval, basis,of

Ratification of the appointment of Deloitte & Touche LLP as our independent registered public accounting firm for 2024.
TO CONSIDER THE AUDITED THE REPORTS OF THE DIRECTORS AND THE AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024,

MEETING SO THAT THEY MAY BE RECORDED IN PUBLIC INSTRUMENTS,

TO DECLARE A FINAL DIVIDEND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024
TO RE-ELECT MR. TSAI SHAO-CHUNG AS AN EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

TO RE-ELECT MR. CHU CHI-WEN AS AN EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

TO RE-ELECT MR. TSAI MING-HUI AS AN EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.

TO RE-ELECT MR. MAKI HARUO AS A NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

TO RE-ELECT MRS. KONG HO PUI KING, STELLA AS AN INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

TO AUTHORIZE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY TO FIX THE REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

TO RE-APPOINT ERNST AND YOUNG AS THE COMPANY'S AUDITOR AND AUTHORIZE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY TO FIX THEIR REMUNERATION

TO GRANT A GENERAL MANDATE TO THE DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY TO EXERCISE THE POWERS OF THE COMPANY TO REPURCHASE THE SHARES OF THE COMPANY IN ACCORDANCE WITH
ORDINARY RESOLUTION NUMBER 5 AS SET OUT IN THE NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

TO GRANT A GENERAL MANDATE TO THE DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY TO ALLOT, ISSUE AND DEAL WITH ADDITIONAL SHARES OF THE COMPANY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ORDINARY RESOLUTION
NUMBER 6 AS SET OUT IN THE NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

CONDITIONAL UPON ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS NUMBER 5 AND 6 BEING PASSED, TO EXTEND THE GENERAL MANDATE GRANTED TO THE DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY TO ALLOT, ISSUE AND DEAL WITH
ADDITIONAL SHARES OF THE COMPANY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ORDINARY RESOLUTION NUMBER 7 AS SET OUT IN THE NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

TO APPROVE THE AMENDMENTS TO THE EXISTING MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION AND ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY (THE "EXISTING MEMORANDUM AND ARTICLES OF
ASSOCIATION") BY ADOPTING A NEW SET OF MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION AND ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION IN SUBSTITUTION FOR AND TO THE EXCLUSION OF THE EXISTING MEMORANDUM AND
ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIAL RESOLUTION NUMBER 8 AS SET OUT IN THE NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Election of Director to serve for aone-year term:
Election of Director to serve for aone-year term:
Election of Director to serve for aone-year term:
Election of Director to serve for aone-year term:

Andrea €. Bertone.
Edward E. "Ned"Guillet
Michael W, Harlan
Larry s. Hughes

Election of Director to serve for aone-year term: Elise L Jordan
Election of Director to serve for aone-year term:
Election of Director to serve for aone-year term: Ronald J.Mitelstaedt

Election of Director to serve for aone-year term: Carl D. Sparks.

Sav-on-Pay - Approve, on a non-binding, advisory basis, of the Company's
Appoint Grant bi

registered public accounting firm.

TO RECEIVE THE ANNUAL REPORTAND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEARENDED 29 FEBRUARY 2024
TO APPROVE THE ANNUAL REPORTON REMUNERATION

TO DECLARE A FINAL DIVIDEND OF62.9 PENCE PER ORDINARY SHARE

TO ELECT SHELLEY ROBERTS AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT KAL ATWAL AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT HORST BAIER AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT ADAM CROZIER AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT FRANK FISKERS AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT RICHARDGILLINGWATER AS A DIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT KAREN JONES AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT CHRIS KENNEDY AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT HEMANT PATEL AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT DOMINIC PAUL AS ADIRECTOR

TO RE-ELECT CILLA SNOWBALL AS A DIRECTOR

TO REAPPOINT DELOITTE LLP AS THE AUDITOR

TO AUTHORISE THE BOARD, THROUGH THE AUDIT COMMITTEE, TO SET THE AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION

TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TO MAKE POLITICAL DONATIONS

TO AUTHORISE THE BOARD TO ALLOT SHARES

TO AUTHORISE THE DISAPPLICATION OF PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS.

TO AUTHORISE THE DISAPPLICATION OF PRE-EMPTION RIGHTS IN CONNECTION WITH AN ACQUISITION OR SPECIFIED CAPITAL INVESTMENT
TO AUTHORISE THE COMPANY TO PURCHASE ITS OWN ORDINARY SHARES

TO ENABLE THE COMPANY TO CALL GENERAL MEETINGS, OTHER THAN AN ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, ON REDUCED NOTICE

Election of Director: Fred Hu

Election of Director: Joey Wat

Election of Director: Robert B. Alken

Election of Director: Peter A. Bassi

Election of Director: EdouardEttedgui

Election of Director: DavidHoffmann

Election of Director: Ruby Lu

Election of Director: Zil Shao

Election of Director: Willam Wang

Election of Director: Min (Jenny)Zhang

in the Company's.
‘ompany's Board of

for 2024 and the independent

Election of Director: Christina Xiaoiing Zhu
Approval and Ratification of the Appointment of KPMG Huazhen LLP and KPMG as the Company’s Independent Auditors for 2024,
Advisory Vote to Approve Executive Compensation.

Vote to Authorize the t0.20%

Vote to Authorize the t010%

Election of Director: Paul M. Bisaro
Election of Director: VanessaBroadhurst

Election of Director: Frank A.D'Amelio

Election of Director: Gavin D.K. Hattersley

Election of Director: Saniay Khosla

Election of Director: Antoinette R. Leatherberry

Election of Director: Michael B, McCallister

Election of Director: Gregory Norden

Election of Director: Louise M. Parent

Election of Director: Kristin C. Peck

Election of Director: Willie M. Reed

Election of Director: Robert W. Scully

Advisory vote to approve our executive compensation,

Ratification of appointment of KPMG LLP as our independent registered public accounting firm for 2024,

Approval of an amendment to our Restated Certificate of Incorporation to pr Ipation of officers as permitted
improvement to ignation policy.

rooration Law.
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